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Accounting Data and Business Statistics Highlights

1.

|
|
\
|
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR AND ITS ANALYSIS i

M

)

In accordance with the Accounting Standards and the Accounting Syster:n for Business Enterprises of the PRC
{collectively “PRC GAAP"), the Company and its subsidiary company (the: “Group”) have achieved total profit
of Rmb 428,536,000, details of which are as follows:

Rmb

Total profit 428,536,000

Net Profit 287,236,000

Net profit after extraordinary items 288,378,000

(Note: net of extraordinary items and amounts:
non-operating income of Rmb 42,000

non-operating expenses of Rmb 1,184,000)

514,000

Profit from other operations
429,678,000

(1,142,000)
359,348,000
277,461,000

Operating profit
Non-operating expenses - net
Net cash flows from operating activities

|
|
|
\
\
\
|
|
|
|
i
I
|
\
l
Profit from principal operations \ 487,722,000

\
\
I
|
\
\
Increase in cash and cash equivalents \
\

|

The net profit of the Group as prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP wais Rmb 287,236,000. The net profit of

the Group as prepared in accordance with the Accounting Principles Geperally Accepted in Hong Kong (“HK

GAAP") was Rmb 287,236,000. There was no difference.




Accounting Data and Business Statistics Highlights

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING DATA AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR THREE YEARS

(1)  For each of the three years ended 31st December 2002, as prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP:

Indicators Unit 2002 2001 2000
1. Principal operating income Rmb’000 670,749 595,986 3,500,738
2. Net profit Rmb’000 287,236 267,634 168,604
3. Total assets RmMb’000 2,757,008 1,926,984 1,419,534
4. Shareholders’ equity

(before minority interest) Rmb’000 1,742,074 1,567,888 1,406,654
5. Earnings per share (diluted) Rmb per share 0.22 0.20 0.13
6. Earnings per share

after extraordinary item Rmb per share 0.22 0.20 0.13
7. Net asset value per share Rmb per share 1.31 1.18 1.06

8. Adjusted net asset

value per share Rmb per share 1.31 1.18 1.06
9. Net cash flows from

operating activities

per share Rmb per share 0.27 0.14 0.79
10. Return on net assets (diluted) % 16.49 17.07 11.99

Note: Return on net assets and earnings per share as calculated according to the “Information Disclosure for Companies Issuing

Listed Securities” (No. 9) of the China Securities Regulatory Commission are as follows:

Return on net assets Earnings per share
Weighted Weighted
Profit for the year under review Fully diluted average Fully diluted average
% % (Rmb) (Rmb)
Profit from principal operations 28.00 28.50 0.37 0.37
Operating profit 24.66 2511 0.32 0.32
Net profit 16.49 16.78 0.22 0.22

Net profit, net of extraordinary item 16.55 16.85 0.22 0.22




Accounting Data and Business Statistics Highlights

| ‘
2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING DATA AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR THREE YEARS (Cont'd)
|

(2) For each of the three years ended 31st December 2002, as prepared in af:cordance with HK GAAP:
| ‘
Indicators Unit 2002 2001 2000
|
1. Income from ‘
principal operations Rmb’000 633,85& 563,207 3,499,943
2. Net profit Rmb’000 287,236 267,634 178,091
3. Total assets Rmb’000 2,757,006 1,926,984 1,419,534
4, Shareholders’ equity Rmb’000 1,855,124 1,674,288 1,406,654
5.  Earnings per share Rmb per share 0.22‘ 0.20 0.13
6.  Earnings per share after ‘ ‘
extraordinary item Rmb per share 0.22? '0.20 0.13
7.  Net asset value per share Rmb per share 1.3? 1.26 1.06
8.  Adjusted net asset \
value per share Rmb per share 1.39j 1.26 1.06
9. Net cash flows from ‘ |
operating activities ‘
per share Rmb per share 0.27 0.14 0.79
10. Return on net assets % 15.48 15.98 12.66
Note: There is no change in the number of shares throughout the year. As a result, weighted average earnings per share is equal to
|

fully diluted earnings per share.

3. CHANGE IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD

(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

Beginning of

ltem the year
Rmb’000

Share capital 1,330,000
Capital reserve fund 69,289
Statutory common reserve 41,250
Including: Statutory provident fund 13,750
Undistributed profits 127,349

Shareholders’ equity 1,567,888

Increase
Rmb’000

0
0
43,085

14,362
287,236

330,321

|
\
Decrease }
|
Rmb’000 .

156,135

156,135

End of
the year
Rmb'000

1,330,000
69,289
84,335

28,112
258,450

1,742,074

Reasons for

the changes

Transfer from
profit for the year
Profit appropriation
The balance of the
retained profit after
profit appropriation
during the year



Financial Summary

1. PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC GAAP

Results
Year ended 31st December
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb‘000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
Income from
principal operations 670,749 595,986 3,500,738 2,844,099 2,541,814
Profit from principal
operations 487,722 431,558 547,639 238,524 126,893
Add/(less):
Profit/(loss) from other
operations 514 89 8,689 (7,514) (5,909)
Provision for losses on
realisation of inventories — — (1,230) (4,224) (21,050)
Selling expenses — — (33,720) (33,943) (23,731)
Administrative expenses (46,047) (33,623) (375,197) (326,380) (465,812)
Reversal of provisions
against certain assets — — 254,140 — —
(46,047) (33,623) (121,057) (326,380) (465,812)
Financial
(expenses)/income - net {12,511) 1,196 (218,407) (206,358) (205,681)
Operating profit/(loss) 429,678 399,220 181,914 (339,895) (595,290)
Add: Investment income/(loss) — — 2,353 (12,935) 668
Subsidy income — — 6,630 840 905
Non-operating income 42 317 9,679 5,799 5,310
Less: Non-operating expenses (1,184) (192) (28,188) (27,303) (26,549)
Total profit/(loss) 428,536 399,345 172,388 (373,494) (614,956)
Less: Income tax (141,475) (131,820) (3,784) (685) (1,902)
Minority interests 175 109 — — —
Net profit/(loss) 287,236 267,634 168,604 (374,179) (616,858)
Dividends 113,050 106,400 — - —
Note:

The results for each of the five years ended 315t December 2002 have been extracted from the previous annual reports and audited consolidated

profit and loss account as set out on page 54 of this annual report.




Financial Summary

1.

PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC GAAP (Cont’d)

Assets and Liabilities

Current assets

Long-term investments
Fixed assets

Intangible and other assets

Deferred taxes

Total assets

Current liabilities

Long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

Minority interests

Net assets

As at 31st Dectiamber

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
New New New Chemical Chemical
Business Business Businesé Business Business
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’OOé Rmb’000 Rmb’000
|
572,363 610,982 67,1 8(21) 2,013,863 2,046,410
4,000 4,000 - 151,405 167,225
2,180,645 1,312,002 715,1 1Q 4,616,233 4,542,018
— — 637,244 178,959 387,641
— — _‘ 3,582 1,665
|
2,757,008 1,926,984 1,419,534 6,964,042 7,144,959
\
446,542 321,005 12,88¢ 2,711,497 2,796,656
566,676 36,200 —; 3,026,093 2,750,458
1
1,013,218 357,205 12,880 5,737,590 5,547,114
1,716 1,891 L — —
|
1,742,074 1,567,888 1,406,65431 1,226,452 1,597,845




]

Financial Summary

2. PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH HK GAAP

Results
Year ended 31st December

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
Turnover 633,858 563,207 3,499,943 2,844,099 2,541,814
Profit/(loss) before taxation 428,536 399,345 182,573 (363,688) (605,186)
Taxation (141,475) (131,820) (4,482) (685) (2,871)
Profit/(loss) after taxation 287,061 267,525 178,091 (364,373) (608,057)
Minority interest 175 109 — — —

Profit/(loss) attributable
to shareholders 287,236 267,634 178,091 (364,373) (608,057)
Dividend 113,050 106,400 — — —

Note:

The results for each of the five years ended 31st December 2002 have been extracted from the previous annual reports and the audited

consolidated profit and loss account as set out on page 93 of this annual report.

Assets and Liabilities

As at 31st December

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998

New New New Chemical Chemical

Business Business Business Business Business

Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb‘000 Rmb’000

Fixed assets 2,180,645 1,312,002 1,352,354 4,651,312 4,576,864
Associated company — — —_ 33,900 38,501
Investment securities 4,000 4,000 —_ 103,642 118,595
Long-term loans receivable — — — 123,465 327,277

Net current assets/(liabilities) 238,871 396,377 54,300 (691,579) (751,760)
2,423,516 1,712,379 1,406,654 4,220,740 4,309,477

Minority interests 1,716 1,891 — — —
Long-term liabilities 566,676 36,200 — 3,026,094 2,750,458

Net assets 1,855,124 1,674,288 1,406,654 1,194,646 1,559,019




Chairman’'s Statement

1.

OPERATIONS OF THE GROUP

m

|
\
\
Scope of the principal businesses of the Group and its operating conhntlon

The principal businesses of the Group are (i) the design, management, operatlon technological consultation
of Dongjiao Sewage Water Treatment Plant and Jizhuangzi Sewage Water‘Treatment Plant in Tianjin, the PRC,
and their related infrastructure facilities and auxiliary services; (ii) the design, toll collection, repair and
maintenance, management, technological consultation of toll roads and auxiliary services in relation to the

operatlon of the Southeastern Half Ring Road of the Middle Ring of T|an||n and (m) the development and
|
\

Due to business expansion, the Company’s scope of operations was extended The shareholders’ general

operatlon of environmental protection technology and products.

meeting of the Company passed a resolution to change the scope of operat|on5 of the Company. New scope
of operations includes the construction, design, management, operation, te<‘:hno|09|cal consultation and auxiliary
services of Dongjiao Sewage Water Treatment Plant, Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Treatment Plant, Beicang Sewage
Water Treatment Plant and Xianyanglu Sewage Water Treatment Plant in ﬁianjin and their related infrastructure
facilities; the construction, design, toll collection, repair and maintenance, rﬁanagement operation, technological
consultation and auxiliary services of Southeastern Half Ring Road of the Mlddle Ring of Tianjin; the development
and operation of environmental protection technology and products; the management of the Haihe Bridge

Project of the Southeastern Half Ring. At present, amendments to the Art|c|es of Association are in progress.

During the reporting period, the Company strengthened its organisational structure, improved its internal
control systems, and continuously upgraded the corporate governance st:ructure. Since the completion of the
Company’s restructuring in December 2000, the business of the Company has undergone substantial changes.
The Company’s management has adopted a series of measures focusiné on the existing business which has
achieved good results. In 2002, the Company was successful in integrating its management systems and
obtained the certification of 1SO9001: 2000, 1ISO14001: 1996, OHSAS! 8@01: 1999 at the end of 2002. Being
the first enterprise in the sewage water processing industry in the PRC with three international standard systems
in its operations, it has demonstrated that the Company has reached ynternattonal standards in respect of

quality control, environmental hygiene and occupational safety. !
a. Operations of the sewage water processing and construction of sewage water treatment plants

The income for sewage water processing is derived from the “Sewage Water Processing Agreement”
entered into between the Company and Tianjin Sewage Comparjxy. In respect of the control over the
operation of sewage water treatment plants, the Company has foc:used on efficiency enhancement and
cost reduction in order to ensure that the sewage water processing operation complies with the prescribed
national standards at a lower cost. The specific measures include budget control, enhancement of staff
training and improvement of the technical skills of the staff, and:the recruitment of professional and
technical staff to strengthen the manpower resources. During tHe reporting period, the two sewage
water treatment plants processed 209,248,645 cubic meters in total of sewage water, representing a
decrease of 9,570,251 cubic meters or 4.37% as compared with 21 8,818,896 cubic meters of sewage
water processed in last year, representing a decrease of revenue of 4.37% for the corresponding sewage
water processing business. The decrease was mainly attributable to modification work on sewage water
treatment plants which affected the inflow of sewage water. Nevert;heless, there:was no substantial effect
on the profit of the reporting period. Pursuant to the “Sewage Water Processing Agreement”, the Company
achieved revenue of Rmb 399,664,911.




Chairman's Statement

1.

OPERATIONS OF THE GROUP (Cont’d)

m

Scope of the principal business of the Group and its operating condition (Cont’d)

Operations of the sewage water processing and construction of sewage water treatment plants (Cont’d)

On 24th September 2001, the Company entered into a conditional agreement with Tianjin Sewage
Company in respect of the construction-in-progress of Beicang Sewage Water Treatment Plant, Xianyanglu
Sewage Water Treatment Plant and the expansion project of the Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Treatment
Plant. The transfer of the projects was completed on 30th October 2002 (For details, please refer to the
announcement of the Company on 31st October 2002 published in Shanghai Securities, Hong Kong
Wen Wei Po and The Standard). The income from this business has been derived based on the “Sewage
Water Treatment Plant Construction Fee Agreement” entered into by Tianjin Sewage Company and the
Company on 24th September 2001. During the reporting period, construction work completed amounted
to Rmb 499 million. In accordance with the progress of the construction project, the Company recognised
construction fees of Rmb 183,536,856.

Operations of toll business

The toll income is directly collected by the toll collectors at the toll stations. During the reporting period,
the management of the Company has further strengthened its supervision over the toll stations, and
further upgraded the surveillance system of the toll stations. During the reporting period, the toll business
recorded an income of Rmb 82,740,000, representing a decrease of 1.85% compared with Rmb
84,300,000 of the corresponding period last year. However, the decrease has no substantial effect on the

Company’s profit of the reporting period.

Haihe Bridge project management

On 24th September 2001, Tianjin Municipal Investment Company Limited and the Company entered
into the Haihe Bridge Management Agreement in respect of the Southeastern Half Ring. The project
work completed during the year amounted to Rmb 219 million. Accordingly, the Company received a
management fee of Rmb 4,811,700, calculated by reference to the percentage of completion of the

project. It is expected that the project will be completed at the beginning of 2003.




Cheirman’s Statement

1.

OPERATIONS OF THE GROUP (Cont’d)

M

2

Scope of the principal business of the Group and its operating condition (Cont'd)
I
\

The financial data of the various business are as follows: ;
Percentage Percentage

I
increment (+)  increment (+)

reduction (-) reduction (-)  !ncrement (+)

of principal of principal  reduction (-)
operating operating of gross
:income . costs  profit margin
Principal Principal as co‘mpared ascompared  as compared
operating operating Gross \jvith the with the with the
Business income costs  profit margin previcj;us year  previousyear  previous year
Rmb'000 Rmb’000 % L% % %
\
Sewage water processing and !
construction of sewage water 1
treatment plants 583,201 112,150 75.27 } +14.59 +16.17 -0.26
Haihe Bridge project management 4,812 1,076 7213 1 +76.26 +62.78 +1.84
Road and toll stations 82,736 32,910 54.72 1 -1.85 4,46 +1.08
i
|

Operations and results of the major companies in which the Company has controlling interests and

management participation !

Tianjin Water Recycling Company Limited: As at the end of the year, the Cjompany owns 90% equity interest in
Tianjin Water Recycling Company Limited. The registered capital of the company is Rmb 20 million. The scope of its
major business is the production and sales of recycled water, development aﬁd construction of facilities for re-used
water; manufacture, installation, commissioning and operation of equipment fo:r recycled water, technical consultation,
service training relating to recycled water; labour services and car washing. As at the end of 2002, Tianjin Water
Recycling Company Limited has not yet commenced operations. As a resuljt, no operating income was recorded

for the company during 2002, but a loss was incurred in the profit and loss account of the Company.

Tianjin Beifang Rencaigang Company Limited (KT AABRHERAT): As at the end of the year, the
Company invested Rmb 2 million in Tianjin Beifang Rencaigang Compa;ny Limited, representing 6.1% of its
registered capital. The principal activities of the company comprise senior executive insurance services; senior
executive personnel services (employment agent, financial guaranjtee consultation service, personal
creditworthiness assessment); enterprise talent assistance project; development and oéeration of technological
project achievements and real estate development and operation. In 2002, the company was still at the set up
stage. In 2002, the Company will actively explore the resources for talented personnel, establish and strengthen
the personnel market in Tianjin city, and devoted its effort to attract more senior personnel, expertise and
technicians for Tianjin and surrounding the Bohai district. During 2002, as the cc;mpany has just started

operations, the Company is incurring loss.




Chairman’s Statement

1.

OPERATIONS OF THE GROUP (Cont’d)

(2

3)

4)

Operations and results of the major companies in which the Company has controlling interests and

management participation (Cont'd)

Tianjin Baotong Light Mass Materials Company Limited (X2 EBEEREEEILF): As at the end of
the year, the Company invested Rmb 2 million in Tianjin Baotong Light Mass Materials Company Limited,
representing 20% of its registered capital. The principal activities of the company are the production and sales
of high resistance and light mass materials. In 2002, the company was still at the setup stage and a loss was
incurred in the profit and loss account of the company. In the coming years, the Company will actively devote

its efforts to the introduction of high technology into the construction of urban infrastructures.

Major suppliers and customers of the Group

Tianjin Sewage Company, being the representative of the Tianjin Municipal Government, is the Company’s
major customer and engages the Company to process the urban sewage of the Tianjin city on its behalf. Tianjin
Sewage Company is also a party to the construction of the Company’s sewage water treatment projects.
Tianjin Sewage Company and the Company’s controlling shareholder are both under the supervisory controt
of the Urban Construction Bureau of the Tianjin Municipality. This in turn constitutes a relationship with the
Company. The Company provides construction and management services for Haihe Bridge project to Tianjin
Urban Construction Bureau, its controlling shareholder. Such transaction also constitutes a connected transaction.
Other customers of the Company are mainly vehicle owners that use the toll stations. The fees charged to such
customers have been very low on an individual basis. Sales of the top five customers accounted for 87.67% of

the Group’s total sales.

The suppliers of the Group have been relatively fragmented. Purchases from the top five suppliers accounted

for 69.44% of the Group’s total purchases.

Problems and difficulties occurred during the course of operation and solutions thereof

In 2002, the sewage water treatment facilities in Dongjiao Sewage Water Treatment Plant underwent repair
and maintenance works. Expansion work was carried out at the Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Treatment Plant, and
upgrade was carried out at the production equipment and facilities of the plant. The operations described
above had not caused interruption to the production operations as a result of the implementation of appropriate
scheduling of construction. Smooth operation of the repair and maintenance of the facilities and the volume of
water treatment were both achieved. Due to the operations described above, the volume of sewage water
processed in 2002 dropped by 4.37% compared with that in 2001. The decrease affected the operating results
of the Company to a certain extent, but carried no significant effect on the Company’s operating results as a

whole.




|
|
Chairman’s Statement |
I

2.

INVESTMENTS OF THE GROUP

M

2)

During the year, the Company did not raise any fund. In addition, no balance of funds ralsed in previous years

was brought forward to the reporting period. \

Major investments made out of funds other than proceeds from subscrip:tion
|

During the year, the funds other than proceeds from subscription were majinly used in the investment projects:
construction-in-progress of Beicang Sewage Water Treatment Plant, Xianyénglu Sewage Water Treatment Plant
and the expansion project of the Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Treatment Plant During the year construction work
completed amounted to Rmb 499 million. In accordance with the progress of the constructlon the Company
recognised sales of Rmb 183,536,856. As at 31st December 2002, the stage of completlon of the three
construction-in-progress were: 1
Expansion of Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Treatment Plant: 45.1% \
\

Construction of Xianyanglu Sewage Water Treatment Plant: 19.7%

Construction of Beicang Sewage Water Treatment Plant: 6.1%

FINANCIAL CONDITION OF THE GROUP, OPERATING RESULT AND CASH FLOW
ANALYSIS ;

During the reporting period, the financial condition of the Group has been further improved as compared with that

of last year. PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian Certified Public Accountants Cjo., Ltd. and PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants have prepared their unqualified audit reports to th:e Company. The financial conditions

of the Company can be analyzed in detail as follows:

M

2

(3

C)

&)

As at 31st December 2002, the liability to asset ratio (Total liabilities +~ To‘tal assets) was 36.75%. The amount

of the liabilities was reasonable and the ratio represented a reasonable, stable and hezilthy financial condition.

As at 31st December 2002, the total assets of the Group amounted to Rmb 2,757,008,000, representing an
increase by 43.07% as compared with the total assets of Rmb 1,926,984, OOO last year. The increase was mainly

due to the consolidation of the Company’s assets with the acquired asse’ps after the completion of acquisition.

As at 31st December 2002, the long-term liabilities of the Group amounted to Rmb 566,676,000, representing
an increase by Rmb 530,476,000 as compared with the long-term liabilities of Rmb 36,200,000 last year. The

increase was mainly attributable to the loans borrowed for the new construction projécts.

As at 31st December 2002, the shareholders’ equity of the Group amounted to Rmb 1,742,074,000 representing
an increase by 11.11% as compared with the shareholders’ equity of Rmb 1,567,888,000 last year. The increase

was mainly attributable to the Company’s profits for the year.

Total profit of the Group for the year was Rmb 428,536,000, representing an increase by 7.31% as compared with
the total profits of Rmb 399,345,000 last year. The increase was mainly attributable to the growth of profits from

the principal operations of the Company in respect of construction of sewage water treatment plants.
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3. FINANCIAL CONDITION OF THE GROUP, OPERATING RESULT AND CASH FLOW
ANALYSIS (Cont’d)

(6)

7

Net profit for the year was Rmb 287,236,000, representing an increase by 7.32% as compared with the net
profit of Rmb 267,634,000 last year. The increase was mainly attributable to the increase of profit from the

principal operations of the Company in respect of construction of sewage water treatment plants.

The cash flows derived from operating activities of the Company per share for the year was Rmb 0.27,
representing an increase by 92.86% as compared with Rmb 0.14 of last year. The increase was mainly attributable

to the increase of revenue from operations of the construction of sewage water treatment plants.

OPERATING AND DEVELOPMENT PLANS IN THE COMING YEAR

In 2003, on the basis of performing the above tasks to the best extent, the Company will expand its operations, and

actively seek to raise funds in order to facilitate the overall development of the Company. The major plans are as

follows:

D

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

To continuously explore financing methods. The Company has applied to CSRC for the issue of A Shares
Convertible Bonds. It will use its best endeavours to facilitate the completion of issue of convertible bonds. At

the same time, the Company will actively explore other means of finance.

To continue repair and upgrade of the internal structure of the sewage water treatment plants. Efforts will be
made to schedule the work appropriately, to ensure that the operation of sewage water processing will not be
affected in 2003.

To devote more efforts with respect to market development so as to expand the scale of the operations of the
Company. By capitalising on the opportunities arising from the promotion of sewage water processing and the
related environmental business for commercial operation by the State, the Company will be well positioned to
increase its share in the sewage water processing market through expansion of its scope of operations on its
own advantages, as well as actively developing the business opportunities in surrounding area of Tianjin

Municipality.

To strengthen its management, measures have been adopted by the Company to reduce cost and improve
efficiency. In 2002, leveraging on the integrated accreditation system with respects to quality control,
environmental and occupational safety, the Company will continue to improve its internal management system

and establish a modernised enterprise according to international advanced management level.

To continue its project construction activities. The Company will endeavour to complete the expansion project

of the Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Treatment Plant by the end of 2003.

To increase its efforts on scientific research. Emphasis will be placed by the Company on technological aspect
in order to facilitate its development in operations and market expansion. The Company will continue the
construction of its research and development centre. On the bases of its existing sewage water processing
business, it is expected that more environmentally friendly products, facilities and technology for sewage
processing purposes will be developed, so as to bring improvement on the Company through technology

advancement.
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5. REVIEW OF BOARD ACTIVITIES

(1) The Board of Directors’ meetings and resolutions during the reportiﬁg period
The Board of Directors of the Company convened seven board meetings in 2002:

1. The 22nd meeting of the Second Board of Directors was convenedj on 28th February 2002, and passed

the resolutions as follows: ‘

a. Report of the Directors of the Company for 2001; |
|

b.  Financial and accounting statements of the Company for 20P1, which were audited by domestic

and international accounting firms; ;

\
c. Annual Report 2001 and Summary of the Annual Report ZOQ1 as announced within the PRC and

Hong Kong; ;
d. Final Financial Report for 2001 and Financial Budget for 2002 of the Company;
e. Proposal for the Profit Appropriation Plan of the Company for 2001;

|

\
f. Proposal for the Profit Appropriation Policies of the Company for 2002;
\

g.  Recommendation relating to the appointment of accounting firms for the provision of audit services

to the Company;
h. Proposal for the amendment of the Articles of Association;

|
|
|
i Development plan of the Company for 2002; and !
|
j Resolution for convening the Annual General Meeting 2001 of the Company (i.e. the tenth

|
shareholders” meeting of the Company). |

|
The announcement of the resolutions of this meeting of the Board of Director was published in Shanghai

|
Securities, Hong Kong Wen Wei Po and Hong Kong iMail on 1st March 2002.
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5. REVIEW OF BOCARD ACTIVITIES (Cont’d)

(1) The Board of Directors’ meetings and resolutions during the reporting period (Cont’d)

2. The 23rd meeting of the Second Board of Directors was convened on 29th April 2002, and passed the

resolutions as follows:
a.  The First Quarterly Report for 2002 to be announced in the PRC and Hong Kong;

b.  The proposal in respect of the appointment of Mr. Zhu Yanbo as the deputy general manager of

the Company;

¢.  The proposal in respect of change of the members of Audit Committee and Remuneration

Committee;
d.  The Working Rules for the General Manager of the Company ; and
e.  The policies on information disclosure management of the Company.

The announcement of the resolutions of this meeting of the Board of Directors was published in Shanghai

Securities, Hong Kong Wen Wei Po and Hong Kong iMail on 30th April 2002.

3. The 24th meeting of the Second Board of Directors was convened on 29th fune 2002, and passed the

resolution as follows:

The Self Inspection Report for Modern Corporation System of Listed Companies, prepared in accordance
with the principles of the Notice from the China Securities Regulatory Commission and the State Economic
and Trading Commission concerning The Carrying Out of Inspection on the Establishment of Modern

Corporation System for Listed Companies.

4. The 25th meeting of the Second Board of Directors was convened on 1st August 2002, and passed the

resolutions as follows:

a. The interim report and its summary for the six months ended 30th june 2002 to be announced in
the PRC and Hong Kong;

b.  The proposal on improvement work of Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Treatment Plant was considered

and approved, which is expected to cost about Rmb 37 million; and
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5.

REVIEW OF BOARD ACTIVITIES (Cont’d)

M

The Board of Directors’ meetings and resolutions during the reportirig period (Cont’d)
I

c.  The proposal for the Company to enter into the “Contract on iUndertaking the Silt Removal Project
for the dried ponds of jizhuangzi Sewage Water Treatment Pla;mt" with Tianjin Second Urban Road
Construction Company Limited. Tianjin Second Urban Road Construction Company Limited is
under the same control of the Urban Construction Bureau of "(he Tianjin Municipality, which is the
controlling shareholder of the Company. Accordingly, entering into the contract constitutes a
connected transaction of the Company. Madam Ma Baiyu, Mr Zhang Wenhw Mr. Wang Yueqing
and Mr. Zhu Min, the Connected Directors, were abstained frorn voting on this resolution due to
their relationship with the enterprises under the supervisor)i control of the Urban Construction
Bureau of the Tianjin Municipality. The Directors consider Hhat the conriected transaction is on
normal commercial terms and is fair and reasonable. As the maximum consideration for the contract
amounted to RMB 8.71 million, this transaction constitutt?ed the discloseable and connected
transaction. An announcement on connected transaction was published by the Company on 5th

August 2002 following the execution of the contract.

The announcement of the resolutions of this meeting of the Board of Directors was published in Shanghai

Securities, Hong Kong Wen Wei Po and The Standard on 2nd August 2002.
|

5. The 26th meeting of the Second Board of Directors was convened on; 21st August 2002, with the following
resolutions passed: ‘
i ‘
a.  The “Rectification Report” prepared in accordance with the “Notice for Rectification within a Limited
Period” issued by the Tianjin Securities Regulatory Office of China Securities Regulatory Commission,
|

and the directors/secretary to the Board of Directors of the Company were authorized to implement
! ‘

the same within a certain period of time; |

b.  The Articles of Association of the Company, as supplemented and amended;
|

c. “The Rules Governing the Procedures for Operating the S:hareholders’ General Meeting”, as

supplemented and amended;

d.  “The Rules Governing the Procedures for Operating the Méeting of the Board of Directors”, as

supplemented and amended;
|

e.  "The Working Rules for the General Manager of the Company” as supplemented and amended;

f. “The Internal Control System for the Provision of Asset Impa‘irments”;
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5. REVIEW OF BOARD ACTIVITIES (Cont’d)

(1) The Board of Directors’ meetings and resolutions during the reporting period (Cont’d)
g.  The resolution for the “Building Lease Agreement”;

h.  The resolution to propose to the extraordinary general meeting of the Company to consider and
approve the resolutions on external investment being considered and approved in the 11th meeting
of the Second Board of Directors in respect of the investment of Rmb 2 million in Tianjin Beifang
Rencaigang Company Limited and Rmb 2 million in Tianjin Baotong Light Mass Materials Company
Limited; and

i. The resolution for convening the extraordinary general meeting of the Company.

The announcement of the resolutions of this meeting of the Board of Directors was published in Shanghai
Securities, Hong Kong Wen Wei Po and The Standard on 22nd August 2002.

6.  The 27th meeting of the Second Board of Directors was convened by fax on 22nd October 2002, with

the following resolutions passed:

It was resolved that the Company would apply to China Everbright Bank, Tianjin Branch for a fixed assets
loan of Rmb 700 millicn for a term of nine years. It is intended that such funding will be applied to the
expansion of Tianjin Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Treatment Plant (including the sewage disposal projects in
south-eastern suburb), Tianjin Xianyanglu Sewage Water Treatment Plant Construction Project and Tianjin
Beicang Sewage Water Treatment Plant Construction Project. The application of such loans is subject to

consideration and approval from shareholders” general meeting.

7. The 28th meeting of the Second Board of Directors was convened on 25th October 2002. The Third
Quarterly Report of the Company was reviewed by fax. The Directors considered that, the quarterly
report reflected the operating results and financial condition of the Company during the reporting period,

and agreed to adopt the Third Quarterly Report.

The Third Quarterly Report was published in Shanghai Securities, Hong Kong Wen Wei Po and The
Standard on 28th October 2002.
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5.

\
REVIEW OF BOARD ACTIVITIES (Cont’d) ;
|
|

(2) The Board of Directors’ execution of resolutions of the shareholders’ meeting
| ‘
During the reporting period, the Board of Directors of the Company has s‘trictly complied with the resolutions

and mandates of the shareholders’ meetings, the Company Law, Securitie;s Law and the Articles of Association
of the Company, to duly execute all the resolutions passed at the shareholders’ meetings. The performance by

\
the Board of Directors was as follows: |

\
1. The resolution passed in the shareholders’ general meeting in 2001 concerning the issue of A Shares

Convertible Bonds. The Company has applied to CSRC in June 2002 for the issue of convertible bonds.

Such application is pending the approval of CSRC.

2. The profit appropriation plan of the Company for 2001 as passed iﬁ the shareholders’ general meeting
of the Company in 2001. The profit appropriation plan was implemjented. The record date was 5th June
2002. The date that shares would be traded on ex-dividend basis Was 6th June 2002. The dividend was
paid on 12th June 2002. |

\
3. The Board of Directors of the Company implemented other businesjses as transacted in the shareholders’

general meeting in accordance with the resolutions approved in thie shareholders’ general meeting.

PROPOSAL ON PROFIT APPROPRIATION AND NOT TO INCI"(EASE SHARE CAPITAL BY
TRANSFERRING FROM CAPITAL RESERVE FUND }

The net profit of the Company for 2002 amounted to Rmb 287,236,(?)00, which had been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian CPAs Co., Ltd., Certified Public Accountants, the PRC, in accordance with the
independent auditing standards in the PRC and by PricewaterhouseCoopers, Certified Public Accountants, Hong
Kong, in accordance with the Statements of Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Sdciety of Accountants. In
accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company, an appropriation of Rmb 28,723,000, representing 10%
of net profit, is made to the statutory common reserve and of Rmb 14,362,000,jrepresenting 5% of net profit, to the
statutory provident fund. The 29th meeting of the Second Board of Directors was convened“ on 20th February 2003
and has determined the profit appropriation proposal for the year which is to di;stribute Rmb 0.85 cash dividend (tax
included) for every 10 shares held by the shareholders on the basis of an aggrégate of 1,33D,OO0,000 shares at the
end of 2002. Dividends to be distributed amounted to Rmb 113,050,000. There will be no transfers from Capital
Reserve Funds to increase the share capital for the year. The above proposalj on profit appropriation and not to
transfer Capital Reserve Funds to increase the share capital shall be put forwa:rd at the fopthcoming shareholders’
annual general meeting for consideration and approval. The actual policy on profit appropriation for 2002 is consistent

with the expected policy as stated in the Annual Report 2001.
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7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

The designated newspapers for the disclosure of the information by the Company are Shanghai Securities, Hong
Kong Wen Wei Po, Hong Kong iMail and The Standard. There is no change relating to the designated newspapers for

the disclosure of information.

Ma Baiyu

Chairman

Tianjin, the PRC
20th February 2003



Structure of Corporate Governance

1. THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In strict compliance with the Company Law, Securities Law and the requirements on laws and regulations related to
the Chinese Securities Regulatory Commission (“CSRC”), the Company devotes a ‘Iot of efforts to improve the corporate
governance structure of the Company under the system of legal person, so ;as to establish a modern enterprise
system and achieve standardization on the operations of the Company. Pursuant to the requirements of the Principles
of Corporate Governance of Listed Companies as promulgated by the CSRC'and the State Economic and Trade
Commission on 7th January 2002, the Company appended and amended t}jwe relevant documents. During the
shareholders’ general meeting of 2001 held on 16th April 2002, “The Rules GO\;/erning the Procedures for Operating
the Shareholders’ General Meeting”, “The Rules Governing the Procedures for Operating the Meeting of the Board
of Directors”, “The Rules Governing the Procedures for Operating the Meeting ;of the Supervisory Committee”, and
the Articles of Association, as supplemented and amended, were considered and approved. During the extraordinary
general meeting convened on 10th October 2002, the Articles of Association, ”‘The Rules deerning the Procedures
for Operating the Shareholders’ General Meeting”, and “The Rules Governinig the Procedures for Operating the
Meeting of the Board of Directors”, as supplemented and amended, were considered and approved. In order to
govern the Company on information disclosure, during the 23rd Meeting of the; Second Board of Directors convened
on 29th April 2002, “The policies on information disclosure management of ﬁhe Company” were considered and
i

approved. !

|
The above-mentioned Articles of Association, together with various rules, fulfilled the relevant provisions of the China
Securities Regulatory Commission, the Shanghai Stock Exchange and The Stojck Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
and other relevant provisions and which also govern the acts of the Company. Meanwhile, the Company will timely
amend the Articles of Association and the various rules in accordance with thé actual situation and the change in

. . . |
relevant laws, regulations and constitution.

2. AN OVERVIEW ON THE PERFORMANCE OF DUTIES BY INDFPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company established the system of independent directors in accordance Mith the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. There are three independent directors inthe Board of Directors,
constituting one-third of the total number of board members. Each of the indépendent diréctor is familiar with the
conditions of the Company’s business and operations, attends board meeting§ and shareholders’ general meetings
in a serious and responsible manner and gives independent opinions. They have actively parficipated in training so as
to understand the rights, duties and responsibilities of an independent director. In addition, the Company established
an Audit Committee and a Remuneration Committee that are composed of independent directors. The enhancement
of the Company’s system of independent directors will improve the corporate governance structure of the Company

under the system of legal person, and protect the interests and benefits of minority shareholders.
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3. SEPARATION OF POWERS BETWEEN THE COMPANY AND CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDER WITH RESPECT TO THE MATTERS INCLUDING STAFF, ASSETS,
FINANCE, ORGANISATION AND BUSINESS

M

2)

3)

C))

)

Separation of staff:

Right to assets:

Financial independence:

Organisational independence:

Separation of business:

The Company is independent from the Controlling Shareholder on aspects
such as labour, personnel and salaries management. it sets up an
independent labour and personnel functions department. All senior
management staff such as general manager, deputy general manager,
financial controller, secretary to the Board of Directors receive their salaries
from the Company and they have not taken up any important positions

other than directors in the entities of the controlling shareholder.

All assets relating to the production and operation of the Company are

owned by the Company.

The Company has set up an independent financial and accounting
department, and established an independent account and audit system
and financial management system. {t has opened separate accounts in
banks.

The Company established an organizational structure which is absolutely
independent from the controlling shareholder with a separate place of

business.

The Company is independent from controlling shareholder in the conduct
of its business, with independent capability on business and decision

making.

THE APPRAISAL AND MOTIVATION MECHANISM FOR SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The Audit Committee and the Remuneration Committee were established under the Board of Directors. The

achievements and performance of the senior officers were appraised in accordance with the relevant indicators and

standards by way of objectives management. The Company will continue to explore into the establishment of an

effective mechanism, so as to fully motivate all directors, supervisors and senior management officers.




An Overview of the Shareholders’ General Meetings

The Company held four Shareholders’” General Meetings in 2002, including 2001 Annual General Meeting, H Shares class

meeting, Domestic Shares class meeting and 2002 Extraordinary General Meeting:

1. Inrespect of convening and holding of Annual General Meeting 2001 (”AGM”) the Company published the time,
place, resolutions to be considered and approved and other businesses together with the notice of general meetings
by way of announcements on Shanghai Securities, Hong Kong Wen Wei Po and Hong Kong iMail on 1st March 2002.

The notice of general meetings had also been sent by pre- paid post to the H Share shareholders of the Company.
|

The Company held the Annual General Meeting 2001 at 4/F, Conference R?om, Tianjin Capital Environmental
Protection Company Limited, 45 Guizhou Road, Heping District, Tianjin, the PRC on 16th April 2002. There were
shareholders holding 852,680,000 shares, representing 64.11% of the total numlber of the Company’s shares, present
in person or by proxy at the AGM in compliance with the relevant provisions of the Company Law and Articles of
|
Association. The Meeting was chaired by the chairlady, Madam Ma Baiyu. |
|
The Meeting considered and passed the following resolutions by votes:
I As ordinary resolutions: ‘
1. The Annual Report of the Company for the year ended 31st DecembeTr 2001 was considered and approved;
| .
2. The Report of the Director of the Company for the year ended 31 st. December 2001 was considered and

approved; ‘
3. The Report of the Supervisory Committee 2001 was considered and approved;

4, The Auditors’ Reports as submitted by PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian CPAs Co., Ltd, Certified
Public Accountants, the PRC and PricewaterhouseCoopers, Certified Public Accountants, Hong Kong, on
the financial statements of the Company for 2001 were reviewed, and the financial statements of the
Company, as respectively audited by the domestic and internatiohal certified public accountants were

considered and approved; \
|

5. The Financial Report of the Company for the year 2001 and Fina:mcial Budget of the year 2002 were

considered and approved; !

6. The proposed distribution of profits of the Company for the yéar ended 31st December 2001 was

considered and approved;

7. The re-appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian CPAs Co., Ltd., Certified Public Accountants,
the PRC and PricewaterhouseCoopers, Certified Public Accountants, Hong Kong as the auditors of the
Company for the year ending 31st December 2002 was considered and approved and the chairman of

the Board of Directors of the Company was authorized to determine the terms for such appointment;

8.  The Rules Governing the Procedures for the Shareholders’ General Meeting of the Company was considered

and approved;

9. The applications of Mr. Li Weibin and Mr. Guan Weili for re5|gnat|on as independent non-executive
directors were accepted and Mr. Gao Zong Ze and Mr. Wang Xlang Fei were elected as the independent

non-executive directors of the Company; ‘
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10. The 2002 development plan of the Company was considered and approved, the matters that the Board

has implemented pursuant to the development plan were confirmed or ratified; and

11.  The proposed scheme of remuneration for the directors was considered and approved.

As special resolutions:

1.  The amendment of the Company’s Articles of Association was considered and approved;

2. Each term pursuant to the proposal on the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds of the Company was

considered and approved:

(1)  The major terms in respect of the proposal on the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds:

0

(if)

(i)

(iv)

W)

v

(vii)

(viil)

(ix)

)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

The issue size of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and approved;
The issue price of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and approved;
The maturily period of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and approved,
The rate and interest of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds were considered and approved;

The date of repayment of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and

approved;

The conversion price and the adjustment principle of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds

were considered and approved;

The conversion period of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and

approved;
The re-purchase term of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and approved;

The amendment to the conversion price of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was

considered and approved;
The redemption term of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and approved;

The entitlement of dividend during the conversion year of the issue of A Shares Convertible

Bonds was considered and approved;

The arrangement for placing of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds to the Company’s

existing shareholders was considered and approved;

The use of proceeds from the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and

approved;
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|
'
|
|

(2) The feasibility study in respect of the use of proceeds from th% issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds

was considered and approved; \
[

(3) The report on the use of proceeds from the previous fund raising exercise was considered and
\
|
\
(4)  The Board of Directors of the Company was authorized with full power to issue the A Shares

approved;

Convertible Bonds and to implement all related matters in qespect thereof and the resolution of

the amendment of the Aricles of the Company; and |
|

|
(5) The validity period for the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and approved.
|

3. The granting of mandate to the Board to allot and issue new sharjes not exceeding 20% of existing H

|
Shares issued and outstanding (H Shares) was considered and approved.

The announcement of the resolutions of the Annual General Meeting was publlished on Shanghai Securities, Hong
Kong Wen Wei Po and Hong Kong iMail on 17th April 2002.

|

2. Inrespect of convening and holding of H Shares class meeting, the Company éub[ished the time, place, resolutions
to be considered and approved and other businesses together with the notice of H Shares’ class meetings by way of
announcements on Shanghai Securities, Hong Kong Wen Wei Po and Hong Kong iMail on 1st March 2002. The

notice of H Shares’ class meetings had also been sent by pre-paid post to the H ?hares’ shareholders of the Company.

|
The Company held the H Shares’ class meeting at 4/F., Conference Room, Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection

Company Limited, 45 Guizhou Road, Heping District, Tianjin, the PRC on 16thiApriI 2002. There were shareholders
holding 12,160,000 shares, representing 3.6% of the total number of the Company’s H Shares, present in person or
by proxy at the H Shares’ class meeting in compliance with the relevant provisibns of the Company Law and Articles

of Association. The Meeting was chaired by the chairlady, Madam Ma Baiyu.
The Meeting passed the following resolutions by votes:

Each term pursuant to the proposal on the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds?of the Company was considered and

approved as follows:
(1) The major terms in respect of the proposal on the issue of A Shares Con\‘/ertible Bonds:
()  The issue size of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and approved;
(i)  The issue price of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was confsidered and approved;
(i)  The maturity period of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and approved;

(iv) The rate and interest of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds were considered and approved;

(v)  The date of repayment of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds'was considered and approved;
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()

(3)

S

(5)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

x)

(xi)

(xi)

(xiil)

The conversion price and the adjustment principle of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds were

considered and approved;

The conversion period of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and approved;

The re-purchase term of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and approved;

The amendment to the conversion price of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and

approved;

The redemption term of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and approved;

The entitlement of dividend during the conversion year of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was

considered and approved;

The arrangement for placing of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds to the Company’s existing

shareholders was considered and approved; and

The use of proceeds of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and approved;

The feasibility study in respect of the use of proceeds from the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered

and approved;

The report on the use of proceeds from the previous fund raising exercise was considered and approved;

The Board of Directors of the Company was authorized with full power to issue the A Shares Convertible Bonds

and to implement all related matters in respect thereof; and

The validity period for the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and approved.

The resolutions of the H Shares’ class meeting was published on Shanghai Securities, Hong Kong Wen Wei Po and
Hong Kong iMait on 17th Apri{ 2002.
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3. In respect of convening and holding of Domestic Shares’ class meeting, the éompany published the time, place,
resolutions to be considered and approved and other businesses together with' the notice of Domestic Shares’ class
meetings by way of announcements on Shanghai Securities, Hong Kong Wen ;Wei Po and Hong Kong iMail on Tst
March 2002. ‘

The Company held the Domestic Shares’ class meeting at 4/F., Conference R‘oom, Tianjin Capital Environmental
Protection Company Limited, 45 Guizhou Road, Heping District, Tianjin, the é’RC on 16th April 2002. There were
shareholders holding 840,020,000 shares, representing 84.9% of the total number of the Company’s Domestic
shares, present in person or by proxy at the Domestic Shares’ class meeting in co‘mpliance with the relevant provisions

of the Company Law and Articles of Association. The Meeting was chaired by the chairlady, Madam Ma Baiyu.
The meeting considered and passed the following resolutions by votes:

Each term pursuant to the proposal on the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds jof the Company was considered and

approved as follows: \
|

(1) The major terms in respect of the proposal on the issue of A Shares ComT/ertibIe Bonds:
\

()  Theissue size of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was consi:dered and approved;

(i The issue price of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and approved;

(i)  The maturity period of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds WaiS considered 'and approved;

(iv) The rate and interest of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds wére considered and approved;
(v) The date of repayment of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds Was considered and approved;

(vi) The conversion price and the adjustment principle of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds were

considered and approved;

(vi) The conversion period of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds Was considered and approved;

|
(viii) The re-purchase term of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and approved;

(ix) The amendment to the conversion price of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and

approved; :

(x) The redemption term of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and approved;
\
(xi) The entitlement of dividend during the conversion year of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was

considered and approved;

(xii) The arrangement for placing of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds to the Company’s existing

shareholders was considered and approved; and
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(xiii) The use of proceeds of the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and approved.

(2)  Thefeasibility study in respect of the use of proceeds from the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered

and approved;
(3) The report on the use of proceeds from the previous fund raising exercise was considered and approved;

(4) The Board of Directors of the Company was authorized with full power to issue the A Shares Convertible Bonds
and to implement all related matters in respect thereof and the resolution of the amendment of the Articles of

the Company; and
(5) The validity period for the issue of A Shares Convertible Bonds was considered and approved.

The announcement of the resolutions of Domestic Shares class meeting was published on Shanghai Securities, Hong

Kong Wen Wei Po and Hong Kong iMail on 17th April 2002.

4. Inrespect of convening and holding of the Extraordinary General Meeting for 2002, the Company published the
time, place, resolutions to be considered and approved and other businesses together with the Notice of
Extraordinary General Meeting by way of announcements on Shanghai Securities, Hong Kong Wen Wei Po and
The Standard on 22nd August 2002. The Notice of Extraordinary General Meeting had also been sent by pre-paid
post to the H Shares’ shareholders of the Company.

The Company held the Extraordinary General Meeting for 2002 at the Conference Room on the 4th Floor of Tianjin
Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited at 45 Guizhou Road, Heping District, Tianjin, the PRC on 10th
October 2002. The Extraordinary General Meeting was attended by members of the Company in persons or by
proxies holding approximately 858,710,000 shares, representing approximately 64.56% of the Company’s share
capital. The procedures for convening the Extraordinary General Meeting were in compliance with the requirements
of the Company Law of the PRC and the Articles of Association of the Company. The Extraordinary General Meeting
was chaired by the chairlady, Madam Ma Baiyu.

The meeting considered and passed the following resolutions by votes:
} Ordinary resolutions passed at the Extraordinary General Meeting were as follows:

1. The “Rules Governing the Procedures for Operating the Shareholders’ General Meeting” as amended

and supplemented was considered and approved;

2. The "Rules Governing the Procedures for Operating the Meeting of the Board of Directors” as amended

and supplemented was considered and approved;

3. The “Rules Governing the Procedures for Operating the Meeting of the Supervisory Committee” as

amended and supplemented was considered and approved;

4. The applications of Mr. Li Kaijian and Mr. Dou Zhenming for the resignations as supervisors of the

Company were considered and approved;

5. The nomination of Mr. Wang Zhanying as the candidate for supervisor by Tianjin Municipal Investment

Company Limited was considered and approved;
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6.  The termination of the Building Lease Agreement entered into by ’:the Company and Tianjin Municipal

Investment Company Limited on 10th October 2000 was consideer and approved; and

7. The resolutions on external investment being considered and approved in the 11th meeting of the
|

Second Board of Directors in respect of the investment of Rmb 2 million in Tianjin Beifang Rencaigang

Company Limited and Rmb 2 million in Tianjin Baotong Light Mass Materials Company Limited were

considered and approved.

|
Special Resolution passed at the Extraordinary General Meeting was as fc%llows:
|

The Articles of Association of the Company as amended and supplement;ed was considered and approved.

The announcement of the results of the Extraordinary General Meeting was published on Shanghai Securities, Hong

Kong Wen Wei Po and The Standard on 11th October 2002.

5. Election and change of directors and supervisors:

M

@)

(3)

During the 2001 Annual General Meeting which is the 10th shareholder;s’ general meeting of the Company
convened on 16th April 2002, the resolutions on the applications for résignations of Mr. Li Weibin and Mr.
Guan Weili as independent directors of the Company were considered ancjl approved. Mr. Gao Zongze and Mr.
Wang Xiangfei were elected as the Company’s independent directors for a term of thlree years, commencing
from 16th April 2002; |

During the 2002 Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company convened on 10th October 2002, the
resolutions on the applications for resignations of Mr. Li Kaijian and Mr. Dou Zhenming as supervisors of the

Company were considered and approved.

|
Tianjin Municipal Investment Cempany Limited, the Company’s controlling shareholder, nominated Mr. Wang
Zhanying as the candidate for supervisor. He was elected as the Compény’s supervisor in the Extraordinary

General Meeting for a term of three years, commencing from 10th October 2002; and

Pursuant to the provisions of the Articles of Association and the Rules Govjerning the Pfocedures for Operating
the Meeting of the Supervisory Committee, the Company is required Fo appoint o‘ne supervisor from the
employee’s representative. It was resolved in the employee’s representative meeting of the Company that Mr.
Wang Hui would be appointed as the supervisor of the Company acting on behalf of the employees for a term

of three years, commencing from 16th October 2002.




Biography of Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Ms. Ma Baiyu, aged 40, is the Chairman and general manager of the Company. Ms. Ma graduated from Nan Kai
University in the PRC in 1996 with a master degree in economics. Ms. Ma joined the Urban Construction Bureau in
1985 as an assistant supervisor and a lecturer. From 1996 to 1998, Ms. Ma worked as the chief economist in Tianjin
Road Construction and Development Company Limited. From 1998 to December 2001, Ms. Ma worked as the
deputy chairman and the general manager in TMICL. Ms. Ma has over ten years’ experience in the urban construction

industry. Ms. Ma has been the Chairman and general manager of TCEPC since December 2000.

Mr. Zhu Min, aged 48, is the executive director of the Company and the head of Tianjin Road & Bridge Department.
Mr. Zhu has over fifteen years’ experience in the road and bridge construction industry. Mr. Zhu graduated from
Tianjin University in the PRC in 1999 with a master degree in business administration. Since December 1993, Mr. Zhu
held a number of senior positions ranging from the head of the Equipment Division of the Tianjin Urban Construction
Bureau to the head of Tianjin Road & Bridge Department. Mr. Zhu has been the director of TCEPC since December
2000.

Mr. An Pindong, aged 34, is the executive director, deputy general manager and the financial controller of the
Company. From 1999 to December 2000, Mr. An worked as the assistant chief accountant in TMICL. Mr. An graduated
from Tianjin Finance Institute in 1991 with a degree in accountancy. From 1992 to 1997, Mr. An was involved in the
Hu Ning Expressway project and was responsible for the accounting and finance functions of such project. From
1997 to December 1999, Mr. An worked as a finance manager in Tianjin Jin Zheng Transportation Development

Company Limited. Mr. An has been the director and financial controller of TCEPC since December 2000.

Mr. Gu Qifeng, aged 36, is the executive director, deputy general manager and chief engineer of the Company. Mr.
Gu graduated from Tong Ji University in the PRC in 1998 with a master degree specialising in highways, city road and
airport projects. Prior to the joining in TMICL, Mr. Gu held various senior positions in the Tianjin Urban Construction
Bureau. Mr. Gu was responsible for the supervision of the construction of |i Qing Expressway, Hu Ning Expressway
and Dang Jin Expressway. From 1998 to December 2000, Mr. Gu worked as the chief engineer of TMICL. Mr. Gu has
been the director and chief engineer of TCEPC since December 2000.

Mr. Wang Yueqing, aged 58, is the executive director of the Company and the chief accountant of the Tianjin
Sewage Management Division. Mr. Wang has held various senior positions in the Tianjin Urban Construction Bureau
since 1964, ranging from assistant supervisor, head of finance department to chief accountant of Tianjin Sewage

Management Division. Mr. Wang has been the director of TCEPC since December 2000.

Mr. Zhang Wenhui, aged 47, is the executive director of the Company and has been the head of Tianjin Sewage
Management Division. Mr. Zhang graduated from the Business School of Tianjin University in 1999 with a master
degree in engineering. Mr. Zhang has held various senior positions in the Tianjin Sewage Management Division since
1980, ranging from deputy head of Tianjin Sewage Management Division — No. 4 Branch to deputy head of the
Tianjin Sewage Management Division to head of Tianjin Senior Mangement Division. Mr. Zhang has been the director
of TCEPC since December 2000.
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1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Cont’d)

Mr. Chan Boon Teong, aged 60, is the chairman and one of the founders of Coastal Realty Group Ltd, the shares of
which are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. He graduatéd from the Imperial College of the
University of London, United Kingdom with a bachelor’s degree in ElectricaliEngineering and also holds master
degrees in Electrical Engineering and Operational Research from the Polytechnjic University of New York City in the
United States. He has over thirty years’ experience in commercial, industrial and real estate business in the Southeast
Asia region. He also served as a director of the Kowloon Stock Exchange. He is a director of TPV Technology Limited,
the shares of which are listed in Hong Kong, and a director of United World éhinese Commercial Bank Limited, a
listed company in Taiwan. Mr. Chan is a member of the National Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference
and a member of the Standing Committee of the Fujian Province Chinese Peoplje’s Political Consultative Conference.
He is also a member of the Standing Committee of All China Federation of Returned Overseas Chinese. Mr. Chan has

been the independent non-executive director of TCEPC since December 2000.:

Mr. Wang Xiangfei, aged 51, is a director of China Everbright Holdings Compapy Limited. Mr. Wang was graduated
from the People’s University of China, with a major in finance, economics and banking, and holds a bachelor degree
in Economics. Mr. Wang was an executive director and the chief executive jof a listed company in Hong Kong
controlled by a state-owned enterprise in the PRC. Mr. Wang has extensive business connections, and experiences in
investment, business administration, finance, accounting and trading. Mr. Wz;ng is qualified as accountant in the
People’s Republic of China. Mr. Wang was appointed as an independent nonJ—executive director of the Company
from April 2002. .

Mr. Gao Zongze, aged 60, is the President of All China Lawyers Association,'an arbitrator of the China Maritime
Arbitration Commission, an arbitrator of China International Economic and Tra;de Arbitration Commission. Mr. Gao
had studied in the Dalian Maritime University, China Academy of Social Sciences and the Law School of Columbia
University in the United States. He had also been a part-time professor with the China University of Political Science
and Law. Mr. Gao is fluent in English, German and Chinese. Mr. Gao has year:s of experience in legal practice. He
specializes in maritime law, international trade law and securities law. Mr. Gao I';wad been a General Counsel with the
Central Office of the People’s Bank of China and a legal counsel around the year to the Central Office of the Agricultural
Bank of China, the Beijing Office of the Bank of China, the Central Office of th:e Industrial and Commercial Bank of
China, China Petroleum & Chemical Corp., China National Cereals, Oils & Foodstuffs I/E Cdrp., China National Arts
& Crafts I/E Corp., China National Metals & Minerals I/E Corp., Huaneng Povleer International, Inc. and other well
established banks and companies. He has been involved in negotiating, draf;ting, amending and finalizing many
major contracts on economic issues related to more than ten countries such as, among others, the United States, the
United Kingdom outside the PRC. He has also represented many significant litigation and arbitration cases involving
parties outside the PRC. During the recent years of his legal practice, Mr. Gao has been concentrating on the areas of
overseas listing, mergers and acquisitions for PRC companies. Mr. Gao was appointed as an independent non-

executive director of the Company from April 2002.
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2. SUPERVISCRY COMMITTEE

Ms. Yu Ruihua, aged 56, is the Chairman of the Supervisory Committee, senior engineer. Ms. Yu graduated from
Tianjin University in 1970. She was the supervisor of the labour union, deputy secretary of the Party Committee and
human resources manager of TMICL. Ms. Yu has more than 16 years’ experience in the urban construction and
environmental protection related business. She has held various positions in the Urban Construction Bureau, Tianjin
Sewage Management Division and Tianjin Municipal No.2 Road Construction Company Limited. From 1984 to
1998, she worked as the deputy head of staff section, head of human resources department and supervisor of Tianjin
Municipal No.2 Road Construction Company Limited. in 1999, she joined TMICL. She has been the chairman of
labour union and secretary to sub-committee of the Communist Party of TMICL since 1999. She has been the

Chairman of the Supervisory Committee of TCEPC since December 2000.

Mr. Chen Baosen, aged 50, is the supervisor of the Company and the assistant manager of the human resources
department of TMICL. Mr. Chen has more than seven years’ experience in the urban construction related business.
From 1984 to 1993, Mr. Chen held various staff-related positions in the Urban Construction Bureau. In 1993, he
joined Tianjin Municipal No.2 Road Construction Company Limited as a deputy head of the human resources
department. He joined TMICL in June 2000. Mr. Chen has been the supervisor of TCEPC since December 2000.

Mr. Shi Chunhua, aged 38, is the supervisor of the Company and has been the deputy head of the internal audit
department and finance department of Tianjin Urban Bureau. Mr. Shi graduated from Tianjin Finance Institute in july
1988 with a degree in auditing. From July 1988 to March 2001, Mr. Shi was appointed as deputy head in charge of
the department of finance and auditing after he worked in that department for Urban Construction Bureau. Mr. Shi

has been the supervisor of TCEPC since December 2000.

Mr. Wang Zhanying, aged 47, is the supervisor of the Company and has been the deputy chief accountant and the
head of the finance department of Tianjin Municipal Corporation. He was a graduated research student in Business
Administration from the School of Economics of Nankai University in 2000. After graduation, he had been the
accountant at the finance division of Tianjin No. 4 Municipal Engineering Company, the accountant of the command
division for project to divert water from Luan River to Tianjin, the accountant and head of finance department of
Tianjin Municipal Corporation as well as the chief accountant of Tianjin Highway Construction and Development

Company. Mr. Wang has been the supervisor of TCEPC since October 2002.

Mr. Wang Hui, aged 34, is the supervisor of the Company and has been the deputy manager of the operational
management department of the Company, who is responsible for the operational management and the management
work of the major repair projects for the sewage water treatment plants. He graduated from the Architecture College
of the Tianjin University in 1991, with a major in water supplying and draining of the department of thermal energy
and environmental engineering, and graduated from the post-graduate class of the environmental engineering
department of Tong Ji University in 2001. From his graduation in 1991 to December 1999, Mr. Wang worked in
Dongjiao Sewage Water Treatment Plant in Tianjin. He took part in the supervision and the management on construction
work of Dongjiac Sewage Water Treatment Plant and the commissioning, trial and operation of the mud area. He
was the deputy head of the production and operation department of Dongjiao Sewage Water Treatment Plant. Mr.
Wang was the officer of the Combined Office of the Development and Construction Company of Tianjin Sewage
Corporation from January 2000 to March 2001. He joined the Company in March 2001 and has been the supervisor
of TCEPC since October 2002.
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SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE (Cont’d) |

Mr. Zhang Minggi, aged 45, is the supervisor of the Company. He is the deputy éeneral manager and chairman of the
labour union of Dongjiao Sewage Water Treatment Plant. Mr. Zhang graduated from the Distant Learning Faculty of
the college organised by the Chinese Communist Party Central Committee with jmajor in economic management. Mr.
Zhang has been working in the management office of Tianjin Sewage Company gince 1980 and held various positions
ranging from committee member for party affairs, deputy secretary of party sub-committée work for party affairs,
deputy secretary of party, sub-committee of motor vehicle team and committee Imember of disciplinary committee of
management office of Tianjin Sewage Company and deputy factory manager and deputy secretary of party sub-
committee of Dongjiao Sewage Water Treatment Plant. Mr. Zhang has been the 'supervisor of TCEPC since September

2001.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Luo Lianfang, aged 54, is the deputy general manager of the Company. Mr. Luo graduated from United University
in 1986. Mr. Luo has more than 20 years’ experience in the urban constructioh business. Before joining TMICL, he
held different senior positions in the Urban Construction Bureau from 1964 to 1998. He was the deputy general
manager of TMICL from 1998 to December 2000. From December 2000, Mr. Luo beca:me the deputy general
manager of TCEPC. o

Mr. Lin Wenbo, aged 45, is the deputy general manager of the Company and the head of the Dongjiao Sewage Water
Treatment Plant. He worked in the Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Treatment Plant from 1983 to 1992 as the division supervisor
and the deputy head. Since March 1992, Mr. Lin has been the head of the Dongji;ao Sewage Water Treatment Plant. He
was responsible for the construction and management of the plant. Mr. Lin is now responsible for the overall supervision
of the Dongjiao Sewage Water Treatment Plant. Mr. Lin has been the deputy gene;ral manager of TCEPC since December

2000. 1
\

Mr. Liu Wenya, aged 44, is the deputy general manager of the Company anéj the head of the Jizhuangzi Sewage
Water Treatment Plant. Since 1982, Mr. Liu has held various managerial positions ranging from supervisor of the
technology division to deputy head of the Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Treatmerj1t Plant. He has been involved in the
feasibility studies, construction, research, technology improvement and general management of the plant. He
graduated from Tianjin City Construction Institute in 1995. Mr. Liu is now responsible for the overall supervision of

the Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Treatment Plant. Mr. Liu has been the deputy general manager of TCEPC since 2000.

Ms. Fu Yana, aged 32, is the company secretary and the head of Corporate Affz;irs Office. Ms. Fu was graduated from
Tianjin Education University with a bachelor degree in Journalism. Ms. Fu has been working at Tianjin Sewage
Management Division following graduation. Ms. Fu joined TMICL in August 1998 and served as the deputy director
and director of the General Office. Ms. Fu has been the company secretary of TCEPC since December 2000.

Mr. Ip Pui Sum, aged 43, is the company secretary. Mr. Ip graduated from the Hong Kon‘g Polytechnic University
with a Higher Diploma in Accountancy in 1982. He had worked in Price Waterhouse Hong Kong and is a certified
public accountant in Hong Kong. Mr. Ip has more than 18 years of experience in accounting'and company secretarial
matters. Mr. Ip was awarded a master degree in business administration in 1996. Mr. Ip has been the company

secretary of the Company since December 1994.
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PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Prior to the asset exchange on 20th December 2000, the principal activity of the the Company and its subsidiaries (the”
Group”) was the manufacturing of chemical raw materials. Following the completion of asset exchange, the principal activities
of the Company has been changed to environmental protection and urban infrastructure construction. The Company is the
only listed vehicle of the Tianjin Municipali Government that is engaged in environment protection and urban infrastructure
construction. The net profit of the Group in 2002, as prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP and HK GAAP, were all Rmb
287,236,000. The accounts for these operations are set out in the appropriate sections of this annual report.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the Group's results and assets and liabilities for the last five years prepared under PRC GAAP is set out on
pages 8 and 9 of the annual report.

A summary of the Group’s results and assets and liabilities for the last five years prepared under HK GAAP is set out on page
10 of the annual report.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results and profit appropriation of the Group for the year ended 31st December 2002 as prepared in accordance with
PRC GAAP and HK GAAP are set out in the profit and loss account and the profit appropriation statement on pages 54 and
55, and the consolidated profit and loss account on page 93 of this annual report, respectively.

An analysis of the Group’s turnover and contribution to operating profit after finance costs by principal activities based on
the accounts prepared under HK GAAP is as follows:
Operating profit

before taxation

Turnover (including finance costs)

2002 2001 2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb‘000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000

Sewage water processing and constructicn
of sewage water treatment plants 551,126 480,964 386,480 356,756
Road and toll stations 78,185 79,663 38,585 40,671
Haihe Bridge project management 4,547 2,580 3,471 1,918
Total 633,858 563,207 428,536 399,345
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D!VIDENDS

The directors did not declare an interim dividend (2001: nil). They recommend the'payment of a final dividend of Rmb
0.85 per 10 shares for the year ended 31st December 2002 (2001: Rmb 0.8 per 10 shares).

DIETAILS OF SHARE CAPITAL

;

(2)

Table of changes in share capital:

During the period under review, the Company has not issued any bonus shares, increased share capital or listed any

. . L.
employee shares. There is no change in the structure of the Company’s share capital and the number of shares of the
|

Company.

A, Non-circulating shares
1. Promoter shares
comprising:
State shares

Legal persons shares

Sub-total

B. Circulating shares

1. Domestic listed Rmb
ordinary shares

2. Non-domestic listed
foreign currency

ordinary shares

Sub-total

C. Total

Beginning
of the year
(Shares)

839,020,000

38,485,000

877,505,000

112,495,000

340,000,000
452,495,000

1,330,000,000

tssue and listing of shares:

Share
placement
(Shares)

Bonus
issue

(Shares)

Increase/(decrease) 1
during the year |
Transfer of ‘
surplus to Share
capital isn‘le Others
(Shares) (Shares)

(Shares)

[ e
| |

For the three years ended 31st December 2002, the Company has not issued ény shares.

e

Sub-total
(Shares)

End of
the year
(Shares)

839,020,000

38,485,000

877,505,000

112,495,000

340,000,000
452,495,000

1,330,000,000

ks Br
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DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS
1. The total number of shareholders of the Company as at 31st December 2002 is 31,746.

2. Asat 31st December 2002, the top ten shareholders of the Company were as follows:

Increase(+)/  Number of shares Percentage Class Number of
Name of Decrease (-) held at the end  to total share (circulating/  shares pledged Type of
shareholders during the year of the year capital (%) non-circulating) or frozen shareholders
Tianjin Municipal 0 839,020,000 63.084 Non-circulating 0 State shares
Investment Company
Limited
HKSCC Nominees +54,000 334,385,000 25.142 Circulating Unknown Foreign shares
Limited
Bohai Securities +5,420,379 5,420,379 0.408 Circulating Unknown Individual shares
Shen Tie Jing Fa 0 3,500,000 0.263 Non-circulating Unknown Legal person shares
China Southern 0 2,725,000 0.205 Non-circulating Unknown Legal person shares
Securities Co., Ltd.
Cuangda Securities +2,004,904 2,004,504 0.151 Circulating Unknown Individual shares
Calaxy Securities 0 1,500,000 0.113 Non-circulating Unknown Legal person shares
Yuyuan Funds +1,231,358 1,231,358 0.093 Circulating Unknown Individual shares
Liaoning Shennong 0 1,000,000 0.075 Non-circulating Unknown Legal person shares
Cuotai Tian Zheng 0 1,000,000 0.075 Non-circulating Unknown Legal person shares
Notes:
A Pursuant to the register of the shareholders as provided by the HKSCC Nominees Limited, H Shares were held on behalf of various

clients” accounts. There was no client who was interested in 5% or more than 5% of the total issued share capital of the Company.

B. Tianjin Municipal Investment Company Limited (“TMICL”) holds 839,020,000 shares in the Company, representing approximately
63.08% of the Company’s share capital and is the Company’s largest shareholder (“Controlling Shareholder”). During the reporting
period. TMICL had not pledged or frozen any of the Company's shares.

C The top ten shareholders were not strategic investors of the Company.

D. There is no relationship and no parties acting in concert between the largest shareholder and the 2nd to 10th largest shareholders.

However, it is not certain whether there are any such relationships among the 2nd to 10th largest shareholders.
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DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS (Cont’d) !

3. Controlling sharehoider of the Company

Name: Tianjin Municipal Investment Company Limiteéi

Legal representative: Mr. Sun Zengyin ;

Date of incorporation: 20th January 1998 :

Registered Capital: Rmb 1,724,278,000

Scope of operation: The development, construction and management of city infrastructure projects and

auxiliary services, development and operation of city infrastructure, import of
technology and equipment for city construction works, promotion for capital
investment and project development and construction management (in accordance
with the State regulations for specific projects and operations) in city road infrastructure

The business of Tianjin Municipal Investment Company Limited is under supeNision control of Urban Construction
Bureau of the Tianjin Municipality. Urban Construction Bureau of the Tianjin Municipality is the first class bureau in
charge of municipality, highway construction and management of the city. :The current bureau head is Mr. Sun
Zengyin. Its services include roads, highways, bridges, sewage, subway trainsj, constructio]n design, sewage water

processing, real estate and services industry etc. \
During the reporting period, there was no change in the controlling shareholder of the Company.

4, Other legal persons who were interested in more than 10% (10% inclusive) of the total issued share capital of the

Company

During the reporting period, there was no other legal persons who was interested in more than 10% (10% inclusive)

of the total issued share capital of the Company.
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COMPANY’'S MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE AND EMPLOYEES' INFORMATION

1. Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management
Shareholding at ~ Shareholding
the beginning at the end
Name Gender Age  Pcsition Term of the year of the year
Ma Baiyu F 40 Chairman, 2000.12.20 - 2003.12.19 0 0
General Manager
An Pindong M 34 Director, 2000.12.20 - 2003.12.19 0 0

Deputy General Manager
and Financial Controller

Gu Qifeng M 36 Divector, 2000.12.20 - 2003.12.19 0 0
Deputy General Manager

and Chief Engineer
Zhang Wenhui M 47 Director 2000.12.20 - 2003.12.19 0 0
Wang Yueging M 58 Director 2000.12.20 - 2003.12.19 0 0
Zhu Min M 48 Director 2000.12.20 - 2003.12.19 0 0
Chan Boon Teong M 60 Independent Director 2000.12.20 - 2003.12.19 0 0
Li Weibin M 41 Independent Director 2000.12.20 - 2002.04.16 0 0
Guan Weili M 59 Independent Director 2000.12.20 - 2002.04.16 0 0
Wang Xiangfei M 51 Independent Director 2002.04.16 - 2005.04.15 0 0
Gao Zongze M 60 Independent Director 2002.04.16 - 2005.04.15 0 0
Yu Ruihua F 56 Chairman of the 2000.12.20 - 2003.12.19 0 0
Supervisory Committee
Chen Baosen M 50 Supervisor 2000.12.20 - 2003.12.19 0 0
Shi Chunhua M 38 Sugervisor 2000.12.20 - 2003.12.19 0 0
Li Kaijian M 50 Supervisor 2000.12.20 - 2002.10.10 0 0
Dou Zhenming M 51 Sugervisor 2000.12.20 - 2002.10.10 0 0
Wang Zhanying M 47 Supervisor 2002.10.10 - 2005.10.09 5,000 5,000
Zhang Mingai M 45 Supervisor 2001.09.19 - 2004.09.18 0 0
Wang Hui M 34 Supervisor 2002.10.16 - 2005.10.15 0 0
Luo Lianfang M 54 Deputy General Manager 2000.12.20 - 2003.12.19 0 0
Lin Wenbo M 45 Deputy General Manager 2000.12.20 - 2003.12.19 0 0
Zhu Yanbo M 54 Deputy General Manager 2002.04.29 - 2005.04.28 0 0
Liu Wenya M 44 Deputy General Manager 2000.12.20 - 2003.12.19 0 0
Fu Yana F 32 Company Secretary 2000.12.20- 2003.12.19 0 0
Ip Pui Sum M 43 Company Secretary 2000.12.20 - 2003.12.19 0 0

Notes: (1) The shares held by Mr. Wang Zhanying, a supervisor, in the Company have been subject to a lock-up arrangement. Other

directors, supervisors and senior management did not hold any shares in the Company.
(2) The positions of the directors, supervisors and senior management in the Company’s shareholders:

Ms. Ma Baiyu, the Chairman and General Manager of the Company, also holds the position as the director of the Company’s
controlling shareholder. Apart from that, the directors, supervisors and senior management of the Company do not hold any

positions of controlling shareholder excluding the position as a director.
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COMPANY’S MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE AND EMPLOYEES’ INFORMATION (Cont’d)

|

|

2. Remunerations of directors, supervisors and senior management ‘

|
During 2002, salaried directors, supervisors and senior officers of the Company received their annual remuneration
pursuant to the provisions of the respective directors’ and supervisors’ service agreements and staff wages allocation
plan of the Company. The annual remuneration of independent directors is determined during shareholders’ general

meetings and will be paid in a lump sum by the end of the year. |
|

The remunerations paid to the present directors, supervisors and senior officers of the Company including basic
salaries, various kind of incentives, welfare benefits, allowances, housing subsidy and other subsidies, amounted to
Rmb 4,615,000 in aggregate for the year. The remuneration paid to the three highest paid directors was Rmb
1,300,000 in aggregate. The remuneration paid to the three highest paid individﬁjals was Rmb 1,300,000 in aggregate.

Allowances paid to Mr. Chan Boon Teong, Mr. Wang Xiangfei and Mr. Gao Zongze, all of which were independent

direc{ors, were Rmb 265,000, Rmb 150,000 and Rmb 150,000 respectively.

The Company has 21 directors, supervisors and senior officers at present, 20 of which were paid remuneration by the
Company. There were five individuals whose annual remuneration was Rmﬁ 300,000 or above. There were five
individuals whose annual remuneration was between Rmb 200,000 and Rmbj300,000. THere were ten individuals
whose annual remuneration was Rmb 200,000 or below. Mr. Shi Chunhua?, a supervisor, has not received any
remuneration from the Company as he receives remuneration from Tianjin Highway Development Company Limited,
which is a connected company of the Company. Mr. Wang Zhanying receives remuneration from Urban Construction

Bureau of the Tianjin Municipality, the ultimate controlling shareholder of the ICompany.

Remunerations of directors and supervisors

| 2002 2001
‘ Rmb‘000 Rmb’000
Fees 1 715 780
|
Salaries and other emoluments [ 1,780 1,960
Pensions ! 22 37
; 2,517 2,777
|
The remuneration was paid to the directors and supervisors as follow: :
Number
2002 2001
Rmb nil - Rmb 1,073,000 (HK$1,000,000) ‘ 21 15

The above analysis includes the five individuals whose remunerations were the highest in the Group for the year.
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COMPANY’S MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE AND EMPLOYEES’ INFORMATION (Cont‘d)

3. Change of directors, supervisors and senior officers during the reporting period and the reasons for the

change

(1) During the 22nd meeting of the Second Board of the Company held on 28th February 2002, the resolution to
appoint Mr. Gu Qifeng and Mr. An Pindong as the deputy general managers of the Company was passed.

(2) The 2001 Annual General Meeting, that is, the 10th shareholders’ general meeting of the Company was held
on 16th April 2002. As Mr. Li Weibin is the partner of the law firm in Hong Kong that provides legal services for
the Company, and Mr. Guan Weili has been the independent director of the Company for six consecutive
years, both of them are not considered appropriate to further assume their roles as independent directors of
the Company. During this meeting, the resignations of Mr. Li Weibin and Mr. Guan Weili as the independent
directors of the Company were considered and approved. Mr. Wang Xiangfei and Mr. Gao Zongze were
elected as the independent directors of the Company, for a term of three years commencing from 16th April

2002, the date on which the resignation was approved in the shareholders’ general meeting.

(3) The proposal in respect of the appointment of Mr. Zhu Yanbo as the deputy general manager of the Company
was passed in the 23rd meeting of the Second Board held by the Company on 29th April 2002.

(4) The 2002 Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company was held on 10th October 2002. Since Mr. Li Kaijian
and Mr. Dou Zhenming were considered not appropriate to act as Supervisors, this meeting approved their
application for resignations as Supervisors. Mr. Wang Zhanying was elected as the Supervisor of the Company

for a term of three years commencing from 10th October 2002.

(5) The employees’ representative meeting of the Company was held on 16th October 2002. During the meeting,
Mr. Wang Hui was elected as the Supervisor of the Company on behalf of the employees for a term of three

years commencing from 16th October 2002.

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited Annual Report 2002
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COMPANY’S MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE AND EMPLOYEES’ INFPRMATION (Cont’d)
|

4.  An overview of the Company’s staff
|

As at the end of 2002, the number of staff of the Company was 922 which c‘lid not include any staff resigned or
retired. Among the Company’s staff, 138 of which have professional qualificatio:ns, and accounted for 14.97% of the
total number of staff; 22 of them have senior titles; 66 of them have intermediate titles; 50 of them of junior titles;
The Company has senior expertise in the field of international management and investment, environmental
engineering, roads and bridges construction, and engineering management. Th‘e expertise portfolio at each segment

was managed reasonably. |

(1)  An analysis of the staff in terms of their function is as follows:

Administration ‘ 96  (10.41%)
Finance : 14 (1.52%)
Technical ‘ 124 (13.45%)
Operating staff at sewage treatment plants and toll stations ‘ 688 (74.62%)

(2) An analysis of the staff in terms of their education level:

8 (0.87%)
72 (7.81%)
Post-secondary 420 (45.55%)
Secondary or below ' 422 (45.77%)

Postgraduate

University

5.  Arrangements to purchase shares or debentures
|

At no time during the year was the Company, its subsidiaries, its fellow subsidiaries or its holding company a party to
any arrangements to enable the directors, supervisors or senior management of the Company to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

|

6. Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management's interests in contracts

No contract of significance to which the Company was a party and in which a director, supervisor or member of
senior management had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, existed at the end of the year or at any
|

time during the year.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the reporting period, the Company has the following ongoing connected transactions:

M

2)

3)

4)

On 24th September 2001, the Company entered into the transfer agreements concerning the construction-in-
progress of Beicang Sewage Water Treatment Plant, Xianyanglu Sewage Water Treatment Plant, the expansion project
of the Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Treatment Plant. Pursuant to the above agreements, during the reporting period, the
construction works completed for the construction-in-progress of Beicang Sewage Water Treatment Plant, Xianyanglu
Sewage Water Treatment Plant and the expansion project of the Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Treatment Plant were on
schedule and amounted to Rmb 499 million. In accordance with Sewage Water Treatment Plant Construction Fee

Agreement, the Company obtainec an income of Rmb 183,536,000.

On 24 September 2001, Tianjin Municipal Investment Company Limited (“TMICL") and the Company entered into
the agreement for project management of the construction of Haihe Bridge Project of the Southeastern Half Ring.
Pursuant to the agreement, construction works completed amounted to Rmb 219 million, and the Company obtained

an income of Rmb 4,812,000.

Pursuant to the Sewage Water Processing Agreement entered into between TMICL and Tianjin Sewage Company on
10th October 2000, Tianjin Sewage Company agreed to procure TMICL to process sewage water for a term of 30
years. The price is calculated in accordance with the pricing formula. Tianjin Sewage Company is a State-owned
enterprise under the supervisory cortrol of the Urban Construction Bureau of the Tianjin Municipality. The agreement
was initially entered into between TMICL and Tianjin Sewage Company, as the sewage water processing business
was owned and operated by TMICL at that time. After the completion of the asset exchange, the rights and obligations
of TMICL were automatically transferred to the Company. The Company becomes a party to the agreement replacing
TMICL. According to the pricing formula, the processing fee payable is structured on a cost-plus-profit approach,
and is linked to, among other things, the cost of processing sewage water, a fixed return on the capital investment
and incentive payments. During the reporting period, the Company processed sewage water 210 million cubic
meters. A sewage water processing fee of Rmb 399,665,000 was derived from the services provided pursuant to the

Sewage Water Processing Agreement entered into with Tianjin Sewage Company.

Pursuant to the Road Repair and Maintenance Agreement and the supplementary agreement thereof entered into
between TMICL and Tianjin Urban Road and Bridge Construction Company (“TURBCC”) on 1st October 2000 and
24th November 2000, respectively, TURBCC will maintain and repair the Southeastern Half Ring Road for TMICL.
TURBCC is a State-owned enterprise under the supervisory control of the Tianjin Municipal Engineering Bureau of
Tianjin. The agreement was initially entered into between TMICL and TURBCC, as the Southeastern Half Ring Road
was owned and operated by TMICL at that time. After the completion of the Asset Exchange, the rights and obligations
of TMICL were automatically transferred to the Company. The Company becomes a party to the agreement replacing
TMICL. Pursuant to the Road Repair and Maintenance Agreement, TURBCC will charge the Company for fees based
on the rates prescribed under the Index for Estimation of Repair and Maintenance Costs for National Urban Construction

(Jian She Bu Cheng [1993] No. 412) issued by the Ministry of Construction from time to time.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d)

(5) During the reporting period, the Company entered into the Silt Removal Agreement with Tianjin Second Urban Road
Construction Company Limited (“TSURCC") for a consideration of Rmb 8,710,000. As TSURCC was under supervisory
control of the Urban Construction Bureau of Tianjin Municipality and was the related party of the Company, the
above transaction constituted a connected transaction. (Announcement setting out the details of this transaction

was made on 5th August 2002 on Shanghai Securities, Hong Kong Wen Wei Po and The Standard).

(6) During the reporting period, the Company terminated the Lease Agreement entered into with TMICL on 10th
October 2000, and entered into another lease agreement, pursuant to which the Company. will lease from TMICL a
property situated at No. 45 Guizhou Road, Heping District, Tianjin as its office pfemises. The annual rental payable by
the Company is Rmb 1,050,000. The rental of Rmb 1,050,000 were derived pur:suant to the above Lease Agreements
entered into with TMICL. |

(7)  During the period between 31st December 2001 and 31st December 2002, the sewage processing infrastructure
|

cost incurred by the Company and payable to the related parties amounted to Rmb 344,010,000.

The independent directors of the Company have confirmed that the above transactiqns were entered into on with normal

commercial terms. [

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the

Company were entered into or existed during the year. !

FIXED ASSETS

Details of the movement in fixed assets during the year as prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP and HK GAAP are set out
|

ori pages 73 and 74 and pages 114 to 116 of the annual report respectively. |

\
RIESERVES !

i
Details of movements in reserves during the year as prepared in accordance with PR:C GAAP and 'HK GAAP are set out on
pages 81 and 82 and pages 120 to 122 of the annual report, respectively. \
!

EMPLOYEES’' RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

Particulars of the employees’ retirement benefit scheme operated by the Company are set out on pages 66 and 107 of the

arinual report.
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MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

The percentage of the Group’s purchases and sales attributable to major suppliers and customers are as follows:

2002 2001

% %

Percentage of purchases attributable to the Group’s largest supplier 21 45
Percentage of purchases attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers 69 59
Percentage of sales attributable to the Group’s fargest customer 60 85
Percentage of sales attributable to the Group’s five largest customers 88 86

None of the directors, supervisors or shareholders of the Company has interests in the share capital of the Group’s suppliers
or customers mentioned above. The largest customer of the Group, Tianjin Sewage Company, is under the supervisory

control of the Urban Construction Bureau of the Tianjin Municipality.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Articles of Association.

SALE AND PURCHASE OR REPURCHASE OF SHARES OF THE COMPANY

During the year under review, the Company and its subsidiaries did not purchase, sell or repurchase any shares of the

Company.

CODE OF BEST PRACTICE

On 31st July 2001, the Company’s Board of Directors approved the establishment of an audit committee (the “Audit
Committee”) to review and supervise the Company’s financial reporting process and internal controls pursuant to paragraph
14 of Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Code of Best Practice”). The Audit Committee comprises the independent non-executive
directors, Messrs. Chan Boon Teong, Wang Xiang Fei and Gao Zong Ze. None of the Directors is aware of any information
that would reasonably indicate that the Company is not or was not, for any part of the period, in compliance with the Code

of Best Practice.

MAJOR LITIGATION

The Company did not engage in any litigation or arbitration of material importance during the year.

Tianiin Canital Frnvironmental Protection Comnpany limited Annual Report 2002
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AUDITORS

|
The accounts have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian Certified Public Accountants Co., Ltd., Certified
Public Accountants, the PRC and PricewaterhouseCoopers, Certified Public Accountants, Hong Kong. PricewaterhouseCoopers
|
Zhong Tian Certified Public Accountants Co., Ltd. and PricewaterhouseCoopers shall retire and offer themselves for re-

apoointment as the Company’s domestic and international auditors respectively. ‘

By order of the Board

Ma Baiyu

Chairman

Tienjin, the PRC
20th February 2003
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Report of the Supervisory Committee

1.  Meetings of the Supervisory Committee during the period

The Supervisory Committee held three meetings during the period, mainly covering the following:

M

2

The 18th meeting of the Second Supervisory Committee was held on 27th February 2002, wherein the following

resolutions were passed:

a.

the 2001 Supervisory Committee working report of the Company;

the Rules Governing the Procedures for Operating the Supervisory Committee;

agreed with the 2001 annual report and the report summary of the Company;

agreed with the financial and accounting statements of the Company for 2001;

agreed with the 2001 final financial report and the 2002 financial budget report of the Company;
agreed with the 2001 profit appropriation plan of the Company;

agreed with the 2002 profit appropriation policy plan of the Company;

the Board of Directors and the operating team of the Company seriously implemented the various
resolutions of the shareholders’ meetings and the Board in 2001, and their operations were found to be
in compliance with the relevant requirements in the Company Law and the Articles of Association. None
of the Directors and the senior management of the Company has been found to be in violation of the
State laws and regulations, the Company’s Articles of Association and detrimental to the interests of the

Company in carrying cut their duties; and

PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian Certified Public Accountants Co., Ltd. and PricewaterhouseCoopers
issued their respective auditors’ reports for 2001 with unqualified opinion on the financial statements,

which truly reflected the actual financial situation and operating results of the Company.

The announcement of the resolutions of the meeting of the Supervisory Committee was published on Shanghai

Securities, Hong Kong Wen Wei Po and Hong Kong iMail on 1st March 2002.

The 19th meeting of the Second Supervisory Committee was held on 1st August 2002, wherein the following

resolutions were considered and passed:

The interim report and its summary for the six months ended 30th June 2002 to be announced in the

PRC and Hong Kong were considered and approved; and

Tianiin Canital Environmental Pratection Company Limited Annual Report 2002




Renort of the Supervisory Committee

1.  Meetings of the Supervisory Committee during the period (Cont’d)

(3)

b.  The proposal for the Company to enter into the “Contract on Undertaking the Silt Removal Project for
the dried ponds of Jizhuangzi Sewage Treatment Plant” with the Tianjin Second Urban Road Construction
Company Limited was considered and approved. Since the Tianjin Second Urban Road Construction
Company Limited is under the same control of the Urban Construction Bureau of the Tianjin Municipality,
which is the controlling shareholder of the Company, therefore, entering into the contract constitutes a
connected transaction of the Company. The Supervisors considered that the corinected transaction is on

normal commercial terms and is fair and reasonable.

The announcement of the resolutions of the meeting of the Supervisory Committee was published on Shanghai
Securities, Hong Kong Wen Wei Po and The Standard on 2nd August 2002.

The 20th meeting of the Second Supervisory Committee was held on 21st August 2002, wherein the following

resolutions were considered and passed:

a.  The Rules Governing the Procedures for Operating the Meeting of the Supervisory Committee as

supplemented and amended were considered and approved;

b.  The applications for resignations of Li Kaijian and Dou Zhenming as supervisors of the Company were

approved; and

c. Shareholders were called upon to submit their nominations of candidates for a supervisor as the shareholder

representative, to be proposed at the extraordinary general meeting for election of one supervisor.

Agreed on the resolutions passed in the 26th meeting of the Second Board of the Company and the supervisors
in attendance in that Board meeting considered that the procedures of that board meeting complied with the

Company Law and the Articles of Association, and the resolutions passed were fair and reasonable.

The announcement of the resolutions of the meeting of the Supervisory Committee was published on Shanghai
Securities, Hong Kong Wen Wei Po and The Standard on 22nd August 2002.

2. Independent opinion of the Supervisory Committee on the relevant issues of the Corﬁpany in 2002

M

Operations of the Company in compliance with the laws:

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations of the State, the Supervisory Committee of the Company has
carried out supervision on the Company’s shareholders’ meetings, the convening procedures of the Board of
Directors, resolutions and the implementation of the resolutions of the shareholders’ meetings by the Board of
Directors, and considered that the performance of the Company’s Board of Directors in 2002 was strictly in
compliance with the Company Law, Securities Law, Listing Rules, Articiés of Association and other laws and
regulations, and that their works were serious and responsible, their operating decisions were scientific and
reasonable, and the internal management and internal control systems were further upgraded and a good
internal controlling mechanism was established. None of the Directors; and the senior management of the
Company has been found to be in violation of the laws and regulations, the Articles of Association and acts

which were detrimental to the interests of the Company in carrying out ;their duties.
|

|
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Report of the Supervisory Committee
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(6)

independent opinion of the Supervisory Committee on the relevant issues of the Company in 2002 (Cont’d)

Inspection of the financial situation of the Company:

The Supervisory Committee of the Company carried out serious and careful inspections on the financial system
and financial situation of the Company, and considered that the 2002 financial report of the Company could
truly reflect the financial situation and operating results of the Company. The auditing opinion and appraisals

of PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian Certified Public Accountants Co., Ltd. were objective and fair.
During the reporting period, the Company did not apply any proceeds from subscription.

The Company entered into three transfer agreeements concerning the construction-in-progress of Xianyangiu
Sewage Water Treatment Plant, the expansion project of the Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Treatment Plant and
Beicang Sewage Water Treatment Plant with Tianjin Sewage Company on 24th September 2001. During the
reporting period, the transfer of projects was completed on 30th October 2002. Accordingly, the Company
had completed the asset acquisition at this stage. The price of the asset acquisition was based on the valuation
report Zhong Qi Hua Ping Gu Yu Zi (2001) No. 97 and the report issued by the domestic auditors. The

transaction of asset acquisiticn was fair and reasonable.

The connected transactions of the Company were fair and reasonable, and were not detrimental to the interests

of a listed company or minority shareholders, and no insider dealing has occurred.
Implementation of the resolutions of the shareholders meetings:

The members of the Supervisory Committee of the Company attended the various Board meetings and
shareholders’ general meetings of the Company, and the Supervisory Committee of the Company has no
objection to the various reports and resolutions raised for approval by the Board of Directors to the shareholders’
general meetings. The Supervisory Committee of the Company carried out supervision on the implementation
of the resolutions of the shareholders’ general meetings and considered that the Board of Directors of the

Company could seriously implement the relevant resolutions of the shareholders’ general meetings.

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited Annual Report 2002




Report of the PRC Auditors

PRICENVATERHOUSE( COPERS |
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|

TD THE SHAREHOLDERS OF TIANJIN CAPITAL ENVIRONMENTAL PRdTECTION COMPANY LIMITED

|
We have accepted the appointment by the shareholders of the Company and audited the balance sheets of the Company
and the Group (the Company and its subsidiary) as at 31st December 2002 and jtheir profit and loss accounts, profit
appropriation statements and cash flow statements for the year then ended. The Company is responsible for these accounts.
Our responsibility is to express an audit opinion on the accounts. Our audit was conducted in accordance with China
Certified Public Accountants’ Independent Auditing Standards and consequently ir:1cluded such auditing procedures as
wzre considered necessary and appropriate to the Company’s and the Group’s circumstances, including examination, on
a test basis, of the Company’s and the Group’s transactions and accounting records.:

|
In our opinion, the accounts of the Company and the Group as set out on pages 52 to 91 present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial positions of the Company and the Group as at 31st December 2002 and their results and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with China’s Accounting Standards and Accou‘nting System for Business Enterprises.

The accounting policies used in the preparation of the accounts for the year are consistent with those used in the preceding
|

year.
PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian Zhou Zhong Hui Wang Xiao
Certified Public Certified Public Certiffed Public
Accountants Co., Ltd. Accountant ‘ Accountant

Shanghai, China
20th February 2003




Balance Sheets

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

Group Company
31st December 31st December 31st December 31st December
Notes 2002 2001 2002 2001
Rmb'000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and bank balances 3 537,929 260,468 515,507 208,770
Accounts receivable 4 28,704 132,312 28,232 132,312
Other receivables 5 1,419 548 1,078 530
Prepayments to suppliers 6 1,871 215,140 253 215,026
Inventories 7 2,440 2,514 2,440 2,514
Total current assets 572,363 610,982 547,510 559,152
LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS
Long-term equity investments 8 4,000 4,000 19,439 21,018
FIXED ASSETS AND
CONSTRUCTION-IN-PROGRESS
Fixed assets - cost 1,757,717 1,754,719 1,755,436 1,751,406
Less: Accumulated depreciation (493,021) (442,717) (492,771) (442,717)
Fixed assets - net book value 9 1,264,696 1,312,002 1,262,665 1,308,689
Construction-in-progress 10 915,949 — 825,625 —
Total fixed assets and
construction-in-progress 2,180,645 1,312,002 2,088,290 1,308,689
TOTAL ASSETS 2,757,008 1,926,984 2,655,239 1,888,859

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these accounts.

Ma Baiyu An Pindong

Company Representative Chief Accountant
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Shi Zhenjuan

Accounts Preparer



Balance Sheets {Cont’d)

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

Group Company
31st December 31st December 31st December 31st December
Notes 2002 2001 2002 2001
Rmb’'000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb'000
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-term loan 11 30,000 — — —
Accounts payable 12 1,862 209 414 199
Advances from customer 13 89,597 — 89,597 —
Welfare payable 5,753 3,471 5,733 3,465
Dividend payable 14 115,268 106,400 115,268 106,400
Taxes payable 15 21,196 46,597 21,191 46,593
Other accruals 482 2,200 465 2,200
Other payables 16 176,523 157,545 174,635 157,531
Accrued expenses 5,861 4,583 5,862 4,583
Total current liabilities 446,542 321,005 413,165 320,971
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Long-term loan 17 500,000 — 500,000 —
Specific payables 18 66,676 36,200 ‘ — —
Total long-term liabilities 566,676 36,200 500,000 —
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,013,218 357,205 913,165 320,971
MINORITY INTERESTS 1,716 1,891 — —
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share capital 19 1,330,000 1,330,000 1,330,000 1,330,000
Capital reserve fund 20 69,289 69,289 69,289 69,289
General reserves 20 84,335 41,250 84,335 41,250
Including: ‘ ‘
Statutory common reserve 56,223 27,500 3 56,223 27,500
Statutory provident fund 28,112 13,750 ©28,112 13,750
Undistributed profits 21 258,450 127,349 258,450 127,349
Total shareholders’ equity 1,742,074 1,567,888 1,742,074 1,567,888
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 2,757,008 1,926,984 2,655,239 1,888,859
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these accounts.
Ma Baiyu An Pindong Shi Z‘henjuan

Company Representative Chief Accountant ‘ Accounts Preparer

D U T T I I T B S I Dt 200




Profit and Loss Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

Group Company
Notes 2002 2001 2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb'000 Rmb’000 Rmb'000
Income from principal operations 22 670,749 595,986 670,749 595,986
Less: Costs for principal operations 22 (146,136) (131,649) (146,136) (131,649)
Business tax and surcharges 23 (36,891) (32,779) (36,891) (32,779)
Profit from principal operations 487,722 431,558 487,722 431,558
Add: Profit from other operations 514 89 10 12
Less: Administrative expenses (46,047) (33,623) (43,705) (32,385)
Financial (expenses)/income - net 24 (12,511) 1,196 (12,595) 1,126
Operating profit 429,678 399,220 431,432 400,311
Less: Investment loss 25 — — 1,579) (982)
Add: Non-operating income 42 317 42 317
Less: Non-operating expenses (1,184) (192) 1,184) (192)
Total profit 428,536 399,345 428,711 399,454
Less: Income tax 2(s) (141,475) (131,820) (141,475) (131,820)
Minority interests 175 109 — —
Net profit 287,236 267,634 287,236 267,634
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these accounts.
Ma Baiyu An Pindong Shi Zhenjuan
Company Representative Chief Accountant Accounts Preparer
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Profit Appropriation Statements

FCR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002

(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

Notes

Net profit
Add: Undistributed profits at beginning
of the year

Profits available for appropriation
Less: Transfer to statutory
common reserve 20(b)
Transfer to statutory
provident fund 20(b)

Profit attributable to shareholders
Less: Dividend payable

Undistributed profits at end
of the year

The accompanying notes form an integral part of th

Ma Baiyu

Company Representative

Group | Company
2002 - 2P01 2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rd1b’000 Rmb’000
287,236 267,:634 287,236 267,634
[
|
127,349 6,261 127,349 6,261
414,585 273,895 414,585 273,895
|
(28,723) (26,764) (28,723) (26,764)
(14,362) (13,382) (14,362) (13,382)
% ‘
371,500 233,749 371,500 233,749
[
(113,050) (106,400) (113,050) (106,400)
258,450 127,349 258,450 127,349
ese accounts. ‘
|
\
An Pindong Shi Zhenjuan

Chief Accountant

Accounts Preparer
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Cash Flow Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash inflows:
Cash received from rendering of services
Other cash received relating to operating activities

Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash outflows:

Cash paid for goods and services

Cash paid to and on behalf of employees
Taxes paid

Other cash paid relating to operating activities

Sub-total of cash outflows
Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Cash inflows:
Cash received from settiement of the related assets and liabilities of the
sewage water processing plants construction projects (note 1(a)(ir))
Other cash received relating to investing activities

Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash outflows:
Cash paid to acquire fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets

Net cash flows from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Cash inflows:
Cash received from borrowings
Cash received relating to other financing activities

Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash outflows:
Cash payments for distribution of dividends or profits
Cash payments for interest expenses

Sub-total of cash outflows
Net cash flows from financing activities

Net increase in cash

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these accounts.

Ma Baiyu An Pindong
Company Representative Chief Accountant

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited Annual Report 2002

Group Company
2002 2002
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
704,399 703,428
52 52
704,451 703,480
(67,663) (66,740)
(37,515) (36,304)
(206,849) (206,836)
(33,076) (31,923)
(345,103) (341,803)
359,348 361,677
354,362 354,362
2,158 2,073
356,520 356,435
(373,802) (286,294)
(17,282) 70,141
30,000 —
30,476 —
60,476 —
(104,182) (104,182)
(20,899) (20,899)
(125,081) (125,081)
(64,605) (125,081)
277,461 306,737

Shi Zhenjuan
Accounts Preparer




Cash Flow Statements (Cont'd)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

Supplementary Information ! Group Company
2002 2002
Rmb’000 Rmb'000

(i) Reconciliation of net profit to net cash flows from operating activities

Net profit 287,236 287,236

Add/(Less): ‘

Minority interests ‘ (175) —

Depreciation and amortisation of fixed assets j 50,874 50,624

Loss on disposal of fixed assets ! 1,088 1,088

Interes.t expense : 14,571 14,571

Loss on investments — 1,579

Decrease in inventories ‘ 74 74

Decrease in operating receivables ! 100,327 101,205

Decrease in operating payables | (94,647) (94,700)
Net cash flows from operating activities 359,348 361,677

(ii) Netincrease in cash ;

Cash at end of the year ‘ 537,929 515,507
Less: Cash at beginning of the year (260,468) (208,770)

|
Net increase in cash | 277,461 306,737
! —_— e —

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these accounts.

Ma Baiyu An Pindong Shi Zhenjuan

Company Representative Chief Accountant Accounts Preparer




ro

Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

COMPANY PROFILE AND OPERATION MODE OF PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited (“the Company”) was established on 8th June 1993 in

the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC") as a joint stock limited company. Its principal activities include sewage

water processing and sewage water processing plants construction, road and toll stations, and Haihe Bridge project

management. Principal business of the Company's subsidiary is set out in note 8(a).

The following is the Company’s operation mode of principal activities:

(a)

Sewage Water Processing and Sewage Water Processing Plants Construction Business

0}

(it)

Sewage Water Processing Business

The sewage water processing business is conducted according to a Sewage Water Processing Agreement
entered into on 10th October 2002, pursuant to which the sewage water processing services are rendered
by the Dongjiao Sewage Water Processing Plant and Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Processing Plant to Tianjin
Sewage Company (“TSC"), a State-owned enterprise under the supervisory control of the Tianjin Municipal
Engineering Bureau (“TMEB"”), at prices to be determined in accordance with a pricing formula stipulated
in the agreement. The pricing formula effectively allows the sewage water processing business to fully
recover the actual operating costs, including depreciation and amortisation of fixed assets but excluding
interest expenses and foreign exchange gains or losses, and to earn a return of 15% per annum of the
average balance of the monthly net book value of fixed assets (as defined in the agreement) of the
sewage water processing operations, and incentive pricing adjustments for cost saving and/or when

actual processing volume exceeds the minimum processing volume stipulated in the agreement.

Sewage Water Processing Plants Construction Business

On 24th September 2001, the Company and TSC entered into the Xianyanglu Sewage Water Processing
Plant Construction-in-progress Transfer Agreement, the Jizhuangzi (Expansion) Sewage Water Processing
Plant Construction-in-progress Transfer Agreement and the Beicang Sewage Water Processing Plant
Construction-in-progress Transfer Agreement (the “Transfer Agreements”). Upon the execution of the
Transfer Agreements, the Company is responsible for the construction and the funding requirements of
the construction-in-progress of Xianyanglu Sewage Water Processing Plant, Jizhuangzi (Expansion) Sewage
Water Processing Plant and Beicang Sewage Water Processing Plant (the “Sewage Plant Construction
Projects”). Pursuant to the Transfer Agreements, the Company will acquire from TSC the Sewage Plant
Construction Projects and TSC should transfer the rights and obligations of loan facilities from three
banks, totalling approximately Rmb 1,460 million already contracted by TSC for the Sewage Plant

Construction Projects, to the Company upon the completion of the transfers.




Notes to the Accounts

FOF THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

1

COMPANY PROFILE AND OPERATION MODE OF PRINCIPAL? ACTIVITIES (Cont'd)

(a) Sewage Water Processing and Sewage Water Processing Plants Construction Business (Cont'd)
|

(i)  Sewage Water Processing Plants Construction Business (Cont’d)

In addition, the Company and TSC entered into a Sewage Water 1F’Iants Construction Fee Agreement
(“Construction Fee Agreement”) on 24th September 2001. Pursuan’j[ to the agreement, TSC will pay and
the Company will charge, a fee during the construction period of the sewage water processing plants, as
a reward to remunerate the Company to take responsibility for thie construction of the Sewage Plant
Construction Projects. The aggregate construction fees payable to the Company for the above Sewage
Plant Construction Projects amount to approximately Rmb 1,170 mgllion, which represents 23.7% of the
simple yearly/period average of the estimated construction costs to:be incurred during the construction
period from 24th September 2001 to the respective dates of completion and comrﬁissioning of operations
of the sewage water processing plants. Pursuant to the Constructic;)n Fee Agrec—;ment, the construction
fees will be payable by TSC to the Company in advance on a monthly basis based on the amounts
calculated according to the percentage of completion of the respecjtive construction projects estimated
by management. The percentage of completion of each project will be adjusted on a quarterly basis
according to the certifications issued by qualified independent surveyors or engineers. Pursuant to the
agreement, upon the commencement of operation of the three sewage water processing plants, the
rights and obligations between the Company and TSC will follow t‘he terms as specified in the Sewage

Water Processing Agreement.
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Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

1 COMPANY PROFILE AND OPERATION MODE OF PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES (Cont'd)

(a) Sewage Water Processing and Sewage Water Processing Plants Construction Business (Cont'd)

(i)  Sewage Water Processing Plants Construction Business (Cont’d)

Currently, the Company has obtained a bank loan facility of Rmb 740 million from one of the three
banks, while the transfers of the remaining bank loan facilities from the other two banks amounting to
approximately Rmb 720 million are still in progress. According to the opinion of the Company’s lawyer
and a confirmation issued by TSC consenting that the incomplete transfer of the bank loan facilities
would have no material impact on the transfers of the Sewage Plant Construction Projects, the Company
therefore announced the completion of the acquisition of the Sewage Plant Construction Projects on
30th October 2002. For the sake of accounting convenience of both parties, TSC and the Company
decided to use 31st December 2002 as the effective date of transfer, and that all assets and liabilities

related to the Sewage Plant Construction Projects set out below be settled on that date:

Rmb’000
Assets:
- Bank deposits transferred from TSC (354,362)
- Considerations payable to TSC for the Sewage Plant
Construction Projects up to 24th September 2001 (137,892)
- Other related assets (679)
Amounts payable to TSC for transfer of assets (492,933)
Liabilities:
Bank loan transferred from TSC 500,000
Net amount receivable from TSC upon the completion of transfer of the
Sewage Plant Construction Projects 7,067
Construction fee of the Sewage Plant Construction
Projects receivable from TSC 71,401
Construction costs prepaid by TSC for the Company (273,630)
Net amount payable to TSC prior to the completion of the acquisition (202,229)
Remaining balance of the 10% of the total construction fee that TSC
should have prepaid to the Company 89,597

Net amount payable to TSC by the Company (105,565)
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Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

1 COMPANY PROFILE AND OPERATION MODE OF PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES (Cont'd)
(a) Sewage Water Processing and Sewage Water Processing Plants Construction Business (Cont'd)

(i)  Sewage Water Processing Plants Construction Business (Cont’d)

In addition, TSC confirmed that it would actively assist the Company to complete the remaining procedures
for the transfers of the other two loans from TSC to the Company. Also, TSC guaranteed that the above
mentioned loans or loans of the same or similar terms would be finally transferred to the Company in
order to facilitate the Company to complete the construction of the Sewage Plant Construction Projects

in time.

The details of the above Sewage Plant Construction Projects are set out below:

Xianyanglu Jizhuangzi Beicang
Sewage Water Sewage Water Sewage Water
Processing Plant Processing Plant Processing Plant
Construction Fxpansion Construction
Project Project Project
Location Tianjin, the PRC Tianjin, the PRC Tianjin, the PRC
Daily capacity (cubic meter) ;
upon completion of construction 450,000 1280,000 100,000
Estimated date of completion End of 2004 End of 2003 - End of 2005
Estimated total construction costs from ‘
24th September 2001 to the
commencement of operations of the plants !
(Rmb’ million) "1,134 978 366
Estimated construction fees (Rmb’ million) 589 37 264
% of completion of construction |
- as at 31st December 2001 6.0% 14.4% 3.8%
- as at 31st December 2002 19.7% 45.1% 6.1%
Construction fees recognised by !
the Company (Rmb’ million) i
- up to 31st December 2001 35 ;46 10
- up to 31st December 2002 116 143 .o~ 16

(b) Road and Toll Stations Business

The Company has the ownership of the right to set up toll stations at the junctions between the city roads of
Tianjin and expressways leading to the city, and to collect toll fees from all motor vehicles entering the city of
Tianjin at such toll stations, other than vehicles which are registered in Tianjin or exempted from toll payments

under the relevant PRC rules and regulations, for a term expiring on 28th February 2029.
|
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Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

1

COMPANY PROFILE AND OPERATION MODE OF PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES (Cont'd)

©

Haihe Bridge Project Management Business

On 24th September 2001, the Company entered into the Haihe Bridge Project Management Agreement with
Tianjin Municipal Investment. Company Limited (the “controlling shareholder” or “TMICL"), the owner of the
Haihe Bridge Construction Project. According to the agreement, the Company will provide project management
services to TMICL for the construction of Haihe Bridge and will be entitled to a total sum of project management
fee amounting to Rmb 10,650,000. The construction of Haihe Bridge is expected to be completed in early
2003.

The Company will receive the project management fee on a monthly basis according to the percentage of
completion of the construction of Haihe Bridge. The percentage of completion during a year or period is
determined based on the certifications issued by qualified independent surveyors or engineers. In the event
that upon the completion of the construction of the Haihe Bridge, the construction cost incurred is less or
more than the budget, as the case may be, the company will be entitled to certain reward or subject to certain

penalty, respectively.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

(@)

(b)

(9

(d)

Basis of preparation

The Company has prepared the accounts based on the Accounting Standards and the Accounting System for

Business Enterprises promulgated by the Ministry of Finance of the PRC.

Financial year

The financial year is from 1st January to 31st December of each calendar year.

Reporting currency

The reporting currency is Renminbi (“Rmb”) and amounts in the accounts are stated to the nearest thousand

of Rmb.

Basis of accounting

The accrual concept and, except for special explanation, the historical cost convention are adopted as basis of
accounting. Assets are initially recorded at their acquired costs. Subsequently, if they are impaired, impairment

provisions are taken accordingly.
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Nctes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

\
2 ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND BASIS OF PREPARATION OF

CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Cont'd) ‘

(e) Cash

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash comprises cash in hand and deposits repayable on demand.

(f) Receivables and provision for bad debts
Receivables comprise accounts receivable and other receivables.

The Group adopts the provision method to account for the loss in bad debts.

|
Provision for bad debts is made after the evaluation of the recoverability: of receivablés. When there are solid
evidences that receivables are not recoverable, such as in the events that the entity is deregistered, goes
bankrupt, has negative assets and insufficient working capital etc., the corresponding receivables are recognised
as bad debts and net off the corresponding amounts of provision for bad debts.

(g) Inventories
Inventories comprise raw materials, spare parts and consumables.

Raw materials are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Spare parts and consumables are stated

at cost less provision for obsolescence. Cost is determined on the weighted average basis.

(h) Long-term equity investments
Long-term equity investments are equity investments holding for more than one year.

Cost of long-term equity investments are accounted for based on the actual amounts paid. The Company
adopts the equity method to account for the invested entities in which the Company hé)lds 20% or more of the
voting share capital, or holds less than 20% of the voting share capital?but has sign‘ificant influence on the
entities’ operating decisions. The Company adopts the cost method to account for the invested entities in
which the Company holds 20% or less of the voting share capital, or hold‘s more than 20% of the voting share

capital but has no significant influence on the entities’ operating decisions.

The Company adopts the equity method to account for its subsidiary in the accounts of the Company. A
subsidiary is an enterprise in which the Company holds directly or indirectly more than 50% of the voting
share capital, has the power of decision making on the financing and operating strategies of the enterprise and

accordingly is able to obtain benefits from its operating activities.
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Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

2

ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED ACCQUNTS (Cont'd)

(h)

0]

Long-term equity investments (Cont’d)

Provision for permanent diminution in value of long-term equity investment is made in the cases where there
is a continuing diminution in the value of long-term equity investments or there is deterioration in the operating
results of the invested company and such diminution in value is not expected to be reversible in the foreseeable

future.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortisation and accumulated impairment losses,

if any.

Amortisation of land use rights, other than those in relation to the road and toll stations business, is calculated

to write-off their cost on a straight-line basis over the period of land use rights of 50 years.

Depreciation of the road and amortisation of land use rights in relation to the road and toll stations business are
calculated to write-off their cost on a units-of-usage basis whereby the depreciation and amortisation are
provided based on the share of actual traffic volume for a particular period over the projected total traffic
volume throughout the pericd of 30 years for which the right to operate the road is granted. it is the policy of
the road and toll stations business to review regularly the projected total traffic volume throughout the operating
periods of the road. If it is considered appropriate, independent professional traffic studies will be obtained.

Appropriate adjustments will be made should there be a material change in the projected total traffic volume.

Depreciation of leasehold buildings and structures is calculated to write-off their cost on a straight-line basis
over the unexpired periods of the leases, the unexpired periods of the rights to operate the road and the toll
stations or their expected useful lives, whichever is the shortest. The periods adopted for depreciation range

from 10 to 50 years.

Other tangible fixed assets are depreciated at rates sufficient to write-off the cost of the assets, less estimated

residual value, over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Plant, machinery and equipment 10-30 years

Motor vehicles and others 5-40 years

Major costs incurred in restoring fixed assets to their normal working condition are charged to the profit and
loss account. The expenses relating to improvements of fixed assets are capitalised and amortised over their

expected useful lives.
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Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

2

ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Cont’d)

@

®

(k)

Fixed assets and depreciation (Cont’d)

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources of information are considered to assess whether
there is any indication that the fixed assets are impaired. If any such indicajtion exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated and where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised to reduce the asset to its recoverable

amount. Such impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss account.

The gain or loss on disposal of a fixed asset is the difference between the het sales proceeds and the carrying

amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised in the profit and loss account.

Construction-in-progress

Construction-in-progress represents capital assets under construction or Being installed and is stated at cost.
Cost comprises original cost of plant and equipment, installation, construction and other direct costs which
includes interest cost on specific borrowings used to finance the capital assets, prior to the date of reaching the
expected usable condition. Construction-in-progress is transferred to the fixed assets account when the asset

has been substantially completed and reaches the expected usable condition.

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources of information are considered to assess whether
there is any indication that the construction-in-progress is impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated and where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised to reduce the asset to its

recoverable amount. Such impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss account.

Borrowing costs

Interest cost, ancillary costs, and exchange differences incurred in connection with specific borrowings obtained
for the acquisition or construction of fixed assets are capitalised as costs of the assets beginning when the
capital expenditures and borrowing costs have been incurred and the activities to enable the assets to reach
their expected usable condition have commenced. The capitalisation of borrowing costs ceases when the
construction-in-progress has reached the asset’s expected usable condition;. Borrowing costs incurred thereafter

are recognised as expenses in the period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

2 ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Cont’d)

(k)

U]

(m)

()

(0)

Borrowing costs (Cont'd)

In each capitalisation period, the amount of interest cost included in the borrowing costs to be capitalised
should be determined according to the weighted average amount of accumulated expenditures incurred for
the acquisition or construction of a fixed asset up to the end of the current period and the weighted average
interest rate of related borrowings, not exceeding the interest cost of the specific borrowings actually incurred
during the current period. Borrowing costs such as exchange differences and significant ancillary costs in
connection with specific borrowings in foreign currency are capitalised based on actual amount in the period

in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs in connection with other borrowings are recognised as expenses in the period in which they

are incurred.

Repair and maintenance expenses

Repair and maintenance expenses are charged to the profit and loss account as incurred.

Research and development expenses

Research and development expenses are charged to the profit and loss account as incurred.

Retirement benefits

The Group participates in the employee pension scheme of the Tianjin Municipal Government whereby the
Group is required to make an annual contribution equivalent to 20% of its annual payroll costs and the Tianjin
Municipal Government undertakes to assume the retirement benefits obligations of existing and future retired
employees of the Group. The Group’s contributions under the scheme are charged to the profit and loss

account as incurred.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is accounted for at the current rate of taxation, using the liability method, in respect of
timing differences between profit as computed for taxation purposes and profit as stated in the accounts to the

extent that a liability or an asset is expected to be payable or receivable in the foreseeable future.
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Notes to the Accounts i

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002 |
(Prevared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations) |
|
|

2 ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Cont'd)

(p)

(<))

(r

|
|
|
Operating leases ’
|

{
Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the lessors are accounted

. . | '
for as operating leases. Rentals applicable to such operating leases are charged to the profit and loss account

on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Foreign currency translation

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Rmb at the exchange rates stipulated by the
People’s Bank of China prevailing at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in

foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated into Rmb at the exchange rates stipulated by the
People’s Bank of China at the balance sheet date. ‘

\
Except for the exchange differences attributable to specific foreign currency borrowings and arising during the

' period of acquisition and construction of fixed assets are capitalised, all other exchange differences arising are

taken to the profit and loss account.

|
|
Revenue recognition i
|

(1) Revenue from sewage water processing services is recognised when'services are rendered. Revenue from
sewage water processing plants construction services is calculated bésed on the percentage of completion
during the construction period of the respective sewage water p:rocessing plants. The percentage of
completion is determined with reference to the certification of qualified independent surveyors or engineers

in the PRC.

(2) Toll fee income is recognised on a receipt basis. !

|
(3) Revenue from Haihe Bridge project management fee income is recognised baséd on the percentage of

completion during the construction period of the Haihe Bridg%. The percentage of completion is
determined with reference to the certification of qualified independent surveyors or engineers in the

PRC. ‘
\

(4) Interest income is recognised based on the period of the principal amounts deposited and the effective

interest rates.




Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

2 ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Cont'd)

(s)

®

(w)

Taxation

(1) Income tax

Corporate income tax is accounted for using the tax liability method under the effective tax method. The

tax rate is 33% of taxable income.

(2) Business tax

The business tax rate is 5% of gross service income.

(3) Government surchargas

Government surcharges comprises of city construction tax and education surcharge, calculated respectively

at the tax rate of 7% and 3% of the amount of business tax.

Related parties

Related parties refer to state-owned companies or other companies under the supervisory control of TMEB
(note 27).

Basis of preparation of consolidated accounts

The consolidated accounts, including the accounts of the Company and its subsidiary, are prepared in accordance
with Cai Kuai Zi (1995) No. 11 “Temporary Regulations for Preparation of Consolidated Accounts” issued by

the Ministry of Finance.

From the date of obtaining the effective control on a subsidiary, the Company begins to consolidate the
subsidiary’s revenue, cost, profit, and will cease the consolidation from the date of losing effective control. All
significant intercompany transactions and balances between the Company and the subsidiaries under
consolidation are eliminated in the consolidated accounts prepared. Minority interests represent the portion of

the equity interests of the subsidiaries under consolidation not belong to the Group.

When there is inconsistency in accounting policies between the subsidiaries and the Company, and when the
discrepancies arising from the inconsistency have a material impact on the consolidated accounts, they will be

adjusted according to the Company’s accounting policies.



Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

3 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Group Company
31st December 31st December 31st December 31st December
2002 2001 2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb'000 Rmb’000
Cash on hand 1 12 10 12
Cash in bank 537,918 260,456 515,497 208,758
Total 537,929 260,468 515,507 208,770
4 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Group ‘ Company
31st December 31st December 31st December 31st December
2002 2001 2002 2001
|
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000

Ageing analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:
Within one year 28,704 132,312 28,232 132,312

Less: Provision for bad debts — — - —_

Net accounts receivable 28,704 132,312 28,232 132,312

Details of the accounts receivable are set out as follows:

Amounts due from TSC

- revenue from sewage water processing services

(note 1(a)(}) 27,201 44,719 27,201 44,719

- revenue from sewage water processing plants !
construction services (note 1(a)(ii) — 84,:864 ‘ — 84,864

Haihe Bridge project management fee income ;
from the controliing shareholder (note 1(c)) 1,031 2,%29 1,031 2,729
Others 472 b — — —
Total 28,704 1 32,‘31 2 28,232 132,312

All accounts receivable were aged within one year, most of which were from related companies, therefore no bad
debt provision was made. Except for the Haihe Bridge project management fee income receivable from the controlling
shareholder, there were no accounts receivable from any of the Company's shareholders which hold 5% or more of

voting shares as at 31st December 2002.
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Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 200z
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

5 OTHER RECEIVABLES

Group Company

31st December 31st December 31st December 31st December
2002 2001 2002 2001
Rmb'000 Rmb’000 Rmb’'000 Rmb’000

Ageing analysis of other receivables is as follows:
Within 1 year 1,419 548 1,078 530
Less: Provision for bad debts — — — —
Net other receivables 1,419 548 1,078 530

As at 31st December 2002, there were no other receivables from any of the Company’s shareholders which hold 5%

or more of voting shares.

6 PREPAYMENTS TO SUPPLIERS

Group Company
31st December 31st December 31st December 31st December
2002 2001 2002 2001
Rmb'000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
Construction costs incurred since
24th September 2001 in relatior to
the sewage water processing plants
construction services (note 1{a)(ii)) — 238,926 — 238,926
Less: Construction cost paid by TSC
on behalf of the Company — (23,196) — (23,196)
Other expenses paid by TSC
on behalf of the Company — (704) — (704)
Others 1,871 114 253 —
Total 1,871 215,140 253 215,026

The above prepayments to suppliers were aged within one year, therefore no bad debt provision was made. As at
31st December 2002, due to the completion of acquisition of the Sewage Plants Construction Projects, construction
costs incurred for the Sewage Plants Construction Projects were transferred to the construction-in-progress account

(note 1(a)(ii}).

As at 31st December 2002, there were no prepayments to any of the Company’s shareholders which hold 5% or

more of voting shares.

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited Annual Report 2002



Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

7 INVENTORIES

Raw materials

Spare parts and consumables

Total

8 LONG-TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS

Investment in a subsidiary company (note (a))

Other long-term equity investments (note (b))

Net book value

Group ;and Company

31st December 200? 31st December 2001
Cost Provision Cost Provision
Rmb’000 Rmb’QOO RmMb'000 Rmb'000
|
2,022 — 12,230 —
418 — 284 —
1
2,440 — 2,514 -
|
|
|
\
Group | Company
31st December 31st Decem;ber 31st December 37st December
2002 2001 2002 2001
\
Rmb'000 Rmb’QOO Rmb’000 Rmb’000
\
— ‘ — 15,439 17,018
4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
|
4,000 4,@00 19,439 21,018
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

8 LONG-TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS (Cont’d)

(a)

(b)

Investment in a subsidiary company

Place of
Registered Interest held registration
Name capital Directly  Indirectly  Principal activities and operation  Type
Reab 000 % %
Tianjin Water
Recycling Co., Ltd. 20,000 90% —  Production of recycled  Tianjin, the PRC  Limited liability
water, equipment company

development and
technical consulting of

water recycling business

Other long-term equity investments

Group and Company
Percentage of interest
Name of invested entity in registered capital Cost
% Rmb’000

Tianjin Baotong Qinjiliac Co., Ltd.
(The Company has no significant influence on the entity) 20% 2,000
Tianjin Northern Human Resources Co., Ltd. 6.1% 2,000

Less: Provision for diminution in value —

Net book value 4,000

72 Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited Annual Report 2002




Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations) i

1

| .
9  FIXED ASSETS AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION.

Group
I Plant,
macjhinery ‘
Land use Buildings and " and Motor vehicles
rights Road structures equi:pment and others Total
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb000 Rr;nb’OOO Rmb’000 Rmb’000
|
Cost |
|
At 1st January 2002 651,085 185,418 656,897 209,456 51,863 1,754,719
Additions 13 — - ; 2,564 5,202 7,779
Disposals — — (1,020) | (109) (529) (1,658)
Transfer to construction-in-progress — — — ; (3,123) — (3,123)
‘ ‘
At 315t December 2002 651,098 185,418 655,877 2‘08,788 56,536 1,757,717
|
Accumulated 1
depreciation/amortisation \
At Tst January 2002 27,743 29,074 244,430 1;15,962 25,508 442,717
Charge for the year 14,598 5,978 15,113 110,224 4,961 50,874
Disposals _ _ (132) ey () (570)
|
At 31st December 2002 42,341 35,052 25941 126,122 30,095 493,021
‘ .
Net book value ;
At 315t December 2002 608,757 150,366 396,466 | 82,666 26,441 1,264,696

At 31st December 2001 623,342 156,344 412,467 : 93,494 26,355 1,312,002




Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

9  FIXED ASSETS AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION (Cont'd)

Company
Plant,
machinery
Land use Buildings and and Motor vehicles
rights Road structures equipment and others Total
Rmb 000 Rmb’000 Rmb 000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000
At Tst January 2002 651,085 185,418 656,897 207,836 50,170 1,751,406
Additions 13 — — 1,061 4,614 5,688
Disposals — — (1,020) (109) (529) (1,658}
At 315t December 2002 651,098 185,418 655,877 208,788 54,255 1,755,436
Accumulated
depreciation/amortisation
At 1st January 2002 27,743 29,074 244,430 115,962 25,508 442,717
Charge for the year 14,598 5,978 15,113 10,224 4,71 50,624
Disposals — — (132) (64) (374) (570)
At 31st December 2002 42,341 35,052 259,411 126,122 29,845 492,771
Net book value
At 31st December 2002 608,757 150,366 396,466 82,666 24,410 1,262,665
At 31st December 2001 623,342 156,344 412,467 91,874 24,662 1,308,689

All of the Group's land use rights, road, buildings and structures and plants are located in the PRC.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

10 CONSTRUCTION-IN-PROGRESS

Budget costs w
(acquisition As at 1st As at 31;st
consideration January December
Name of project included) 2002 Additions 2062
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’O(j)O
|
Xianyanglu Sewage |
Water Processing Plant ;
Construction Project 1,190,121 — 281,677 281,677
Jizhuangzi Sewage ;
Water Processing Plant j
Expansion Project 1,054,722 — 518,147 518,1?7
Beicang Sewage Water 1
Processing Plant \
Construction Project 366,270 — 25,801 25,8b1
Total construction-in- ]
progress (Company) 2,611,113 — 825,625 825,6125
|
Tianjin Jizhuangzi ;
Sewage Water ‘
Recycling Project 114,500 — 90,324 90,524
Total construction-in- ;
progress (Group) 2,725,613 — 915,949 915,949
Including: Capitalised ‘
borrowing costs |
(Group and Company) 6,328
!
|
|
\
\
\
\
!
|
|
|
|
|

Incurred costs
to budget
Sourceiof funds costs ratio
Bank loans and
self-raised fund 23.67%
Bank loans and
self-raised fund 49.13%
Bank loans and
self-raised fund 7.04%
Specific loans and
self-raised fund 78.89%
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Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

10 CONSTRUCTION-IN-PROGRESS (Cont’d)

The additions of the sewage water processing plants construction projects of the Company represent:

Rmb’000
(1) Costs incurred from 24th September 2001 (date of the Transfer Agreements)
to 31st December 2002 (date of transfer and settlement of assets and
liabilities of the construction projects) for the construction of the sewage
water processing plants (previously recorded in prepayments to suppliers account,
and transferred to construction-in-progress account upon completion of acquisition) 687,733
(2) Considerations for the acquisition of the Sewage Plant Construction Projects
as at 24th September 2001 pursuant to the Transfer Agreements (note 1(a)(ii)) 137,892
825,625
11 SHORT-TERM LOAN
Group Company
31st December 31st December 31st December 31st December
2002 2001 2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb'000 Rmb’000 Rmb 000
Bank loan 30,000 — — —

The above short-term loan is obtained by the Company's subsidiary from Shanghai Pudong Development Bank,

guaranteed by the Company’s controlling shareholder and bears interest at a rate of 5.76% per annum.

12 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

As at 31st December 2002, there were no accounts payable to any of the Company’s shareholders which hold 5% or

more of voting shares.
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Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 37'ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

13 ADVANCES FROM CUSTOMER i

14

Pursuant to the Construction Fee Agreement (note 1(a)(ii)), TSC shall pay to thej- Company advances totalling Rmb
117,052,000, representing ten percent of the total construction fees in respect of the Sewage Plant Construction
Projects. At the same time, the advances will be offset by ten percent of the;construction fees charged by the
Company to TSC in each period/year. At 31st December 2002, advances from customer represented the remaining
balance of the advances (after offsetting ten percent of the accumulated construction fees recognised by the Company

of Rmb 27,455,000 for the period from 24th September 2001 to 31st December 2002).

As at 37st December 2002, there were no advances from any of the Company’s shareholders which hold 5% or more

of voting shares.

DIVIDEND PAYABLE

Pursuant to the 29th meeting of the Second Board of Directors held on 20th February 2003, the Board of Directors
proposed to distribute a cash dividend of Rmb 0.85 (tax included) for every ten shares held by shareholders, totalling
Rmb 113,050,000, (2001: Rmb 0.80 (tax included) for every ten shares hejld by shareholders, totalling Rmb
106,400,000) based on the total number of shares of 1,330,000,000 as at 31 st December 2002. The dividend
distribution is subject to approval of the shareholders at the annual general mee‘Tting to be held in 2003. In addition,
the balance of dividend payable of Rmb 2,218,000 as at 31st December 2002 répresents the dividend for year 2001

not yet paid to certain legal person shareholiders. 1

15 TAXES PAYABLE

Group " Company
31st December 31st December 31st December 37st December
2002 2001 2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb’dOO Rmb’000 Rmb'000
Income tax 9,225 26,5‘94 9,225 26,594
Business tax and others 11,971 20,(:)03 11,966 19,999
|
Total 21,196 46,597 21,19 46,593

-7
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Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

16 OTHER PAYABLES

Group Company

31st December 31st December 31st December 31st December

2002 2001 2002 2001

Rmb’000 Rmb'000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000

Payable to controlling shareholder (naote (a)) 4,737 17,696 4,737 17,696

Construction costs payable (note (b)) 62,240 135,730 60,352 135,730

Payable 1o TSC (note (¢)) 105,565 — 105,565 —_

Others 3,981 4119 3,981 4,105

Total 176,523 157,545 174,635 157,531
(a) The payable to the controlling shareholder is unsecured, interest free and has no specific repayment terms.

(b)

©

Except for payable to the controlling shareholder, there were no other payables to any of the Company’s

shareholders which hold 5% or more of voting shares.

The construction costs payable represent the construction costs incurred in relation to the construction of the
sewage water processing plants by the Company (note 1(a)(ii)) but remained outstanding. The construction
costs payable included amounts of Rmb 22,781,000 (2001: Rmb 99,396,000) payable to related companies.

The payable to TSC represents the net amount arising after offsetting various balances at 31st December 2002
for the acquisition of the Sewage Plant Construction Projects (note 1(a)(ii)). The payable to TSC is interest free

and has no specific repayment terms.
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Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

17

18

LONG-TERM LOAN

The long-term loan is obtained from the State Development Bank and transferred to the Company along with the
acquisition of the Sewage Plant Construction Projects. The total facility of the loan is Rmb 740,000,000. The long-
term loan is guaranteed by TMEB and secured by some of the fee collection right:s of TEMB’s businesses. The interest
rate of the long-term loan varies according to the interest rate of long-term loan as promulgated by the People’s Bank
of China. The prevailing interest rate is 5.76% per annum. The long-term loan is repayable during the period from

2004 to 2011. Detailed repayment schedule is set out as follows:

Group Company
31st December 31st December 31st December 31st December
2002 2001 2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb'000 Rmb’000 Rmb000
Payable within one year — — — —
Payable in the second year 50,000 — 50,000 —
Payable in the third year to fifth year 243,000 — 243,000 —
Payable after the fifth year 207,000 — 207,000 —
Total 500,000 — 500,000 —

In addition, in November 2002, the Company obtained the approval from Chin:a Everbright Bank Tianjin Branch to
grant to the Company a long-term loan facility of Rmb 700 million, which has a period of nine years with an interest
rate of 5.76% per annum. The long-term loan facility is intended to be applied to the construction of the Sewage
Plant Construction Projects in the event that the Company has inadequate working capital. This borrowing scheme

will be submitted to the general meeting of the Company’s shareholders for approval.

SPECIFIC PAYABLES

The specific payables include amounts of Rmb 36,000,000 (2001: Rmb 36,00(),000) and Rmb 30,000,000 (2001:
Nil) specific funds obtained by the Company’s subsidiary, Tianjin Water Recycling‘ Co., Ltd.,, frém TMEB in accordance
with respective documents issued by Tianjin Development Planning Commissior:\, “Forwarded Notice from the State
Development Planning Commission Regarding Investment Plan of Specific Fund of Central Budget for the Sewage
Water Recycling Projects in 2001” and “Notice from the State Development Planning Commission Regarding
Investment Plan of Specific Fund of National Budget for the Water Supply and: Water Sourcing Projects (including
Sewage Water Recycling Paradigm Projects) for Cities with Water Shortage in 2002”. The specific payables are granted
for the construction of Tianjin Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Recycling Project. The r"emaining balance is obtained by the
subsidiary from other authorities of Tianjin Municipal Government. These specific payables are interest free in 2002,
and the method and date of repayment will only be determined after the corﬁpletion of the construction project

which is estimated to take more than one year. ‘

I
I
i
|
I
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Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 20C2
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

19 SHARE CAPITAL

Registered share capital

- Par value of Rmb 1 per share:
- 990,000,000 A shares
- 340,000,000 H shares

Total

Issued and paid up capital

(1)  Ashares of par value of Rmb 1
Non-circulating shares
State shares (839,020,000 shares)
Legal person shares (38,485,000 shares)
Circulating shares
- Social public shares (112,495,000 shares)

Sub-total

- (2) H shares of par value of Rmb 1
Circulating shares outside China
Social public shares (340,000,000 shares)

Total

All the A and H shares rank pari passu in all respects.

80 Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited Annual Report 2002

Company
31st December 31st December
2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
990,000 990,000
340,000 340,000
1,330,000 1,330,000
839,020 839,020
38,485 38,485
112,495 112,495
990,000 990,000
340,000 340,000
1,330,000 1,330,000




Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

20 CAPITAL RESERVE FUND AND GENERAL RESERVES

I
Group and Company

Capital iStatutory Statutory

reserve fund commo;n reserve provident fund

(note (a)) | (note (b)) (note (b))

Rmb’000 j Rmb’000 Rmb’000

At 1st January 2002 69,289 i 27,500 13,750
Transferred from profit appropriation :

- Transfer to statutory common reserve (note (b)) — I 28,723 —

- Transfer to statutory provident fund (note (b)) — : — 14,362
|

At 31st December 2002 ‘ 28,112

69,289 56,223

(a) Capital reserve fund ;
Capital reserve fund comprises the following item: !

Group and Company

LW

Share premium

1st December  31st December
2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
69,289 69,289

Amounts in capital reserve fund can be utilised to offset prior years’ losses or for issuance of bonus shares.

(b) General reserves |
|

The general reserves comprise the statutory common reserve and the sta‘tutory provident fund.
|

|
According to the Company’s Articles of Association, it is required to transfer 10% and 5% to 10% of the net
profit of the Company as shown in the accounts prepared under PRC acc:ounting regulations to the statutory
common reserve (until the reserve reaches 50% of the registered cagital) and statutory provident fund,

respectively. The transfers to these reserves must be made before the distfibution of dividends to shareholders.

The Company’s directors have proposed to transfer 10% and 5% of the'net profit of the Company for 2002
prepared under PRC accounting regulations to the statutory common reserve of Rmb 28,723,000 (2001: Rmb
26,764,000) and to the statutory provident fund of Rmb 14,362,000 (2¢O1: Rmb 13,382,000), respectively.




Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

20 CAPITAL RESERVE FUND AND GENERAL RESERVES (Cont’d)

21

(b)

General reserves (Cont'd)

The statutory common reserve shall only be used as follows:
(1)  to make up losses;

(2) to expand the Company's production operation; or
(3) toincrease the capital of the Company.

Upon approval by a resolution of shareholders’ general meeting, the Company may convert its statutory
common reserve into share capital. When converting the Company’s statutory common reserve into capital,

the amount of such reserve remaining unconverted must not be less than 25% of the registered capital.
The statutory provident fund shall only be used as follows:

The statutory provident fund should be used for the collective welfare of employees. This fund forms part of

the shareholders’ equity and is non-distributable other than in liquidation.

UNDISTRIBUTED PROFITS
Group and Company
Rmb ‘000
At 1st January 2002 127,349
Add: Net profit for the year 287,236
Less: Transfer to statutory common reserve (28,723)
Transfer to statutory welfare fund (14,362)
Dividend proposed by the Board of Directors (113,050)

At 31st December 2002 258,450




Notes to the Accounts

|
|
|
1
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002 |
(Pregared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations) |
[
[
|
[
|

(a) Income from principal operations

22 INCOME FROM PRINCIPAL OPERATIONS AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
[
|
1 Group
| 2002 2001
! Rmb’000 Rmb’000
|
Revenue from sewage water processing services ‘ 399,6§5 417,944
Revenue from sewage water processing plants construction services : 183,536 91,013
|
Sub-total ‘ 583,201 508,957
Toll fee income | 82,736 84,299
Haihe Bridge project management fee ; 4,812 2,730
|
670,749 595,986
(b) Segment information i
Sewage water }
processing and \ Haihe Bridge
sewage water Road a;nd project
plant construction  toll stations management Group
2002 2&02 .‘ 2002 2002
Rmb’000 Rmb’?OO Rmb’000 Rmb’000
Income from principal operations 583,201 82,?36 4,812 670,749
Costs for principal operations (112,150) (32,910) (1,076) (146,136)
Business tax and surcharges (32,075) (4,?51) . (265) (36,891)
1
Profit from principal operations 438,976 45,275 3,471 487,722
Less: Administrative expenses (38,399) (7,648) — (46,047)
Add: Financial (expenses)/income - net (14,461) 1,?50 — (12,511)
Others 364 (992) — (628)
; ‘
Total profit 386,480 38,§85 3,471 428,536
Less: Income tax (127,597) (12,733) (1,145) (141,475)
Net profit before minority interests 258,883 25,852 2,326 287,061
Minority interests 175 = — 175
Net profit 259,058 25,852 ‘ 2,326 287,236

e e imited Annual Report 2002 23



Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002

(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

22 INCOME FROM PRINCIPAL OPERATIONS AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d)

(b) Segment information (Cont’d)

Income from principal operations
Costs for principal operations

Business tax and surcharges

Profit from principal operations

Less: Administrative expenses

Add: Financial (expenses)/income - net

Others

Total profit

Less: Income tax

Net profit before minority interests

Minority interests

Net profit

23 BUSINESS TAX AND SURCHARGES

Business tax
City construction tax

Education surcharge

Total

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited

processing and Haihe Bridge
sewage water Road and project

plant construction  toll stations management Group
2001 2001 2001 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
508,957 84,299 2,730 595,986
(96,543) (34,445) (661) (131,649)
(27,993) (4,636) (150) (32,779)
384,421 45,218 1,919 431,558
(27,654) (5,968) QD) (33,623)

93 1,103 — 1,196

(104) 318 — 214

356,756 40,671 1,918 399,345
(118,090) (13,097) (633) (131,820)
238,666 27,574 1,285 267,525

109 — — 109

238,775 27,574 1,285 267,634

Group Company

2002 2001 2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb ‘000
33,537 29,799 33,537 29,799

2,348 2,086 2,348 2,086

1,006 894 1,006 894

36,891 32,779 36,891 32,779

Annual Report 2002




Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

24 FINANCIAL (EXPENSES)/INCOME - NET

Group o Company

2002 2001 2002 2001
Rmb‘000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
Interest expense (20,899) — (20,899) —
Less: interest capitalised 6,328 — 6,328 —
Interest expense - net (14,571) — (14,571) —
Less: Interest income 2,158 1,208 ‘2,073 1,138
Others (98) a2 - 97) 12)
(12,511) 1,196 (12,595) 1,126
25 INVESTMENT LOSS
Group ‘ Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
Based on equity accounting
Share of loss of the subsidiary — — (1,579) (982)
26 COMMITMENTS
(a) Capital commitments |
|
Group ; Company
31st December 31st December 31st December 31st December
2002 2001 2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb’;OOO Rmb’000 Rmb’000
| ‘
Contracted but not provided for (note (i) 146,710 137,892 134,968 137,892
Authorised but not contracted for (note (ii)) 1,662,955 2,398,694 1,650,520 2,284,194

1,809,665 2,536,586 1,785,488 2,422,086
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Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

26 COMMITMENTS (Cont'd)

(a) Capital commitments (Cont’d)
Notes:

0] At 31st December 2002, the Group amount comprised the capital commitments of the Company in respect of the Sewage
Plant Construction Projects (note 1(a)(ii)) of the Company amounting to Rmb 134,968,000, and the capital commitments of
Tianjin Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Recycling Project of the Company’s subsidiary, Tianjin Water Recycling Co., Ltd., amounting
to Rmb 11,742,000.

(i) At 31st December 2002, the Group amount comprised the capital commitments of the Company in respect of the Sewage
Plant Construction Projects from 1st January 2003 to completion amounting to Rmb 1,650,520,000, and the capital commitments
of Tianjin lizhuangzi Sewage Water Recycling Project of the Company’s subsidiary, Tianjin Water Recycling Co., Ltd., amounting

to Rmb 12,435,000.

In addition, subsequent to the year end on 20th February 2003, the Company’s board meeting passed a
resolution to approve the acquisition of an office building in Tianjin, with an estimated total price of less than

Rmb 100 million, for the Company’s own use and for rental purpose.

(b) Operating lease commitments

At 31st December 2002, the Company had future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-canceilable

operating leases in respect of office premises leased from the controlling shareholder as follows:

Group Company
31st December 31st December 371st December 31st December
2002 2001 2002 2001
Rmb’000 RmMb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
Payable within one year 1,050 450 1,050 450
Payable in the second to fifth year 3,000 1,800 3,000 1,800
Payable after the fifth year 6,075 6,300 6,075 6,300
10,125 8,550 10,125 8,550
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[
|
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002 |
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations) i
|
|
|
[
[

27 RELATED PARTIES

(a) Related parties that have controlling relationship

|
|
[
|
|
Investment Company Engineering Bureau Co., Ltd
|
\
[
|

Name of related party: Tianjin Municipal Tianjin Municipal Tianjin Water Recycling
Limited

Place of registration: Tianjin, the PRC Tianjin, the PRC Tianjin, the PRC

Principal businesses: Development, constuction Supervisory manageﬁnent of Production and sales of
and management of the infrastructure a:nd road recycled water and
municipal infrastructures construction in Tianjin equipment development

Relationship with the The controlling shareholder  Supervisory controllejr of the A subsidiary of the

Company: of the Company Group's businesses} *Company
Type of enterprise: Limited company Government authorit‘y Limited company
Legal representative: Sun Zengyin Sun Zengyin ‘

Zhang Wenhui

(b) Paid up capital of related parties that has controlling relationship and their movements

As at . As at

Ist January 31st December

2002 | Additions 2002

Name of enterprise Rmb000 i Rmb’000 Rmb’000
|

Tianjin Municipal Investment Company Limited 1,724,278 \ — 1,724,278

Tianjin Water Recycling Co., Ltd 20,000 | — 20,000

(¢) Share or equity of the Company held by related parties and its movements
|

As at 1st January ; As at 31st December
2002 Additions 2002
Name of enterprise Rmb’000 % Rmb’000 ) Rmb’000 %

Tianjin Municipal
Investment Company
Limited 839,020 63.08 — = 839,020 63.08




Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002

(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

27 RELATED PARTIES (Cont’d)

(d) Maijor related parties that have no controlling relationship

Name of enterprise

Tianjin Sewage Company
Tianjin Urban Road & Bridge

Construction Company (“TURBCC")

Tianjin Urban Road Construction

No.1 Company Limited

Tianjin Urban Road Construction

No.2 Company Limited

Tianjin Urban Road Construction

No.3 Company Limited

Tianjin Urban Road Construction

No.5 Company Limited
Tianjin City Construction Group

Company Limited

Relationship with the Company

State-owned company under the supervisory control of TMEB

State-owned company under the supervisory control of TMEB

State-owned company under the supervisory control of TMEB

State-owned company under the supervisory control of TMEB

State-owned company under the supervisory control of TMEB

State-owned company under the supervisory control of TMEB

State-owned company under the supervisory control of TMEB

Tianjin Sewage Management Bureau State-owned company under the supervisory control of TMEB
Tianjin Sewage Management Bureau
No.2 Management Office State-owned company under the supervisory control of TMEB
Tianjin Sewage Management Bureau
No.4 Management Office State-owned company under the supervisory control of TMEB
Tianjin Sewage Engineering Company State-owned company under the supervisory control of TMEB
Tianjin Sewage Engineering Company
No.2 Company State-owned company under the supervisory control of TMEB
Tianjin Road & Bridge Management Bureau State-owned company under the supervisory control of TMEB
Tianjin Road & Bridge Management Bureau
No.1 Road Management Office State-owned company under the supervisory control of TMEB
Tianjin Road & Bridge Management Bureau
No.3 Road Management Office State-owned company under the supervisory control of TMEB
Tianjin Municipal Engineering Design

Research Institute State-owned company under the supervisory control of TMEB




Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

28 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

\
The following is a summary of significant transactions with related companies during the year 2002, which were

carried out in the normal course of operations of the Group.

Name of enterprises Nature of transaction ; 2002 2001
| Rmb’000  Rmb’000
Income: f
TSC Revenue from sewage water processing :
services (note (a)) | 399,665 417,944
TSC Revenue from construction of sewage \
water processing plants (note (b)) : 183,536 91,013
TMICL Revenue from Haihe Bridge project \
management service (note (c)) ‘ 4,812 2,729
Expenses: !
TURBCC Road repair and maintenance (note (d))‘ - 2,750 2,750
TMICL Operating lease rental in respect of ;
office premises (note (e)) 1,050 450
Li & Partners Legal consulting fees (note (f)) 1,348 1,921
Tianjin Urban Road Construction | |
No.2 Company Limited Silt removal fees (note (g)) [ 7,355 —
|
Construction of sewage water ‘
processing plants: j
Related Amounts payable for sewage water proicessing
contractors plants construction costs (note (h)) 344,010 186,940

Acquisition of the Sewage
Plants Construction Projects:

TSC

Plants Construction Projects

Notes:

Completion and transfer of the Sewage

note§1 (a)(ii) —

(a) This represents revenue derived from the sewage water processing services rendered by the Company to TSC according to the Sewage

Water Processing Agreement, details of which are set out in note 1(a)(i).

(b) This represents revenue derived from the construction services for the three sewage water, processing plants rendered by the Company

to TSC according to the Sewage Water Plants Construction Fee Agreement, details of which are set outin note 1{a)(ii).

e ot Drmtmrtimm emmary |irmited Annual Revort 2002
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Notes to the Accounts

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

28 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d)

Notes: (Cont'd)

(©

(d)

(e

®

(9@

h

This represents revenue derived from the Haihe Bridge project management services rendered to the controlling shareholder, details

of which are set out in note 1(c).

According to a road repair and maintenance agreement, Tianjin Urban Road & Bridge Construction Company (“TURBCC”) shall
provide road repair and maintenance services to the Company in relation to the South-eastern Half Ring Road, for fees based an the
rates prescribed in the Index For Estimation of Repair and Maintenance Costs For National Urban Construction (Jian She Bu Cheng

[1993] No. 412) issued by the Ministry of Construction of the PRC, from time to time.

The operating lease rentals were paid to the controlling shareholder based on two office premises leasing agreements, signed on 10th
October 2000 and 7th April 2002 respectively. According to the agreements, the Company shall lease two buildings fromn the controlling
Shareholder as its office premises for a total annual rentals of Rmb 1,050,000 (2001: Rmb 450,000), and such rentals will be adjusted

every three years based on the then market rentals determined by an independent valuer.

This represents the fees for legal services provided by Li & Partners. Li & Partners is a law firm in which a former independent director
of the Company in 2001 and during the year, Mr. Li Wei Bin, has a beneficial interest. Pursuant to the annual general meeting held on

16th April 2002, Mr. Li Wei Bin resigned as an independent director of the Company from the date of the general meeting.

This represents the silt removal fees paid to Tianjin Urban Road Construction No.2 Company Limited according to the Silt Removal

Agreement in respect of Jizhuangzi Sewage Processing Plant.

This represents the construction costs incurred in respect of the sewage water processing plants for the year ended 31 December 2002

and were payable to the following related contractors:

Name of related parties 2002 2001

Rmb’000 RmMb 000
Tianjin Urban Road Construction No.1 Co., Ltd. 1,654 15,022
Tianjin Urban Road Construction No.2 Co., Ltd. 63,125 7,791
Tianjin Urban Road Construction No.3 Co,, Ltd. 8,992 6,899
Tianjin Urban Road Construction No.5 Co., Ltd. 47,827 12,311
Tianjin City Construction Group Co,, Ltd. 195,820 130,611
Tianjin Sewage Management Bureau 300 —
Tianjin Sewage Management Bureau No.2 Management Office 1,300 800
Tianjin Sewage Management Bureau No.4 Management Office 1,000 —
Tianjin Sewage Engineering Company 8,767 4,506
Tianjin Sewage Engineering No.2 Company 750 —
Tianjin Road & Bridge Management Bureau 569 5,000
Tianjin Road & Bridge Managemen: Bureau No.T Road Management Office 651 —
Tianjin Road & Bridge Managemen:. Bureau No.3 Road Management Office 355 —
Tianjin Municipal Engineering Design Research Institute 12,900 4,000
Total 344,010 186,940

The road and toll stations business had fifteen toll stations as at 31st December 2002. According to a land leasing agreement, the land
on which twelve of the fifteen toll stations are located is granted by TMEB for perpetual use of the road and toll stations business free

of charge.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulations)

29

30

31

DIRECTORS’' REMUNERATION

The Company and its subsidiaries have paid an aggregate remuneration (including salaries, housing allowance and
other allowance) of Rmb 2,495,000 to the Company’s directors and paid retirement benefits'of Rmb 22,000 for the
Company's directors, totalling Rmb 2,517,000 for the year ended 31st December 2002 (2001:: Rmb 2,280,000). The
total amount includes director fees of Rmb 715,000 (2001: Rmb 780,000) paid to independent non-executive directors
during the year. |

SIGNIFICANT EVENT

Pursuant to the 22nd meeting of the Second Board of Directors held on 28th February 2002, the Board of Directors
proposed to issue “A Share” convertible bonds of total amount not more than Rmb 1,200 rﬁillion at par value. The
par value of each convertible bond is Rmb 100 and the bonds will mature in 5 jears. The proposal was approved at
the tenth annual general meeting of shareholders held on 16th April 2002. The Company is currently actively engaging

in the preparation of the issuance of “A Share” convertible bonds.

AUTHORISATION FOR THE ISSUE OF THE ACCOUNTS

The accounts were authorised for issue by the Company’s board of directors on 20th February 2003.

P ratl
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Report of the International Auditors

PRICEWVATERHOUSE( QOPERS

BEBRAREGTEGEHAN

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
TIANJIN CAPITAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMPANY LIMITED
(A joint stock limited company incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the accounts-on pages 93 to 128 which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of accounts which give a true and fair view. In preparing
accounts which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied

consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an indeperdent opinion, based on our audit, on those accounts and to report our opinion to
you.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the
accounts. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the preparation
of the accounts, and of whether the acccunting policies are appropriate to the Company’s and the Group's circumstances,
consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

" We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary

in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the accounts are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in

the accounts. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and the Company as at 31st
December 2002 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 20th February 2003

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited Annual Report 2002




Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

Note 2002, 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
TURMOVER 3 ' 633,858 563,207
Cost of sales 1 (146,136) (131,649)
|
Gross profit i 487,722 431,558
Other revenue 3 | 2,158 1,208
Administrative expenses ; (46,047) (33,623)
Other operating (expenses)/income, net ‘ (726) 202
1
Operating profit 4 ‘ 443,107 399,345
Finance costs \ (14,571) —
l
Profit before taxation ‘ 428,536 399,345
Taxation 6 ‘ Q 41,475) (131,820)
|
Profit after taxation 1 287,061 267,525
Minority interests 1 175 109
PRCFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS 7 287,236 267,634
DIVIDEND 8 113,050 106,400
Rmb Rmb
9 | 0.22 0.20

EAFNINGS PER SHARE




— Consolidated Balance Sheet

AS AT 315T DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

Note
FIXED ASSETS 1
INVESTMENT SECURITIES 13
CURRENT ASSETS
inventories 14
—_— Accounts receivable 15
Other receivables and prepayments
Bank balances and cash
- CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Advances from customer 16
Other payables 17
Taxation payable
Short-term bank loan, unsecured 18
: NET CURRENT ASSETS
- Financed by:
SHARE CAPITAL 19
- CAPITAL RESERVE FUND 20
GENERAL RESERVES 20
RETAINED EARNINGS 20
PROPOSED FINAL DIVIDEND 20
SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS
MINOQRITY INTERESTS
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 21

Ma Baiyu

Director

2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
2,180,645 1,312,002
4,000 4,000
2,440 2,514
28,704 132,312
3,290 215,688
537,929 260,468
572,363 610,982
1,862 209
89,597 —
202,808 187,802
9,225 26,594
30,000 —
333,492 214,605
238,871 396,377
2,423,516 1,712,379
1,330,000 1,330,000
69,289 69,289
84,335 41,250
258,450 127,349
113,050 106,400
1,855,124 1,674,288
1,716 1,891
566,676 36,200
2,423,516 1,712,379
An Pindong

Director




Balance Sheet

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepered in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

Note 2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
FIXED> ASSETS 11 2,088,290 1,308,689
SUBSIDIARY 12 18,000 18,000
INVESTMENT SECURITIES 13 4,000 4,000
CURRENT ASSETS ‘
Inventories 14 2,440 2,514
Accounts receivable 15 28,232 132,312
Other receivables and prepayments 1,3311 215,556
Bank balances and cash ‘ 515,507 208,770
— N
I 547,510 559,152
1 ________________________________
CURRENT LIABILITIES j
Accounts payable : 414 199
Aclvances from customer 16 ‘ 89,597 —
Other payables 17 ‘ 200,879 187,778
Taxation payable 1 9,22§ 26,594
|
: 300,115 214,571
NET CURRENT ASSETS 1 247,395 344,581
| -
; 2,357,685 1,675,270
|
Financed by: :
SHARE CAPITAL 19 | 1,330,0@0 1,330,000
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND 20 ; 69,289 69,289
GENERAL RESERVES 20 ‘ 84,335 41,250
RETAINED EARNINGS 20 ! 261,011 128,331
PROPOSED FINAL DIVIDEND 20 | 113,050 106,400
SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS - 1,857,685 1,675,270
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 21 ‘ 500,000 —
2,357,685 1,675,270
|
|
Ma Baiyu An Pindong
Director ; Director
|




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

Total equity as at 1st January

Profit for the year
Dividend

Total equity as at 31st December

2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb 000
1,674,288 1,406,654
287,236 267,634
(106,400) —
1,855,124 1,674,288




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

FOR "HE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002
(Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

As restated

Note 2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
NET CASH INFLOW GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 22(a) : 518,192 295,204
PRC INCOME TAX PAID } (158,84?:) (108,853)
-
NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES ! 359,348 186,351
|
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 1 ‘
Purchase of fixed assets j (373,802) (13,130)
Cash received from acquisition of construction-in-progress 1(a)(ii) : 354,362 —
Iriterest received : 2,158 1,208
Purchase of investment securities ; — (4,000)
\
NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 1 (17,282) (15,922)
NET CASH INFLOW BEFORE FINANCING ; _____ 342,(_)66 _____ 170,429
\
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Mew loan payable : 30,000 —
Increase in specific payables under long-term liabilities 22(b) : 30,476 36,200
Capital injection from a minority shareholder 22(b) | — 2,000
[terest paid (20,899) —
Dividends paid (104,182) —
; R -
NET CASH (OUTFLOW)/ INFLOW FROM FINANCING : (64,605) 38,200
INCREASE IN BANK BALANCES AND CASH ‘ 277,461 208,629
BANK BALANCES AND CASH AT 15T JANUARY 260,468 51,839

BANK BALANCES AND CASH AT 31ST DECEMBER 537,929 260,468




Notes to the Accounts

(Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

1 COMPANY PROFILE AND OPERATION MODE OF PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited (“the Company”) was established on 8th June 1993 in

the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC") as a joint stock limited company. Its principal activities include sewage

water processing and sewage water processing plants construction, road and toll stations, and Haihe Bridge project

management. Principal business of the Company’s subsidiary is set out in note 12.

The following is the Company’s operation mode of principal activities:

(@)

Sewage Water Processing and Sewage Water Processing Plants Construction Business

M

(i)

Sewage Water Processing Business

The sewage water processing business is conducted according to a Sewage Water Processing Agreement
entered into on 10th October 2002, pursuant to which the sewage water processing services are rendered
by the Dongjiao Sewage Water Processing Plant and |izhuangzi Sewage Water Processing Plant to Tianjin
Sewage Company (“T5C"), a State-owned enterprise under the supervisory control of the Tianjin Municipal
Engineering Bureau (“TMEB"), at prices to be determined in accordance with a pricing formula stipulated
in the agreement. The pricing formula effectively allows the sewage water processing business to fully
recover the actual operating costs, including depreciation and amortisation of fixed assets but excluding
interest expenses and foreign exchange gains or losses, and to earn a return of 15% per annum of the
average balance of the monthly net book value of fixed assets (as defined in the agreement) of the
sewage water processing operations, and incentive pricing adjustments for cost saving and/or when

actual processing volume exceeds the minimum processing volume stipulated in the agreement.
Sewage Water Processing Plants Construction Business

On 24th September 2001, the Company and TSC entered into the Xianyanglu Sewage Water Processing
Plant Construction-in-progress Transfer Agreement, the Jizhuangzi (Expansion) Sewage Water Processing
Plant Construction-in-progress Transfer Agreement and the Beicang Sewage Water Processing Plant
Construction-in-progress Transfer Agreement (the “Transfer Agreements”). Upon the execution of the
Transfer Agreements, the Company is responsible for the construction and the funding requirements of
the construction-in-progress of Xianyanglu .Sewage Water Processing Plant, Jizhuangzi (Expansion) Sewage
Water Processing Plant and Beicang Sewage Water Processing Plant (the “Sewage Plant Construction
Projects”). Pursuant to the Transfer Agreements, the Company will acquire from TSC the Sewage Plant
Construction Projects and TSC should transfer the rights and obligations of loan facilities from three
banks, totalling approximately Rmb 1,460 million and already contracted by TSC for the Sewage Plant

Construction Projects, to the Company upon the completion of the transfers.




Note: to the Accounts

(Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

1

COMPANY PROFILE AND OPERATION MODE OF PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES (Cont’d)

(a) Sewage Water Processing and Sewage Water Processing Plants Constr}uction Business (Cont'd)

(i)

Sewage Water Processing Plants Construction Business (Cont’'d) ‘
In addition, the Company and TSC entered into a Sewage Water Piants Construction Fee Agreement
("Construction Fee Agreement”) on 24th September 2001. Pursuant to the agreement TSC will pay and
the Company will charge, a fee during the construction period of the\sewage water processing plants, as
a reward to remunerate the Company to take responsibility for thg constructlon of the Sewage Plant
Construction Projects. The aggregate construction fees payable to the Company for the above Sewage
Plant Construction Projects amount to approximately Rmb 1,170 million, which fepresents 23.7% of the
simple yearly/period average of the estimated construction costs to Be incurred during the construction
period from 24th September 2001 to the respective dates of completlon and commissioning of operations
of the sewage water processing plants. Pursuant to the Constructlon Fee Agreement, the construction
fees will be payable by TSC to the Company in advance on a mo‘nthly basis based on the amounts
calculated according to the percentage of completion of the respect:ive construction projects estimated
by management. The percentage of completion of each project W;i” be adjusted on a quarterly basis
according to the certifications issued by qualified independent surveyors or engineers. Pursuant to the
agreement, upon the commencement of operation of the three sewage water processing plants, the
rights and obligations between the Company and TSC will follow the terms as specified in the Sewage

Water Processing Agreement. ‘
|




Notes to the Accounts

(Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

1

COMPANY PROFILE AND OPERATION MODE OF PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES (Cont’d)

(a) Sewage Water Processing and Sewage Water Processing Plants Construction Business (Cont’d)

(i)

Sewage Water Processing Plants Construction Business (Cont’d)

Currently, the Company has obtained a bank loan facility of Rmb 740 million from one of the three
banks, while the transfers of the remaining bank loan facilities from the other two banks amounting to
approximately Rmb 720 million are still in progress. According to the opinion of the Company’s lawyer
and a confirmation issued by TSC consenting that the incomplete transfer of the bank loan facilities
would have no material impact on the transfers of the Sewage Plant Construction Projects, the Company
therefore announced the completion of the acquisition of the Sewage Plant Construction Projects on
30th October 2002. For the sake of accounting convenience of both parties, TSC and the Company
decided to use 31st December 2002 as the effective date of transfer, and that all assets and liabilities

related to the Sewage Plant Construction Projects set out below be settled on that date:

Rmb’000

Assets:

- Bank deposits transferred from TSC (354,362)

- Considerations payable to TSC for the Sewage Plant

Construction Projects up to 24th September 2001 (137,892)

- Other related assets (679)

Amounts payable to TSC for transfer of assets (492,933)
Liabilities:

Bank loan transferred from TSC 500,000
Net amount receivable from TSC upon the completion of transfer

of the Sewage Plant Construction Projects 7,067
Construction fee of the Sewage Plant Construction Projects receivable from TSC 71,401
Construction costs prepaid by TSC for the Company (273,630)
Net amount payable to TSC prior to the completion of the acquisition (202,229)
Remaining balance of the 10% of the total construction fee that

TSC should have prepaid to the Company 89,597

Net amount payable to TSC by the Company (105,565)




Notes to the Accounts

(Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

1

(iiy  Sewage Water Processing Plants Construction Business (Cont’d) ;
i

COMPANY PROFILE AND OPERATION MODE OF PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES (Cont’d)

(a) Sewage Water Processing and Sewage Water Processing Plants Constl"uction Business (Cont’d)

In addition, TSC confirmed that it would actively assist the Company to, complete the remaining procedures

for the transfers of the other two loans from TSC to the Company. A‘Iso, TSC guaranteed that the above

mentioned loans or loans of the same or similar terms would be finally transferred to the Company in

order to facilitate the Company to complete the construction of the Sewage Plant Construction Projects

in time.

|
The details of the above Sewage Plant Construction Projects are setiout below:

Location
Daily capacity (cubic meter) upon
completion of construction
Estimated date of completion
Estimated total construction
costs from 24th September 2001
to commencement of operations
of the plants (Rmb’ million)
Estimated construction fees (Rmb’ million)
% of completion of construction
- as at 31st December 2001
- as at 31st December 2002
Construction fees recognised
by the Company (Rmb’ million)
- up to 31st December 2001
- up to 31st December 2002

Xianyanglu
Sewage Water
Processing
Plant
Construction

Project

Tianjin, the PRC

450,000
End of 2004

1,134
589

6.0%

19.7%

35
116

| .

' Jizhuangzi
|

Sewage Water
\
| Processing
\ Plant
‘ Expansion

Project

|
|
|
Tianjin, the PRC

280,000
End of 2003

|
1 978
| 317
|
! 14.4%

45.1%

46
143

Beicang
Sewage Water
Processing
Plant
Construction

Project

Tianjin, the PRC

100,000
End of 2005

366
264

3.8%

6.1%

10
16




Notes to the Accounts

(Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

1 COMPANY PROFILE AND OPERATION MODE OF PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES (Cont’d)

(b)

©

Road and Toll Stations Business

The Company has the ownership of the right to set up toll stations at the junctions between the city roads of
Tianjin and expressways leading to the city, and to collect toll fees from all motor vehicles entering the city of
Tianjin at such toll stations, other than vehicles which are registered in Tianjin or exempted from toll payments

under the relevant PRC rules and regulations, for a term expiring on 28th February 2029.
Haihe Bridge Project Management Business

On 24th September 2001, the Company entered into the Haihe Bridge Project Management Agreement with
Tianjin Municipal Investment Company Limited (“TMICL"), the owner of the Haihe Bridge Construction Project.
According to the agreement, the Company will provide project management services to TMICL for the
construction of Haihe Bridge and will be entitled to a total sum of project management fee amounting to

Rmb 10,650,000. The construction of Haihe Bridge is expected to be completed in early 2003.

The Company will receive the project management fee on a monthly basis according to the percentage of
completion of the construction of Haihe Bridge. The percentage of completion during a year or period is
determined based on the certifications issued by qualified independent surveyors or engineers. In the event
that upon the completion of the construction of the Haihe Bridge, the construction cost incurred is less or
more than the budget, as the case may be, the company will be entitled to certain reward or subject to certain

penalty, respectively.




Notes to the Accounts

(Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

|
|
\
\
\
\
|
|
|
\
I
|
2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES |
\
The accounts have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles genierally accepted in Hong Kong and

comply with accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accouhtants ("HKSA"). The accounts are

prepared under the historical cost convention. |
|
|

In the current year, the Group adopted the following Statements of Standard Accountmg Practlce (“SSAPs”) issued

by the HKSA which are effective for accounting periods commencing on or after 1st January 2002
\ ‘

SSAP1 (revised): Presentation of financial statements :
SSAP11 (revised): Foreign currency translation }
SSAP15 (revised): Cash flow statements |
SSAP33: Discontinuing operations |
SSAP34 (revised): Employee benefits !

1

|
The adoption of these new and revised SSAPs has no material effect on the Group's results other than presentational
changes in respect of the presentation of Consolidated Statement of Changes in'Equity and Consolidated Cash Flow

\ 1
Statement. Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the current year’s presentation.

\

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of 2002 accounts are as follows:

|

|

\

|

|

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31st December.
|

(a) Basis of consolidation

i
The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated profit and

loss account from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.
All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.
|
|
Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders in the} operating results and net assets of

subsidiaries.

[

[

(b) Subsidiaries }
Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Group controls the composition of the board of directors, controls

more than half the voting power or holds more than half of the issued sl“:nare capital.
\
In the Company’s balance sheet, investments in subsidiaries are stated e;at cost less provision for impairment

losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and

receivable.




Notes to the Accounts

(Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

(¢) Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortisation and accumulated impairment losses,

if any.

Amortisation of land use rights, other than those in relation to the road and toll stations business, is calculated
to write-off their cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any, on a straight-line basis over the period of land

use rights of 50 years.

Depreciation of the road and amortisation of land use rights in relation to the road and tol! stations business are
calculated to write-off their cost, less accumulated impairment losses, if any, on a units-of-usage basis whereby
the depreciation and amortisation are provided based on the share of actual traffic volume for a particular
period over the projected total traffic volume throughout the period of 30 years for which the right to operate
the road is granted. It is the policy of the road and toll stations business to review regularly the projected total
traffic volume throughout the operating periods of the road. if it is considered appropriate, independent
professional traffic studies will be obtained. Appropriate adjustments will be made should there be a material

change in the projected total traffic volume.

Depreciation of leasehold buildings and structures is calculated to write-off their cost less accumulated impairment
losses, if any, on a straight-line basis over the unexpired periods of the leases, the unexpired periods of the
rights to operate the road and the toll stations or their expected useful lives, whichever is the shortest. The

periods adopted for depreciation range from 10 to 50 years,

Other tangible fixed assets are depreciated at rates sufficient to write-off the cost less accumulated impairment
losses, if any, of the assets, less estimated residual value, over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Plant, machinery and equipment 10-30 years

Motor vehicles and others 5-40 years

Construction-in-progress represents fixed assets under construction or installation and is stated at cost. Cost
comprises all direct and indirect costs of acquisition or construction of buildings and plant and machinery as
well as interest expenses on the related funds borrowed during the construction, installation and testing periods

prior to the commissioning date. Construction-in-progress is transferred to fixed assets when commissioned.

Major costs incurred in restoring fixed assets to their normal working condition are charged to the profit and
loss account. The expenses relating to improvements of fixed assets are capitalised and amortised over their

expected useful lives.
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Notes to the Accounts

(Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

2

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

(©

(d)

(e)

®

\

|

\

\

|

|

|

|

\

I

\

\

|

|

|

|
Fixed assets (Cont’d) :
|
At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources of information are considered to assess whether
there is any indication that the fixed assets are impaired. If any such indica%cion exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated and where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised ito reduce the asset to its recoverable

amount. Such impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss account.

The gain or loss on disposal of a fixed asset is the difference between the het sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised in the profit and loss account.

|

|

Investment securities [

|
Investment securities are stated at cost less any provision for impairment losses.
|

The carrying amounts of individual investments are reviewed at each balar‘1ce sheet date to assess whether the
fair values have declined below the carrying amounts. When a decline other than temporary has occurred, the
carrying amount of such securities will be reduced to its fair value. The i:mpairment loss is recognised as an
expense in the profit and loss account. This impairment loss is written-baclﬁ to the profit and loss account when
the circumstances and events that led to the write-downs cease to exist a;nd there is persuasive evidence that

the new circumstances and events will persist for the foreseeable future. ‘

Inventories
Inventories comprise raw materials, spare parts and consumables.

Raw materials are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Spa:re parts and consumables are stated

at cost less provision for obsolescence. Cost is determined on the weight:ed average basis.

I

|

Accounts receivable !
|
‘

Provision is made against accounts receivable to the extent that they are considered to be doubtful. Accounts
!

receivable in the balance sheet are stated net of such provision. |




Notes to the Accounts

(Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

2

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

(9)

(h)

M

®

Revenue recognition

Revenue from sewage water processing services is recognised when services are rendered. Revenue from sewage
water processing plants construction services is calculated based on the percentage of completion during the
construction period of the respective sewage water processing plants. The percentage of completion is

determined with reference to the certification of qualified independent surveyors or engineers in the PRC.
Toll fee income is recognised on a receipt basis.

Revenue from Haihe Bridge project management fee income is recognised based on the percentage of completion
during the construction period of the Haihe Bridge. The percentage of completion is determined with reference

to the certification of qualified independent surveyors or engineers in the PRC.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, taking into account the principal amounts outstanding

and the interest rates applicable.

Repair and maintenance expenses

Repair and maintenance expenses are charged to the profit and loss account as incurred.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of

the cost of that asset.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the profit and loss account in the year in which they are incurred.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate of the amount can be made. Where the Group expects a provision to be reimbursed, for example
under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only when the

reimbursement is virtually certain.




Notes to the Accounts

(Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

2

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

(k)

U]

(m)

(n)

|
|
|
\
|
\
i
|
\
\
|
\
i
|
|
\
Retirement benefits :
\
The Group participates in a defined contribution pension scheme organised by the Tianjin Municipal Government
whereby the Group is required to make contributions at 20% of the salaries c?f employees for the year. According
to the scheme, the local municipal government has undertaken to assume' the retirement benefits obligations
of all existing and future retired employees of the Group. The Group's cc}mtributions under the scheme are
charged to the profit and loss account as incurred. }
|
\
Deferred taxation ‘
\
|
Deferred taxation is accounted for at the current rate of taxation in respect of timing differences between profit
\
as computed for taxation purposes and profit as stated in the accounts to the extent that a liability or an asset
| ‘
is expected to be payable or recoverable in the foreseeable future. ‘

|
i
Operating leases }

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the lessors are accounted
for as operating leases. Rentals applicable to such operating leases are ch\;arged to the profit and loss account

on a straight-line basis over the lease periods.

Translation of foreign currencies

\

\

\

1
The Company maintains its books and records in Renminbi. :
\
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Renminbi at exchande rates quoted by the People’s Bank
of China at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities expressed in foreign currencies at the balance
sheet date are translated into Renminbi at rates of exchange quoted b)i/ the People’s Bank of China at the

balance sheet date. All exchange differences are dealt with in the profit and loss account.
|
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Notes to the Accounts

(Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

3 TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is currently engaged in sewage water processing, sewage water processing plants construction, road and

toll stations and Haihe Bridge project management operations. Revenues recognised during the year are as follows:

(a) Analysis of the Group’s turnover and other revenue

2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
Turnover

Revenue from sewage water processing services 377,684 394,957
Revenue from sewage water processing plants construction services 173,442 86,007
551,126 480,964
Toll fee income 78,185 79,663
Haihe Bridge project management fee 4,547 2,580
633,858 563,207

Other revenue
Interest income 2,158 1,208
B Total revenues 636,016 564,415

Pursuant to the PRC tax rules, the business of the Group is subject to PRC business tax levied at 5% of the
- operating revenue and government surcharges levied at 10% of the amount of business tax. The business tax
and government surcharges related to revenue derived from the business of the Group during the year amounted
to Rmb 36,891,000 (2001: Rmb 32,779,000), and has been deducted from the operating revenue to arrive at

the turnover of the Group.
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Notes to the Accounts

(Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

3

TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d>

(b)

Business segment analysis

Sewage water
processing and

sewage water

; Haihe Bridge

processing plant Road and project
| .
construction toll stations ‘management Group
2002 2002 2002 2002
RMB’000 ~ RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
Turnover 551,126 78,185 | 4,547 633,858
Segment results 386,480 38,585 3,471 428,536
Taxation l (141,475)
|
Profit after taxation ! 287,061
Minority interests ‘ 175
|
|
Profit attributable to shareholders ! 287,236
|
Segment assets 2,204,090 547,887 : 1,031 2,753,008
Investment securities w 4,000
|
Total assets | 2,757,008
Segment liabilities 858,479 30,236 10 888,725
Unallocated liabilities 11,443
Total liabilities 900,168
Capital expenditure 920,869* 2,859 — 923,728
Depreciation and amortisation 40,094 10,780 —_ 50,874
* Capital expenditure comprises the transfer of construction-in-progress from TSC ‘and additions of fixed assets
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3 TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d)

(b) Business segment analysis (Cont'd)

Sewage water

processing and

sewage water Haihe Bridge
processing plant Road and project
construction toll stations management Group
2001 2001 2001 2001
RMB000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
Turnover 480,964 79,663 2,580 563,207
Segment results 356,756 40,671 1,918 399,345
Taxation (131,820)
Profit after taxation 267,525
Minority interests 109
Profit attributable to shareholders 267,634
Segment assets 1,326,255 593,999 2,730 1,922,984
Investment securities 4,000
Total assets 1,926,984
Segment liabilities 199,868 24,192 151 224,211
Taxation payable 26,594
Total liabilities 250,805
Capital expenditure 6,865 6,265 — 13,130
Depreciation and amortisaticn 39,051 14,243 — 53,294

No geographical segment analysis is presented since all of the Group's operations are in the PRC.
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(Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

4 OPERATING PROFIT

Operating profit is stated after charging the following:

|
1
; 2002
. Rmb’000
| |
Depreciation and amortisation ! 50,874
Staff costs, including retirement benefit costs 1
of Rmb 3,366,000 (2001: Rmb 2,206,000) ; 40,3§0
Repair and maintenance expenses | 28,014
Operating lease rentals for land and buildings : 1,070
Auditors’ remuneration i 4,138
Loss on disposal of fixed assets ‘ 1,088
l
5 FINANCE COSTS ‘
‘ 2002
| Rmb’000
\
Interest expense ! 20,899
Less: Interest capitalised ‘ (6,328)
|
‘ 14,571
|
i
|
|

6 TAXATION

2001
Rmb’000

53,294

33,302
19,644
533
2,800
188

2001
Rmb’000

‘ !
No Hong Kong profits tax has been provided as the Group has no taxable profits in Hong Kong (2001: nil). PRC

income tax has been charged at 33% on the assessable profits of the Group.
|

|
There is no material unprovided deferred taxation of the Group for the year (2001: nil).

7 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS !

Included in the profit attributable to shareholders is a profit of Rmb 288,815,000 (2001: Rmb 268,616,000), which

is dealt with in the accounts of the Company.
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(Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

8 DIVIDEND

2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
Final, proposed of Rmb 0.85 (2001: Rmb 0.80) per ten shares 113,050 106,400

Pursuant to the 29th meeting of the Second Board of Directors held on 20th February 2003, the Board of Directors
proposed to distribute a final dividend of Rmb 0.85 (tax included) per ten shares held by shareholders, totalling Rmb
113,050,000 (2001: Rmb 0.80 (tax included) per ten shares held by shareholders, totalling Rmb 106,400,000),
based on the total number of shares of 1,330,000,000 as at 31st December 2002. The proposed dividend is not
reflected as a dividend payable in these accounts but will be reflected as an appropriation of retained earnings for the

year ending 31st December 2003.

9 EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of earnings per share is based on the profit attributable to shareholders of Rmb 287,236,000 (2001:
Rmb 267,634,000) and 1,330,000,000 shares (2001: 1,330,000,000 shares) in issue during the year.
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10 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’'S EMOLUMENTS

(@

(b)

\
Directors’ emoluments \
|

The aggregate amounts of emoluments payable to directors of the Company during the year are as follows:

: 2002

; Rmb’000
\
Fees : 715
Salaries and other emoluments w 1,780
Contribution to retirement benefit scheme ‘ 22
T
} 2,517

Emoluments paid to independent non-executive directors amounting to Rmb 715,000 during the year (2001:

Rmb 780,000) have been included in the above balance.

2001
Rmb’000

780
1,480
20

2,280

None of the directors of the Company received emoluments in excess of HK$1,000,000 during the year.

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group for the year include 3 (2001: 3) directors

of the Company whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above. The emoluments payable to

the remaining 2 (2001: 2) individuals during the year are as follows:

|
[
[ 2002
|
| Rmb’000
}
Salaries and other emoluments ‘ 715
Contribution to retirement benefit scheme 14

|

[

| ,

i 729
| ———
[
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11 FIXED ASSETS

(a) Group
Plant,
Buildings  machinery Motor Construction-
Land use and and vehiclesand in-progress
rights Road  structures equipment others {note (ii)) Total
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb 000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb'000
Cost
- At 1st January 2002 651,085 185,418 656,897 209,456 51,863 — 1,754,719
Additions 13 — — 2,564 5,202 915,949 923,728
Disposals —_ - (1,020) (109) (529) — (1,658)
Transfer to construction-
in-progress — — — (3123) — — (3,123)
At 31st December 2002 651,098 185,418 655,877 208,788 56,536 915,949 2,673,666

, Accumulated

depreciation/amortisation

At 1st January 2002 27,743 29,074 244,430 115,962 25,508 — 442,717
Charge for the year 14,598 5,978 15,113 10,224 4,961 — 50,874
Disposals — — (132) (64) (374) — (570)
At 31st December 2002 42,341 35,052 259,411 126,122 30,095 — 493,021

Net book value

At 31st December 2002 608,757 150,366 396,466 82,666 26,441 915,949 2,180,645

At 31st December 2001 623,542 156,344 412,467 93,494 26,355 — 1,312,002
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11

FIXED ASSETS (Cont’d)

(b) Company

Cost

At 1st January 2002
Additions

Disposals

At 31st December 2002

Accumulated

depreciation/amortisation

At 1st January 2002
Charge for the year

Disposals

At 31st December 2002

Net book value

At 31st December 2002

At 31st December 2001

Plant,
Buildings  machinery Motor Construction-
Land use and and vjehiclesand in-progress
rights Road structures  equipment | others (note (i) Total
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb 000 Rmb’000  : Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb’000
\ ‘
651,085 185,418 656,897 207,836 ! 50,170 = 1,751,406
13 — — 1,061 : 4,614 825,625 831,313
— — (1,020) (109) | (529) — (1,658)
[
651,098 185,418 655,877 208,788 | 54,255 825,625 2,581,061
)
\
|
|
|
Y
27,743 29,074 244,430 115,962 '+ 25,508 — 442,717
14,598 5,978 15113 10,224 : 4711 — 50,624
- — (132) (64) ‘ (374) — (570)
|
42,341 35,052 259,41 126122 29,845 — 492,771
|
|
608,757 150,366 396,466 82,666 | 24,410 825,625 2,088,290
\
623,342 156,344 412,467 91,874 1 24,662 ‘ — 1,308,689
|
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11 FIXED ASSETS (Cont'd)
Notes:
0] All of the Group’s land use rights, road, buildings and structures are located in the PRC under medium term lease of 50 years.

(i) The construction-in-progress comprises the followings:

Group Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb'000 Rmb’000 Rmb'000
Company
Xianyanglu Sewage Water Processing Plant
Construction Project 281,677 ' — 281,677 —
lizhuangzi Sewage Water Processing Plant
(Expansion) Project 518,147 — 518,147 —
Beicang Sewage Water Processing Plant
Construction Project 25,801 e 25,801 —
825,625 — 825,625 —
Subsidiary
Tianjin Jizhuangzi Water Recycling Plant
Construction Project 90,324 — — —
915,949 — 825,625 —

The sewage water processing plant construction projects of the Company represent:

Rmb'000
)] Costs incurred from 24th September 2001 (date of the Transfer Agreements)
to 31st December 2002 (dete of transfer and settlement of assets
and liabilities of the construction projects) for construction of the
sewage water processing plants (previously recorded in other receivables
and prepayments account, and transferred to construction-in-progress
account upon completion of acquisition) 687,733
(2 Considerations for the acquisition of the Sewage Plant Construction Projects
as at 24th September 2001 pursuant to the Transfer Agreements (note 7(a)(ii)) 137,892
825,625
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12

13

SUBSIDIARY
Company
2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
Unlisted equity securities in the PRC, at cost ; 18,Q00 18,000
Particulars of the subsidiary are as follows: [
Place of
incorporation and ‘ Particulars of
operation and kind registered Interest held
Name of legal entity Principal activities capital directly
Tianjin Water The PRC, limited Production of recycled water, Rmb 20,000,000 90%
Recycling Co., Ltd. liability company equipment development and

technical consulting relating -

to water recycling business

INVESTMENT SECURITIES

Group and Company

2002 2001

Rmb'000 Rmb’000

Unlisted equity securities in the PRC, at cost ‘ 4,600 4,000
INVENTORIES

Group and Company

2002 2001

Rmb’000 Rmb’000

Raw materials 2,022 2,230

Spare parts and consumables . 418 284

2,440 2,514
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15 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Details of the accounts receivable are set out as follows:

Group Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000

Amounts due from TSC
- revenue from sewage water
processing services (note 1(a)(i)) 27,201 44,719 27,201 44,719
- revenue from sewage water
processing plants construction services
— (note 1(a)(ii)) — 84,864 — 84,864
Haihe Bridge project management

fee income from TMICL (note 1(c)) 1,031 ] 2,729 1,031 2,729
Others 472 — — —
28,704 132,312 28,232 132,312

The accounts receivable as at 31st December 2001 and 2002 were aged within one year.

16 ADVANCES FROM CUSTOMER

Pursuant to the Construction Fee Agreement (note 1(a)(ii)), TSC shall pay to the Company advances totalling
Rmb117,052,000, representing ten percent of the total construction fees in respect of the Sewage Plant Construction
Projects. At the same time, the advances will be offset by ten percent of the construction fees charged by the
Company to TSC in each period/year. At 31st December 2002, advances from customer represented the remaining
balance of the advances (after offsetting ten percent of the accumulated construction fees recognised by the Company
of Rmb 27,455,000 for the period from 24th September 2001 to 31st December 2002).
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17

19

OTHER PAYABLES

Payable to TMICL (note (a))
Construction costs payable (note (b))
Payable to TSC (note (c))

Others

Notes:

Group Company
2002 2q01 2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb‘G00 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
|
|
4,737 17,696 4,737 17,696
62,240 135,730 60,352 135,730
105,565 — 105,565 —
30,266 34,3‘;76 30,225 34,352
202,808 200,879 187,778

|
187,802

|

\

\

\

(a) The payable to TMICL is unsecured, interest free and has no specific repayment terms.

(b) The construction costs payable represent the construction costs incurred ‘in relation to the construction of the

sewage water processing plants by the Company (note 1(a)(ii)) but remained outstanding. The construction

costs payable included amounts of Rmb 22,781,000 (2001: Rmb 99,396,000) payable to related companies.

(c) The payable to TSC represents the net amount arising after offsetting various balances at 31st December 2002

for the acquisition of the Sewage Plant Construction Projects (note 1(a)(iij). The payable to TSC is interest free

and has no specific repayment terms.

SHORT-TERM BANK LOAN, UNSECURED

The short-term bank loan is obtained by the Company’s subsidiary from Sha?nghai Pudong Development Bank,

guaranteed by TMICL and bears interest at a rate of 5.76% per annum.

SHARE CAPITAL

Registered, issued and fully paid:

990,000,000 A shares of Rmb 1 each
340,000,000 H shares of Rmb 1 each

All the A and H shares rank pari passu in all respects.

1,330,000

Company
2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
990,000 990,000
340,000 340,000

1,330,000

o e e

a
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20 RESERVES

(a) Group
Capital
reserve General
fund reserves Retained
(note (i) (note (ii)) earnings Total
Rmb‘000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
At 1st January 2001 69,289 1,104 6,261 76,654
~ Profit for the year — — 267,634 267,634
Transferred from profit and loss account to:
- statutory common reserve (note (ij)) — 26,764 (26,764) —
o - statutory provident fund (note (ii)) — 13,382 (13,382) —
At 315t December 2001 69,289 41,250 233,749 344,288
Representing:
Retained earnings at 31st December 2001 127,349
2001 proposed final dividend 106,400
_ 233,749
At 1st January 2002 69,289 41,250 233,749 344,288
Profit for the year — — 287,236 287,236
Transferred from profit andl loss account to:
- statutory common reserve (note (ii)) — 28,723 (28,723) —
- statutory provident fund (note (ii)) — 14,362 (14,362) —
- dividend payable — —_ (106,400) (106,400)
At 31st December 2002 69,289 84,335 371,500 525,124
Representing:
Retained earnings at 31st December 2002 258,450
2002 proposed final dividend 113,050
371,500
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20 RESERVES (Cont’d)

(b) Company

Capital i
reserve General
fund reserves Retained
(note (1)) (note j(ii)) earnings Total
Rmb’000 Rmb ’bOO Rmb’000 Rmb’000
At Tst January 2001 69,289 1,104 6,261 76,654
Profit for the year — = 268,616 268,616
Transferred from profit and loss account to: ‘
- statutory common reserve (note (ii)) — 26,1764 (26,764) —
- statutory provident fund (note (ii)) — 1 3,382 (] 3,382) —
| .
At 31st December 2001 69,289 41,250 234,731 345,270
1
Representing: 1
Retained earnings at 31st December 2001 ; 128,331
2001 proposed final dividend ‘ 106,400
| :
! 234,731
e
At 1st January 2002 69,289 41,?50 234,731 345,270
Profit for the year — — 288,815 288,815
Transferred from profit and loss account to: |
- statutory common reserve (note (ii)) — 28,723 (28,723) —
- statutory provident fund (note (ii)) — 14,562 (14,362) —
- dividend payable — 1 — (106,400) (106,400)
|
At 31st December 2002 69,289 84,335 3?4,061 527,685
;
Representing: ;
Retained earnings at 31st December 2002 ‘ 261,011
2002 proposed final dividend 113,050

374,061
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20

21

RESERVES (Cont'd)

Notes:

0

(i

(iii)

Capital reserve fund comprises share premium arising from issuance of shares. Amounts in capital reserve fund can be utilised to offset

prior years’ losses or for issuance of bonus shares.

The general reserves comprise the statutory common reserve and the statutory provident fund.

According to the Company’s Articles of Association, it is required to transfer 109 and 5% to 10% of the net profit of the Company as
shown in the accounts prepared under PRC accounting regulations to the statutory common reserve (until the reserve reaches 50% of
the registered capital) and statutory provident fund, respectively. The transfers to these reserves must be made before the distribution

of dividends to shareholders.

The Company’s directors have proposed to transfer 10% and 5% of the net profit of the Company for 2002 prepared under PRC
accounting regulations to the statutory common reserve of Rmb 28,723,000 (2001: Rmb 26,764,000) and to the statutory welfare
fund of Rmb 14,362,000 (2001: Rmb 13,382,000), respectively.

The distributable reserve available to the Company as at 31st December 2002 amounted to Rmb 374,061,000 (2001: Rmb 234,731 ,000)
before the proposed final dividend for the year ended 31st December 2002.

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Group Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
Bank loan (note (a)) 500,000 — 500,000 —
Specific payables (note (b)) 66,676 36,200 — —
566,676 36,200 500,000 —
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21

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Cont’d)

Notes:

(@

(b)

The long-term bank loan is obtained from the State Development Bank ant“j transferred to the Company along
with the acquisition of the Sewage Plant Construction Projects. The total facility of the loan is Rmb 740,000,000.
The long-term loan is guaranteed by TMEB and secured by some of the fee cc‘)llect‘ion rights of TEMB’s businesses.
The interest rate of the long-term loan varies according to the interest rate of Iong-terrn loan promulgated by
the People’s Bank of China. The prevailing interest rate is 5.76% per annu“m. The long-term loan is repayable

during the period from 2004 to 2011. Detailed repayment schedule is set out as follows:
|

Group and Company

| ZOQZ 2001
! Rmb’000 Rmb ‘000
|
Payable within one year \( — —
Payable in the second year ( 50,000 —
Payable in the third to fifth year : 243,0()0 —
Payable after the fifth year : 207,000 —
|
| 500,000 _

In addition, in November 2002, the Company obtained the approval from China Everbright Bank Tianjin
Branch to grant to the Company a long-term loan facility of Rmb 700 milh:on, which has a period of nine years
with an interest rate of 5.76% per annum. The long-term loan facility is intended to be applied to the construction
of the Sewage Plant Construction Projects in the event the Company has inadequate working capital. This

borrowing scheme will be submitted to the general meeting of the Company’s shareholders for approval.

l

The specific payables include amounts of Rmb 36,000,000 (2001: Rmb 36,000 OOO) and Rmb 30,000,000
(2001: Nif) special funds obtained by the Company’s subsidiary, Tianjln Water Recycllng Co., Ltd., from TMEB
in accordance with respective documents issued by Tianjin Development Planning Comm|55|on “Forward
Notice from the State Development Planning Commission Regarding Investment P|an of Specific Fund of
Central Budget for the Sewage Water Recycling Projects in 2001 and ”‘Not|ce from the State Development
Planning Commission Regarding Investment Plan of Specific Fund of National Budget for the Water Supply
and Water Sourcing Projects (including Sewage Water Recycling Paradigm P‘rojects) for Cities with Water Shortage
in 2002”. The specific payables are granted for the construction of the Tianjin Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Recycling
Project. The remaining balance is obtained by the subsidiary from other authorities of Tianjin Municipal
Government. These specific payables are interest free in 2002, and the ‘Jmethod and date of repayment will
only be determined after the completion of the construction project which is estimated to take more than one

year.
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22 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(a) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to net cash inflow generated from operating activities

As restated

2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb‘000
Profit before taxation 428,536 399,345
Depreciation and amortisation 50,874 53,294
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 1,088 188
Interest income (2,158) (1,208)
Interest expense 14,571 —
Operating profit before working capital changes 492,911 451,619
Decrease in inventories 74 340
Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable, other receivables
and prepayments 100,327 (335,513)
(Decrease)/increase in accounts payable, advances from
customer and other payables (75,120) 178,758
Net cash inflow generated from operations 518,192 295,204
(b) Analysis of changes in financing during the year
Minority interests Long-term liabilities
2002 2001 2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
At Ist January 1,891 —_ 36,200 —
Cash inflow from financing — 2,000 30,476 36,200
Share of loss of the subsidiary by
a minority shareholder (175) (109) — —
Transfer of bank loan upon completion
of the acquisition of construction-in-progress
projects (notes 1(a)(ii}) and 21) — — 500,000 —_
At 31st December 1,716 1,891 566,676 36,200
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23 COMMITMENTS

()

(b)

Capital commitments

|
2002 2001 2002 2001

Group Company
Rmb’000 Rmb000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
Contracted but not provided for (note (i)) 146,710 1 37,892 13;1,968 137,892

Authorised but not contracted for (note (ii)) 1,662,955 2,398,6@4 1,650,520 2,284,194

1,809,665 2,536,586 1,785,488 2,422,086

I
Notes: ;

|
0] As at 31st December 2002, the Company had capital commitments in respect of the Sewage Plant Construction Projects
(note 1(a)(ii)) amounting to Rmb 134,968,000. The capital commitments of Tianjin Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Recycling
Project of the Company’s subsidiary, Tianjin Water Recycling Co., Ltd., amounte:d to Rmb 11,742,000.

I .
(i) As at 31st December 2002, the Company had capital commitments in respect of the Sewage Plant Construction Projects from

1st January 2003 to completion amounting to Rmb 1,650,520,000. The capital :commitments o:f Tianjin Jizhuangzi Sewage
Water Recycling Project of the Company’s subsidiary, Tianjin Water Recycling Co., Ltd., amounted to Rmb 12,435,000.

In addition, subsequent to the year end on 20th February 2003, the Company’s board meeting passed a
resolution to approve the acquisition of an office building in Tianjin, withian estimated total price of less than

Rmb 100 million, for the Company’s own use and for rental purpose. |

|

|

|

! ‘

At 31st December 2002, the Group had future aggregate minimum lease payments, under non-cancellable

Operating lease commitments

|
operating leases in respect of office premises leased from TMICL as follows:

|
“ Group and Company
%
|
|

2002 2001

Rmb’000 Rmb’000

Payable within one year \ 1,050 450
Payable in the second to fifth year : 3,060 1,800
Payable after the fifth year j 6,075 6,300
o -

10,125 8,550
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24 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The following is a summary of significant transactions with related companies during the year 2002, which were

carried out in the normal course cof operations of the Group.

Name of enterprises Nature of transaction 2002 2001
Rmb’000 Rmb’000

Income:
TSC Revenue from sewage water processing .
services (note (a)) 399,665 417,944
TSC Revenue from construction of sewage
water processing plants (note (b)) 183,536 91,013
TMICL Revenue from Haihe Bridge project
management service (note (c)) 4,812 2,729
Expenses:
TURBCC Road repair and maintenance (note (d)) 2,750 2,750
TMICL Operating lease rental in respect of
office premises (note (e)) 1,050 450
Li & Partners Legal consulting fees (note () 1,348 1,921
Tianjin Urban Road Construction
No.2 Company Limited Silt removal fees (note (g)) 7,355 —
Construction of sewage water
processing plants:
Related Amounts payable for sewage water processing
contractors plants construction costs (note (h)) 344,010 186,940
Acquisition of the Sewage
Plants Construction Projects:
TSC Completion and transfer of the Sewage
Plants Construction Projects note 1{a)(ii) —

Notes:

(a) This represents revenue derived from the sewage water processing services rendered by the Company to TSC according to the Sewage

Water Processing Agreement, details of which are set out in note 1(a)(i).

(b This represents revenue derived from the construction services for the three sewage water processing plants rendered by the Company

to TSC according to the Sewage Water Plants Construction Fee Agreement, details of which are set out in note 1¢a)(i).

() This represents revenue derived frem the Haihe Bridge project management services rendered to TMICL, details of which are set out

in note 1(c).
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|

24 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d)

Notes: (Cont'd)

(d)

®

®

G

)

M

According to a road repair and maintenance agreement, Tianjin Urban Road & Bridge;Construction Company (“TURBCC”), shall
provide road repair and maintenance services to the Company in relation to the South-eastern Half Ring Road, for fees based on the
rates prescribed in the Index For Estimation of Repair and Maintenance Costs For National Urban Construction (Jian She Bu Cheng
[1993] No. 412) issued by the Ministry of Construction of the PRC, from time to time. TURBCC and TMICL are under the supervisory
control of TMEB.

The operating lease rentals were paid to TMICL based on two office premises leasing agréements, signed on 10th October 2000 and
7th April 2002 respectively. According to the agreements, the Company shall lease two bhildings from the controlling Shareholder as
its office premises for a total annual rentals of Rmb 1,050,000 (2001: Rmb 450,000}, and s:uch rentals will be adjusted every three years
based on the then market rentals determined by an independent valuer. | ‘

i
This represents the fees for legal services provided by Li & Partners. Li & Partners is a law firm in which a former independent director
of the Company in 2001 and during the year, Mr. Li Wei Bin, has a beneficial interest. Pursuant to the annual general meeting held on

16th April 2002, Mr, Li Wei Bin resigned as an independent director of the Company from the date of the general meeting.

This represents the silt removal fees paid to Tianjin Urban Road Construction No.2 Company Limited according to the Silt Removal

Agreement in respect of jizhuangzi Sewage Processing Plant. |

This represents the construction costs incurred in respect of the sewage water processing plants for the year ended 31 December 2002

and were payable to the following related contractors:

Name of related parties : 2002 2001

Rmb’000 Rmb'000
Tianjin Urban Road Construction No.1 Co., Ltd. ‘ 1,654 15,022
Tianjin Urban Road Construction No.2 Co., Ltd. | . 63,125 7,791
Tianjin Urban Road Construction No.3 Co., Ltd. : 8,992 6,899
Tianjin Urban Road Construction No.5 Co., Ltd. : 47,827 12,31
Tianjin City Construction Group Co., Ltd. 195,820 130,611
Tianjin Sewage Management Bureau ‘ 300 —
Tianjin Sewage Management Bureau No.2 Management Office ‘ 1,300 800
Tianjin Sewage Management Bureau No.4 Management Office ' 1,000 —
Tianjin Sewage Engineering Company 8,767 4,506
Tianjin Sewage Engineering No.2 Company 750 —
Tianjin Road & Bridge Management Bureau 569 5,000
Tianjin Road & Bridge Management Bureau No.T Road Management Office 651 —
Tianjin Road & Bridge Management Bureau No.3 Road Management Office 355 —
Tianjin Municipal Engineering Design Research Institute 1 12,900 4,000

|

Total ‘ ' 344,010 186,940

The road and toll stations business had fifteen toll stations as at 31st December 2002. According to a land leasing agreement, the land
on which twelve of the fifteen toll stations are located is granted by TMEB for perpetual Use of the road and toll stations business free

of charge.

R T » F T o Lirii+tmrd Asmanmnal Rannaart 2007

197




Notes to the Accounts

(Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

25 SIGNIFICANT EVENT

Pursuant to the 22nd meeting of the Second Board of Directors held on 28th February 2002, the Board of Directors
proposed to issue “A Share” convertible bonds of total amount not more than Rmb 1,200 million at par value. The
par value of each convertible bond is Rmb 100 and the bonds will mature in 5 years. The proposal was approved at
the tenth annual general meeting of shareholders held on 16th April 2002. The Company is currently engaging in

preparation for the issue of “A Share” convertible bonds.

26 APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS

The accounts were approved by the board of directors on 20th February 2003.
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(M

(2)

|
\
\
| :
SIGNIFICANT DIFFERENCES BETWEEN ACCOUNTS PREPARED UNDER PRC GAAP AND
HK GAAP 1 ‘

\

Differences between the accounts prepared under PRC GAAP and HK GAAP for }the year ended 31st December 2002

are as follows:

Profit distributable 1;20

shareholders Net asset value

Group Comp?ny Group Company

Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
\

As reported under PRC GAAP 287,236 287,236 1,742,074 1,742,074
Reversal of equity accounting of the loss of \
|

the subsidiary — 1,5‘79 — 2,561

2002 proposed final dividend — |— 113,050 113,050

As reported under HK GAAP 287,236 288,815 1,85;5,1 24 1,857,685

RETURN ON NET ASSETS AND EARNINGS PER SHARE CALCULATED ON A FULLY

|
DILUTED BASIS AND ON A WEIGHTED AVERAGE BASIS |
\
\
|

Profit for the Return on Earnings per share
reporting net assets (%) | . (Rmb/Share)
period Fully Weight:ed Fully Weighted
Items (Rmb’ 000) diluted average diluted average
‘ .

Profit from principal operations 487,722 28.00 28.$0 +0.37 0.37

Operating profit 429,678 24.66 25.:11 0.32 0.32

Net profit 287,236 16.49 16.?8 0.22 0.22
Net profit, net of extraordinary |

gains or loss 288,378 16.55 16,;85 0.22 0.22

Formula of the above financial indicators:

Forrgyila of return on net assets and earnings per share on a fully diluted basis is as follows:

Return on net assets on a fully diluted basis = Profit during the reporting period 1— Net assets at the end of period

|
Earnings per share on a fully diluted basis = Profit for the reporting period + Total number of shares at the end of

period |
|
i
i
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Formula of return on net assets on a weighted average basis (ROE) is as follows:

ROE

P

Eo+NP =~ 2+Ei X Mi Mo — Ej X Mj ~ Mo

of which: P represents profit for the reporting period;, NP represents the net profit for the reporting period; Eo

represents the net assets at the beginning of the period; Ei represents increase in net assets from issue of
new shares or convertible bonds for the reporting period; Ej represents decrease of net assets as a result of
repurchase or declaration of cash dividends for the reporting period; Mo represents the number of months
during the reporting period; Mi represents the number of months between the period after occurance of
an increase in net assets and the end of reporting period; Mj represents the number of months between

the period after occurance of a reduction in net assets and the end of reporting period.

Formula of earnings per share (EPS) on a weighted average basis is as follows:

EPS

P
S0+ ST+ Si X Mi = Mo — S X Mj =~ Mo

of which: P represents profit for the reporting period; So represents total number of shares at the beginning of

period; S1 represents the increase of shares due to transfer from common reserve to share capital or
appropriation of dividends during the reporting period; Si represents the increase of shares due to issue of
new shares or convertible bonds during the reporting period; Sj represents reduced shares due to repurchase
or share reduction during the reporting period; Mo represents the number of months during the reporting
period; Mi represents the number of months between the period after occurance of an increase in shares
and the end of reporting period; Mj represents the number of months between the period after occurance

of a reduction in shares and the end of reporting period.
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(3) THE ANALYSIS ON THE ITEMS IN THE ACCOUNTS WITH CﬁANGES ABOVE AND
INCLUDING 30%, AND ACCOUNTING FOR AND INCLUDIN¢ 5% OF TOTAL ASSETS
ON THE BALANCE SHEET DATE OR ABOVE AND INCLUDING 10% OF TOTAL PROFIT
DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD

DifftT_rence and change

31st December 31st December in amounts and range Notes
2002 2001 Amou;nts %
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
Cash and bank balances 537,929 260,468 277,4;161 107 1
Construction-in-progress 915,949 — 915,949 N/A 2
Prepayments to suppliers 1,871 215,140 21 3,269) (99) 3
Accounts receivable 28,704 132,312 (103,608) (78) 4
Long-term loan 500,000 — 500,900 N/A 5
\
Notes: ‘
\
1. Increase in cash and bank balances was mainly attributable to the net cash inflows fromioperating activities of the Company for the

year. The net profit of the Company for year 2002 was Rmb 287,000,000. ‘

2. The main reasons for the increase of construction-in-progress were:

|
\
I
(a) Acquisition of three construction-in-progress of sewage water processing plants amjounted to Rmb 826,000,000 was completed
during the year. I
I

(b)  Theincrease in cost the Sewage Water Recycling Project of the Company’s subsic;iiary amounted'to Rmb 90,320,000.

I
3. Decrease in prepayments to suppliers was mainly due to the complete transfer of three construction-in-progress of sewage water
I

processing plants during the year. The prepayments of construction costs originally recorded in prepayments to suppliers were transferred

to construction-in-progress. The prepayments of construction costs amounted to Rmb 215,000,000 as at 31st December 2001.
I

4. Decrease in accounts receivable was mainly because the Company and Tianjin Sewage‘Company settled the account of assets and

liabilities regarding three construction-in-progress of sewage water processing plants oin 31st December 2002. Amounts due from

Tianjin Sewage Company for sewage water processing fee amounting to Rmb 86,400,000 was set off against amounts due to Tianjin

|
5. Increase in long-term loan was mainly because the Company acquired three construct‘ion-in-progress‘of sewage water processing

Sewage Company.

plants from Tianjin Sewage Company while a loan from the State Development Bank amounting to' Rmb 500,000,000 was also

transferred to the Company. ‘

11




Major Events

1. During the year 2002, there is no litigation or arbitration that is material to the Company.

2. Summary and progress of the Company’s acquisitions and sale of assets, merger and combination during the reporting

period:

On 24th September 2001, the Cornpany and Tianjin Sewage Company entered into three conditional agreements,
namely the transfer agreement concerning the construction-in-progress of the Beicang Sewage Water Treatment
Plant, the transfer agreement concerning the construction-in-progress of Xianyanglu Sewage Water Treatment Plant
and the transfer agreement concerning the expansion project of the Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Treatment Plant,
which were approved in the extraordinary general meeting held on 12th November 2001 (please refer to the related
announcement on 25th September 2001 published on Shanghai Securities, Hong Kong Wen Wei Po and The Standard).
The above transfers were completed on 30th October 2002.

The announcement in respect of the completion of this connected transaction was published on 31st October 2002

in Shanghai Securities, Hong Kong Wen Wei Po and The Standard.

3. Significant connected transactions

Most of the connected transactions for the Company were ongoing connected transactions.

(1) On 24th September 2001, the Company entered into the transfer agreements concerning the construction-in-
progress of Beicang Sewage Water Treatment Plant, Xianyanglu Sewage Water Treatment Plant, the expansion
project of the Jizhuangzi Sewage Water Treatment Plant. Pursuant to the above agreements, during the reporting
period, the construction works completed for the construction-in-progress of Beicang Sewage Water Treatment
Plant, Xianyanglu Sewage Water Treatment Plant and the expansion project of the Jizhuangzi Sewage Water
Treatment Plant were on schedule and amounted to Rmb 499 million. In accordance with Sewage Water

Treatment Plant Construction Fee Agreement, the Company obtained an income of Rmb 183,536,000.

(2) On 24 September 2001, Tianjin Municipal Investment Company Limited (“TMICL") and the Company entered
into the agreement for project management of the construction of Haihe Bridge Project of the Southeastern
Half Ring. Pursuant to the agreement, construction works completed amounted to Rmb 219 million, and the

Company obtained an income of Rmb 4,812,000.

(3) Pursuant to the Sewage Water Processing Agreement entered into between TMICL and Tianjin Sewage Company
on 10th October 2000, Tianjin Sewage Company agreed to procure TMICL to process sewage water for a term
of 30 years. The price is calcuiated in accordance with the pricing formula. Tianjin Sewage Company is a State-
owned enterprise under the supervisory control of the Tianjin Municipal Engineering Bureau. The agreement
was initially entered into between TMICL and Tianjin Sewage Company, as the sewage water processing business
was owned and operated by TMICL at that time. After the completion of the asset exchange, the rights and

obligations of TMICL were automatically transferred to the Company. The Company becomes a party to the
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agreement replacing TMICL. According to the pricing formula, the processnng fee payable is structured on a
cost-plus-profit approach, and is linked to, among other things, the cost of processing sewage water, a fixed
return on the capital investment and incentive payments. During the reportmg period, the Company processed

sewage water 210 million cubic meters. A sewage water processing fee of Rmb 399,665,000 was derived from

the services provided pursuant to the Sewage Water Processing Agreement entered into with Tianjin Sewage

Company.
|

Pursuant to the Road Repair and Maintenance Agreement and the supplementary agreement thereof entered
into between TMICL and Tianjin Urban Road and Bridge Construction Company ("TURBCC”) on 1st October

2000 and 24th November 2000, respectively, TURBCC will maintain and repair the Southeastern Half Ring
Road for TMICL. TURBCC is a State-owned enterprise under the supervnsory control of the Tianjin Municipal
Engineering Bureau of Tianjin. The agreement was initially entered into between TMICL and TURBCC, as the
Southeastern Half Ring Road was owned and operated by TMICL at that time. After the completion of the Asset
Exchange, the rights and obligations of TMICL were automatically transfe‘rred to the Company. The Company
becomes a party to the agreement replacing TMICL. Pursuant to the Road Repalr and Maintenance Agreement,
TURBCC will charge the Company for fees based on the rates prescrlbed under the Index for Estimation of
Repair and Maintenance Costs for National Urban Construction (Jian She Bu Cheng [1993] No. 412) issued by
the Ministry of Construction from time to time, ‘

During the reporting period, the Company entered into the Silt Remdval Agreement with Tianjin Second
Urban Road Construction Company Limited (“TSURCC") fora consnderahon of Rmb 8,710,000. As TSURCC
was under supervisory control of the Urban Construction Bureau of Tlanjln Mumupallty and was the related
party of the Company, the above transaction constituted a connected transaction (Please refer to the
announcement published on 5th August 2002 on Shanghai Securities, Hong Hong Wen Wei Po and the Standard
for details). :

During the reporting period, the Company terminated the Lease Agreem‘ent entered into with TMICL on 10th
October 2000, and entered into another lease agreement, pursuant to, which the Company will lease from

TMICL a property situated at No. 45 Guizhou Road, Heping District, Tiahjin as its office premises. The annual

rental payable by the Company is Rmb 1,050,000. The rental of Rmb 1, 050 000 were derived pursuant to the
\

above Lease Agreements entered into with TMICL. |
|

|
During the period between 31st December 2001 and 31st December 2002, the sewage processing infrastructure

cost incurred by the Company and payable to the related parties amounted to Rmb 344,010,000.

The independent directors of the Company confirm that the above transactions are entered into in accordance
\

with normal commercial terms.
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4.  Significant contracts and status of implementation

During the reporting period, the Company properly complied with the terms of various business contracts and there

was no significant dispute arising from these contracts.

(1)  During the reporting period, the Company did not hold in custody, hire or lease any assets, and there is no

company that hold in custody, hire or lease any assets of the Company.
(2) During the reporting period, the Company did not enter into any guarantees.

(3) During the reporting period, the Company did not enter into any trust arrangement with any third party for
financial management matters. There is no future planning for trust arrangement relating to the financial

management matters.

5. During the reporting period or remaining effective up to the reporting period, the Company or shareholders whao are
interested in more than 5% of the total issued share capital of the Company had not published any matters of

commitments in the designated newspapers and websites.

6.  During the reporting period, the Company re-appeinted PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian Certified Public
Accountants Co., Ltd. and PricewaterhouseCoopers, Certified Public Accountants, as auditors of the Company. Up to
the end of the reporting period, PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian CPAs Co., Ltd. has provided auditing services

for the Company for eight consecutive years. Remunerations paid to the auditors during recent two years are as

follows:
2002 2001 Notes
Rmb Rmb
Audit and financial 4,134,000 4,134,000 The amount does not include other expenses such as the
services fees trip expenses menticned below
Other fees 35,900 77,700  For the year ended 31st December 2002, the Company paid

other fees of Rmb 35,900 to the auditors of the Company,
which represent the reimbursement of accommodation and
traveling expenses incurred during the course of audit works
carried out by the auditors of the Company in Tianjin. The
directors of the Company confirm that the payment of such
fees will not impair the independence of the auditors of the

Company
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|
[
|
The audit and financial services fees include: J

|
(1)  Fees for professional services rendered in respect of the audit and revievs;/ of 2002 PRC GAAP and HK GAAP

f
I
(2) Fees for financial consultancy services rendered in respect of matters relatﬁng to new business.

/
7. During the reporting period, the Company, the Company’s board of directors,} directors and senior management

interim accounts, and the audit of the year 2002 accounts, and

were not subject to any review by the China Securities Regulatory Commission, administrative penalty and criticism
|
through written notice from the China Securities Regulatory Commission, criticism through reprimandment in public

\
by the Shanghai Stock Exchange. f
|
|

During the period from 28th June to 8th july 2002, the Tianjin Securities Regulatory Office of the China Securities
\

Regulatory Commission (“TSRO") conducted an inspection on the Company, and considered that the measures on

corporate governance, finance, operations and internal control of the Compa;ny were inadeqguate. TSRO issued a

“Notice for Rectification within a Limited Period”{Jin Zhen Shang Shi Zhi [200%] No. 8) on 22nd July 2002.

The Company proposed certain rectification measures and timetable to address the issues identified by TSRO (please
refer to the announcement published on 22nd August 2002 on Shanghai Securities, Hong;Hong Wen Wei Po and

The Standard for details). J[
|
|

Up to the end of reporting period, the above issues have been basically resolved:
\

|
(1) Inaccordance with the requirement under “the Guidelines for the Articles|of Association for Listed Companies”
and other related rules and regulations, the Company's Articles of Associatibn was amended and supplemented,
and was approved in the 26th Meeting of the second board of Directorsiand the 2002 Extraordinary General

Meeting of the Company. It was also filed at the State Economic and Tr%de Commission and the Ministry of

Foreign Trade and Economic Cooperation. Approval has been obtained"from the State Economic and Trade

Commission and the approval from the Ministry of Foreign Trade and Economic Cooperation is still pending.

(2) The 26th Meeting of the second board of Directors of the Company p‘assed the ”the Rules Governing the
Procedures for Operating the Shareholders’ General Meeting”, “the Rules Governing the Procedures for Operating
the Meeting of the Board of Directors”, “the Rules Governing the Proced;‘:res for Operating the Meeting of the
Supervisory Committee”, "the Working Rules for the General Manager of the Company” and “the Internal
Control System for the Provision of Asset Impairments”, as amended and jsupplementéd. “The Rules Governing
the Procedures for Operating the Shareholders’ General Meeting”, “the Rules Governing the Procedures for
Operating the Meeting of the Board of Directors”, “the Rules Governiﬁg the Procedures for Operating the
Meeting of the Supervisory Committee”, as supplemented and amende}d has been considered and approved

in the Extraordinary General Meeting.

|
(3) The application for resignation from her office as the Vice Chairman of TMICL, the controlling shareholder of
the Company, by Madam Ma Baiyu, the Chairman and General Manag“er of the Company, was approved on
16th December 2002, and Ma Baiyu currently only holds the office of Director in the controlling shareholder.
i
[
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It was resolved in the employee’s representative meeting of the Company held on 16th October 2002 that Mr.
Wang Hui was appointed as the supervisor of the Company acting on behalf of the employees for a term of

three years, commencing from the date of the resolution passed in the employee’s representative meeting.

Ms. Fu Yana, the Secretary of the Board, has participated in the 21st Training Programme for secretaries to the

board organized by the Shanghai Stock Exchange.

The notices, minutes of the Board meetings and the minutes of General Manager meetings were prepared,
recorded and filed strictly in compliance with the requirements under the Articles of Association, “the Rules
Governing the Procedures for Qperating the Meeting of the Board of Directors” and “the Working Rules for the

General Manager of the Company”.

The other rectification measures have been imposed and improved in actual operations.

8. During the reporting period, the Company was subject to 33% income tax rate and was not entitled to any preferential

treatment on income tax.

9. Other major events

)

2)

3

Tianjin Capital

The 2001 annual general meeting of the Company, and class meeting for holders of Company’s domestic
shares and H Shares were held on 16th April 2002 respectively. The resolutions for the issue of A Shares
Convertible bonds amounting to not more than Rmb 1.2 billion and the specific terms for the issue of A Shares
Convertible bonds were approved in the meetings (please refer to the announcement published on 17th April
2002 in Shanghai Securities, Hong Hong Wen Wei Po and The Standard). As at the end of the reporting period,
the refevant documents for the issue of A Shares Convertible bonds have been submitted to the related authorities

for inspection. The Company is making its best endeavours to finish this task.

During the reporting period, the Company achieved the integration of management system, certification and
accreditation of 1ISO9000, 1S014000 and OHSAS18000 on 8th Novemeber 2002. It became the first enterprise
in sewage treatment industry nationwide to integrate three international standard systems in its operations. it
established a good model for management for State-owned enterprises and listed companies after the PRC
joined the WTO.

Pursuant to the Document Jin Zhang Fa No. [2001]80, “Approving and forwarding the Notice on Regulations
on the Basic Medical Insurance for Staff in City and Town issued by the Municipal Labor and Social Security
Bureau of the People’s Government of Tianjin City”, the Company has started to paid medical insurance for its
staff in accordance with the Motice in November 2002.The current policy of the Company is to paid medical
insurance for its staff out of the total benefits contribution, in accordance with the Regulations. Accordingly, it

would not be an additional burden, and would not affect the profitability of the Company.
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Documents Available For Inspection }
\
|
\
\
\
|
|
|
\

1. Financial statements which have been signed by the Company’s legal representative, Chief Accountant and manager

. \
in charge of the accounts department. !
\

2. The auditors’ reports issued by PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian Certified; Public Accountants Co., Ltd. and

PricewaterhouseCoopers as signed with seal affixed by the certified public accountants thereof and the full text of the

financial statements for the year ended 31st December 2002.
\
3. Original copy of all documents and announcements disclosed during the reporting period in designated newspapers
\

as required by the China Securities Regulatory Commission.

i

!

4. Annual Reports as disclosed in other securities market. i
I

\
\
|
\
|




Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the eleventh Annual General Meeting (“AGM™) of members of Tianjin Capital Environmental
Protection Company Limited (the “Company”) will be held at 4/F., Conference Room, the Company, 45 Guizhou Road,
Heping District, Tianjin, the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) on 8th April 2003 at 10:30 a.m. for the purpose of

considering and passing the resolutions as listed below:

L As ordinary resolutions:
1. To consider and approve the Annual Report of the Company for the year 2002;

2. To consider and approve the Accounts of the Company for the year 2002, audited by the domestic and

international certified public accountants;
3. To consider and approve the Report of the Directors of the Company for the year 2002;

4. To consider and approve the Financial Report of the Company for the year 2002 and Financial Budget for the
year 2003;

5. To consider and approve the proposal in respect of the Profit Appropriation Plan of the Company for the year
2002;

6.  To consider and approve the proposals relating to the re-appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian

CPAs Co., Ltd. and PricewaterhouseCoopers as the domestic and international auditors of the Company;
7. To consider and approve the operating and development plans of the Company for 2003;
8.  To consider and approve the Report of the Supervisory Committee for the year 2002;

9.  To consider and approve the resolution for loans application for three construction-in-progress in respect of
Xianyanglu Sewage Water Treatment Plant, Beicang Sewage Water Treatment Plant and )izhuangzi Sewage

Water Treatment Plant passed in the 27th meeting of the Second Board.

The Company would apply to China Everbright Bank, Tianjin Branch for a loan of Rmb 700 million on pledge
of fixed assets for a term of nine years. It is intended that such funding will be applied to the expansion of
Tianjin Jizhuangzi Sewage Processing Plant (including the sewage disposal projects in south-eastern suburb),
Tianjin Xianyanglu Sewage Processing Plant Construction Project and Tianjin Beicang Sewage Processing Plant
Construction Project. The application of such loans is subject to consideration and approval from the shareholders’

general meeting.
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10. To consider and approve the proposal relating to the extension of the matunty period for the issue of the A
Shares Convertible Bonds of the Company; it is proposed that the matunty period will be extended for one

more year from the maturity date.

\
|
|

Il.  As special resolutions: }
|

1. To consider and approve the proposal on the amendments of “the Rules Goszrning the Procedures for Operating
the Meeting of the Board of Directors”: ‘
Amendments to “Rules Governing the Procedures for Operating the Procedures for Operating the Meeting

|
of the Board of Directors” Chapter 2 Powers of the Board Article 5 (1)
\

|
Existing provision: 1
|
(11) to consider and approve the Company’s loans of more than Rmb 5 million, but below Rmb 50
million, or representing less than 10% of the latest audited net asset value of the Company;

Amended as:

(11) to consider and approve the Company’s loans of the higher of more than Rmb 50 million but

below Rmb 150 million, or representing less than 10% of the latest audlted net asset value of the

Company. ‘
|

2. To consider and approve the proposal on the grant of mandate to the Boa‘rd for the allotment and issue of new
shares (H Shares) not exceeding 20% of existing H Shares issued and outstanding (please refer to the

announcement of the 29th meeting of the Second Board of the Company for details):

w ;
a)  Subject to paragraphs c) and d), and pursuant to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities of The
Hong Kong Stock Exchange Limited (as amended from time to ‘time) and the Company Law of the
People’s Republic of China ("PRC™), the Directors of the Company are authorized to exercise ail the

rights of the Company, to allot and issue new shares |nd|v1dually\and collectively during the Relevant

Period is generally and unconditionally approved, and the terms and conditions for the Directors to

exercise their authority to determine the allotment and issue of new shares include, inter alia:
(1)  the number of new shares to be issued;

\
(2) the Issue Price of the new shares; \
[

|
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b)

9

d)

e)

(3) the date for the commencement and closing of the issue;

(4)  the number of new shares to be issued to the existing shareholders; and

(5) to make or grant offer proposals, agreements and options as may be necessary in the exercise of

such powers.

To make or grant offer proposals, agreements and options to the Directors of the Company as required
or may be required in the exercise of such powers during the Relevant Period as referred to in paragraph

a) or after the expiry of the Relevant Period.

The total nominal amount of overseas listed foreign shares (other than those issued under the PRC
Company Law and the Articles of Association of the Company (the “Articles of Association”) by the
capitalisation of the statutory capital reserve fund) agreed to allot or conditionally or unconditionally
agreed to allot by the Directors of the Company pursuant to paragraph a) (whether pursuant to the
exercise of options or otherwise) shall not exceed 20% of the overseas listed foreign shares of the Company

existing in issue.

Upon the exercise of the powers pursuant to paragraph a) above, the Directors of the Company shall

(1) comply with the PRC Company Law and the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Hong

Kong Stock Exchange Limited (as amended from time to time); and

(2) obtain the approval from the China Securities Regulatory Commission.

For the purpose of this resolution:

“Relevant Period” refers to the period from the date of the passing of this resolution to the earliest of

following three:

(1) twelve months after the passing of this resolution;

(2) conclusion of the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company; and

(3) the date of the passing of a special resolution to revoke or amend the mandate as referred to in this

resolution by shareholders in shareholders’ general meeting.
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f) Subject to the approval by the relevant authorities of the PRC and pursuant to the PRC Company Law,
the Directors of the Company is authorized to increase the registe%ed capital of the Company to the

|
required amount respectively when exercising the powers under paragraph a) above.

Subject to the approval by the relevant authorities of the PRC, the Boardof Directors is authorized to make
appropriate and necessary amendments to the Articles of Association, so as to reflect the changes in the capital

of the Company that may have arisen under this mandate.

Il.  Other business:

Please refer to the announcements of the 2002 Annual Report, the highlights of the 2002 Annual Report and the

resolutions of the 29th Meeting of the Second Board published on the web for t:he above details.

By order of the Board
Fu Yana Ip Pui Sum

Company Secretaries

Tianjin, the PRC ‘
20th February 2003 . ‘
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— Notes:

The register of members of the Company’s H Shares will be closed from 7th March 2003 to 8th April 2003, both days inclusive, for the
purpose of determining a Shareholder’s List for the AGM. The last lodgement for share transfer must be made on 6th March 2003 at Hong
Kong Registrars Limited by or before 4:00 p.m. The book closing date of the register of members of the Company’s H Shares for the purpose

of determining a Shareholder’s List for the distribution of final dividend will be announced after the AGM.

Each Shareholder having the rights to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint one or more proxies (whether a Shareholder or not)
to attend and vote on his behalf. Should more than one proxy be appointed by one Shareholder, such proxy shall only exercise his voting

rights on a poll.

Shareholders can appoint a proxy by an instrument in writing (i.e. by using the enclosed Proxy Form). The Proxy Form shall be signed by the
person appointing the proxy or an attorney authorised by such person in writing. If the Proxy Form is signed by an attorney, the power of
attorney or other documents of authorisation shall be notarially certified. To be valid, the Proxy Form and the notarially certified power of
attorney or other documents of authorisation must be delivered to the above legal address of the Company in not less than 24 hours before

the time scheduled for the holding of the ACGM.

Shareholders or proxies who intend to attend the AGM are asked to send the reply slip for attendance duly completed and signed to the

Secretarial Office on or before 18th March 2003 in person, by post or by fax. Please use the Proxy Form or its duplicate in writing.

Shareholders or their proxies shall present proofs of their identities upon attending the AGM. Should a proxy be appointed, the proxy shail

also present the Proxy Form.

The AGM is expected to last for about hali a day. The shareholders and proxies attending the AGM shall be responsible for their own travelling

and accommodation expenses.

Principal office address of the Company: No. 45 Guizhou Road, Heping District,
Tianjin, the PRC

Postal Code: 300051
Telephone: (8622)-23523036
Facsimile: (8622)-23523100

142 Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited Annual Report 2002




Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited

RENZEREBEROLE R A 7




DREHR
EHEBEEKHERE
MBEBE
EEREBES
DEREEE
BRAXEEREN
EE EERSREEARENT
Esegsd
EEEHEE
FEZ RS
BRETESFRAGRRZERE
RERER
B
FESEER
BeRER
SETHRRME
T3 SRS
REFELERANEHRAGR R
mAEBER
GREERMER
EERER
RERREDRR

: &

W

(]

EHEER

&
o>

=Ny
0026 EERERANBRESR
EEEHE
BEEXH
RRAFAGES

11

23

25

32

36

48

51

52

54

55

56

58

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

129

132

137

138




LB REHE

DERB

RN

St

RNEHWER

DEEERTA

EEENE
5 E ik
HHRE
BEEE

BE

DRIERWE
Bk =3 bl
it

B5
BT/

DERFERNEE

TR EED

ERoe

REERRBOAR LA ([ARFL)

Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Company Limited

TCEPC

SEX

(REREH

PEARAMNE([HE]) RRTHFREMNBEL5H
3000561

86-22-2352 3036

86-22-2352 3100

tjicep@public.tpt.tj.cn

=k
BEELIRTAHAEO=FEMNEEANETEBA E FE
852-2803 2373

852-2540 6365

ippuisum@pacific.net.hk

EEMESRASHEMN

FRIBENT




B

el

75

DERENES KB G

B ETAN
B E it

B PR R BT
Skl

AR b

Edinpzcha

gk

REAEEEEHERE

BENEERBERENEE

]
oj
a2

EHLAERRERN
TEESEEEEZRE
(FHEEEEDEE

B B A A AB
BHNAFEREN

EREBEREMBERRA]

(ERERA)) 2 EBERLL

REFEREHELR

EENERREGHMEBRERAT
o B _F 20002018 F B333F IR EF 1218

\
%%%E&EZR%E@%%%%}%
BERERBRKFAE22E

bPEXETEREK L 2EILBEELE 18
HHEE : 300074

|
|
B X 2 7 A FE &/ H 455
HIR#HE - 300051 ;

tjicep@public.tpt.tj.cn ‘
\
|
|

(LEBEH  BBXES M(The Standard)
\
\
|
\
1
I
\
|

http * //www.sse.com.cn

http © //www.hkex.com.hk

IS
it

FREXETMFEEMNEBFEADNESEWENRL




7 E &

HRX 7 30 B8

ik

BERB

9. HMEHESNR

(v AR EREMBE
/\:}é//\ufﬁﬂagg
NEBFELAH

N E R s B

(2) EFRFEAEEHRIMER

(3) MEELR

BHELR

BB LR

4) FTRFERTBKE
TEREDRE

rEEFREHR ([ ERHA])

EIRERR

600874

FERABRH

REBERR

1065

FEXEMATERLE AR
—ANZ=FANR
—NANENAZTASA  ZEE-E=-ANAR
—ETE-FLA-+=H
PRAEZETERER ELAEILBEELE 185

RS2 @ T E0090795%

B EF1201011030655015%
MR F1201011030655015%

FEESFECARERREELRLES AT




EHBBEEEBREAES

1. FEEEENMERER i

(1) RBFE(CEEHFEINACRERHHE) RBRESHARLN)  ARFRENBLRR (AR

E)AFEERMNBEEARN 428,536,000 ° Ei’l%ézﬂ? :
ARE T
R @ | 428,536,000
EFE | | 287,236,000
B B BB R FFE } 288,378,000
(G KR FEEBFHEZFBERSSE - !
5 5k XA R #£42,0007 1
EEIFTHARET,184,0000T)
TEEBRNE ; 487,722,000
HmERNE ‘ 514,000
A ! 429,678,000
EEHUEEE Y } (1,142,000)
MEEDEFTNHSREER ; 359,348,000
HeRRESEYEHEMNE | 277,461,000

|
2) AEREAEEERET @%’Hﬁﬁ‘ﬁf%E’Uéfﬁi%%')?%ﬁ?%AE}%ZSZBG?ﬁ cHRBEETEBRMIES
FE([EEEg R HENCHEFREAARE287236T L MELEES -




EHTEBHEIBEERE

2. BEREHXRFTEE

AM-FMNEEFHBEMMEER

(1) ZRTBEEARIRHAEEEET2002F12A3BEAZBAFERE

EEES B 2002%F 20014 20004
1. EEEBRA ARET T 670,749 595,986 3,500,738
2. FAE AEET T 287,236 267,634 168,604
3. RAE ARBT T 2,757,008 1,926,984 1,419,534
4. BEEz (PELERFER) ARETTT 1,742,074 1,567,888 1,406,654
5. B (EE) ERARET 0.22 0.20 0.13
6. HRFEEEMEZEN

Tk U zs ElRARE T 0.22 0.20 0.13
7. BREEE ERARET 1.31 1.18 1.06
8 HEENERIFEE SERAR%ET 1.31 1.18 1.06
9. EBRELITHELN

BERERE BHRAR®ET 0.27 0.14 0.79
10, FEEWSEE (BE) % 16.49 17.07 11.99
o EETERES(RMBIELE AT ERRERNED (BN HENFEEASENERKERNT -

BEEURE SRUE
BEHAHE 2EHE MEF 2EHRE BT
% % (AEBT) ANR®T)

FREEAE 28.00 28.50 0.37 0.37

EERE 24.66 25.11 0.32 0.32

EFE 16.49 16.78 0.22 0.22

MBEEELESER

#E R E 16.55 16.85 0.22 0.22




EHEBEHEBREERER

). BREBSMFAFEENCENTERHNRMBEER @

{2)

RRBEBETRAGREE20025F12F318 L}:Efifg%fi 1

EEEH

TEEBEA
FFE
BRER
BREH

I L R o

SRET
7. BRFAE

AR R EBER

8. HERNERIFEE
9. BRELEHELN
ReEMEFH

10, BEEOR

7 BERTEEAFLTRGEEREZE(

=

3. HENARTEIBDKR

(REFHESTRAUGR)
BB - 2t
ABRMT T
g 1,330,000
EARNIE 69,289
P YN 41,250
Ho ZFERES 13,750
AOEFHE 127,349
BEEZSRT 1,567,888

I 8 = 240 L i = nE N =

— R W — & 4r AR

|

B } 2002% 20014
i ‘

AR®TT ' 633,858 563,207
ARBEFT | 287,236 267,634
AREFT { 2,757,008 1,926,984
AEMTT | 1,855124 1,674,288
BEARER 0.22 0.20

1
BRARET | 0.22 0.20
FRARET | 1.39 1.26
BRARMET ; 1.39 1.26

|
FRAR%ET | 0.27 0.14
% 15.48 15.98

43,085
14,362
287,236

330,321

METHIHE

“IE| 7

\
I
RERENESETEETENE

HRE

1,330,000
69,289
184,335
128,112
258,450

1,742,074

20006

3,499,943
178,091
1,419,534
1,406,654
0.13

0.13
1.06
1.06

0.79
12.66

2BEE

e EF PR
MEE
AEREFNBEDE

B BHERE




MERE

1. BEPEREHRUER

E
Hg#Z1283181
2002% 20014 20005 19994 19984
ARET:E AEETT AREFT AREFT AR®TT
FEEBRIA 670,749 595,986 3,500,738 2,844,099 2,541,814
EEERBAE 487,722 431,558 547,639 238,524 126,893
Ol
HipEEFE(EE) 514 89 8,689 (7,514) (5,909)
TEGEEBRRES — — (1,230) (4,224) (21,050)
EEER — — (33,720) (33,943) (23,731)
ERER (46,047) (33,623) (375,197) (326,380) (465,812)
BOIETEED
BRERE - — 254,140 — —
(46,047) (33,623) (121,057) (326,380) (465,812)
BHE(BR) kA
—FE (12,511) 1,196 (218,407) (206,358) (205,681)
BERE (8B 429,673 399,220 181,914 (339,895) (595,290)
e RERS(BXR) - — 2,353 (12,935) 668
RO UE A — — 6,630 840 905
EEINE AN 42 317 9,679 5,799 5,310
B BEIT (1,184 (192) (28,188) (27,303) (26,549)
Fl e, (58 428,536 399,345 172,388 (373,494) (614,956)
o PER (141,475) (131,820) (3,784) (685) (1,902)
PEREER 175 109 — — —
SFFES (B8 287,236 267,634 168,604 (374,179) (616,858)
[g=) 113,050 106,400 — — -

EE200FENANCETEFE 2B RIS S FECFRREREEREMEZEERSFAEER -

XzgEBERBE2ER 2 Z22_FFH 8



RREPEEHRUEH 2

RERAR

MEBEE
RERE
BEEE
BEREAEREMEE
ELTHIE

RERSE

MERE
RPRE

BiERHE

DEBRER

BEE

®128318

20024 20014 ;2000@ 19994 1998
EES: MEH HER L TE% e T %%
ARBFE AREFT ARETL ARETT ARETZ

|
572,363 610,982 }67,180 2,013,863 2,046,410
4,000 4,000 ‘ — 151,405 167,225
2,180,645 1,312,002 7i15,110 4,616,233 4,542,018
— — 637,244 178,959 387,641
— — 1 — 3,582 1,665

|
2,757,008 1,926,984 1,419,534 6,964,042 7,144,959
446,542 321,005 112,880 2,711,497 2,796,656
566,676 36,200 — 3,026,093 2,750,458
1,013,218 357,205 12,880 5,737,590 5,547,114
1,716 1,891 — — —
1,742,074 1,567,888 1,406,654 1,226,452 1,597,845




B EE

2. BEFEGHFERMNEGH

S
HZ12A318 1

20024 20014 20004 19994 19984
AREFT AR¥FT ARETT AREFT AEETT
EHEE 633,858 563,207 3,499,943 2,844,099 2,541,814
BEBIEF (BR) 428,536 399,345 182,573 (363,688) (605,186)
HIE (141,475) (131,820) (4,482) (685) (2,871)
BRIRERT S (EISE) 287,061 267,525 178,091 (364,373) (608,057)
LERRER 175 109 — — —
REEEAET (EE) 287,236 267,634 178,091 (364,373) (608,057)
1% &, 113,050 106,400 — — —

(VS

BZ20025 12831 BB AR $ENRRENEEEE Y SRRUAREREVEYSERSABEE -

EEREE
®12A318

20024 20014 20005 19994 1998%
FER ER HE® b T#% b T8
AREFT AREFT AR¥FT AREFT ARETT
EF&EE 2,180,645 1,312,002 1,352,354 4,651,312 4,576,864
/N — — — 33,900 38,501
REES 4,000 4,000 — 103,642 118,595
FEREAE — — — 123,465 327,277
EREEE(AE) 238,871 396,377 54,300 (691,579) (751,760)
2,423,516 1,712,379 1,406,654 4,220,740 4,309,477
LERFEES 1,716 1,891 — — —

RHBE 566,676 36,200 — 3,026,094 2,750,458

FEE 1,855,124 1,674,288 1,406,654 1,194,646 1,559,019




EFEREESE

1.

FEMESHR

{1

\
!
FEBETEXBEERALCERR |
|

FEBEEBEL  (RENROSAEEE  RE2TLETIAAEARARNREREEE -
BitEE ¥ RWERRRERS  (IRETHRGERLAATER RETHRERR
REREGRLSURERORERERS B3t LR | RS T2 ROSOREERY R
(BRMERERERNNEEE -

I

ERARREBEE  FNARKEHELEMEX ﬁﬁﬁﬁé%ﬁ@e@i@z@zﬁ@m@%ﬁﬁim
RE VNG REERR  REMRISKEER %i%ﬁ%fﬁ&%i%k)ﬁi%ﬁ%ﬁ C REMILEISKER
B REMHEBESKEER I EENEEREER &‘T CEE &% BEERREERY
REHHBEERFFBATEYE  RETERERRRERBTEREU REBHENEERERES -
LE e BE TR LY RTSHREERS BREBRBEESOMELE  XEW
THREFRELBETABEANER - B ANEREF THREEHERED -
BEHA ARRETHREZACELEBNRE %ﬁ@}ﬂué‘ﬁW%W%Eﬁum?%%%u o ADEIR
2000 12 R =R EEE Iﬁ%%ﬁﬂ%i‘%’\‘i%ﬁ?%&ﬂ@@f‘b CHHRAENEREE  AAREERE
BB T —RANERE BRETRIFNUR - A0 5 E20025F K I E T 1509001 : 2000 »
ISO14001 : 1996 ~ OHSAS18001 : 1999%%%’@%@;%%%%% CRARESKRETRE RS
“ERBRREERESTE —HETHRE %EH”AETEE%%E% CBEEHENBERRIESED
BIPR K o ;

\
a. FSKEEBERSKEEFEREBNLLER 1
‘
5%7J<&i£§1’r$e’wﬁz)\%@ﬁ%éﬁi%iﬁﬁm@ET%%TE@<<5%7J<EEE§§£T5%E§>>1%@ o AR B FITIK
EEBNIEHEEEREIEH - AR EEEH  #HRERE - BERE - HRER
EMRAER FHABREREASKRERE - AEENERHEE  NBABEY  BS
ETHMKE  BRIEERMAAREEIHES - FEHAME S5 KRERLEEITK
209,248,64537 J5 % - %&%iﬁﬁﬁﬁf@%eﬁzm,w8,?963%}@529\9,570,251EE% R
437%  FBEEMSKEREBBARLA37% TERERISREBBUCER BHEKRE
EUHREEFNBIFAELEEHNEATE - RROTKEREERE)  FRFTHLEEHHEA
A AREM399,664,9117T °




i

i

Al
%t%
1
T

x5

EEWRA#

(1) FEEFEERHELHEERR (8

a. KEEFRSKEEBEREBNELER (B

2001F9R24BREMBK AR EARARIUBRTRKREERTEIR  BBESKEERTE
IREEEFSRKEER (R FEIEE] T A6HNEEHE - BEEEN2002F10A8
308K (GHEANBRELMI002F 10831 B(LEESR) - BERCUER) F1(The Standard)
ARBIRE) - ZEEFHUWAZIRIE2001F9F24A X 2MEKQTHARRFITNCIKE
BUER) CRIENWERZES  BEHAN EFETKIREIEEARBA9ET &R
TRREERLAAEENRAANRE 183,536,856 ¢

b. WKERBKEEEN

RARFAOWARERUBRETERRDN  BEHA - #HEZEEBNEY  TL7EEE
MRTHRBEUNER E-FTETHEEEERS - BEFR - WEXBERBAARSE
82,740,0007T - L AFRHBWAARKS4,300,000L T T1.85%  EXFHEAIARSEHN
MEELEERNTE -

2001 FEQA24B R EATHE EERATEALTBITI T BGEF DX BEIABESERE
BAER)  BEHAN EERXIRBIEFEARM219ET  HBIRBIELALTIHESE
BEIWAARKEALR11,7007%  Bit TIETKEESE2003F 4 -




EERESE

1.

FREESWER @)

{1

FEEMIEEBEERALENRR (B

BEBNFHBELTAR

|
|
\
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
ShE WA EEAE  THE WEEME LIESE HEEEE
\
|

TE TE
- E- EBWA  EERSE ERNE
AEETT ARETR % % % %
EREER
_ s |
SKEERERES 583,201 112,150 75.27 +14.59 +16.17 -0.26
N — i o o ‘
EABESERERER 4,812 1,076 72.13 +76.26 +62.78 +1.84
EERNBILER 82,736 32,910 54.72 -1.85 -4.46 +1.08

FATTERRATRERATNEH R RS
\

‘
AT KEREALE  RARSER  ARTRAREFAERAEAT0% MM - AT
MAKAARE2,00087%  TEEHBES  FREE  BE PRRENRE BV FXRE
Wit TR OBE B0 SKEEEE R B BHRE OTERS - EE2002EK - &
KATNES HAMBES  BERATHEEALEEREA - BEHR -

%EﬁﬁAT%%ﬁﬁ@@ﬁr%Kﬁ%%f'ﬁ@ﬁ&%%%ﬁﬁAT%%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂmﬁﬁﬁ
BEARB00ET - EERMEAME 1% BANIERBEEA  BAATRERE  BHA
FRBES A RBEN RS SBAREHBRY  AARERE  RRATENTE  HH
BRRONE B BRERNBRGEEE  002FRATSERESRE  RATRRERE
ATER  RUARERETATNS  BARARENEENSHERIEZNEAAT - TE
AT REHAT « ERFBEER  RATNEBRDREY  LAAEA -




FHREEERA 2@

(2)

{3)

ERTFEEEZERAARSROFANCEERREE (B)

REMEBEEMAREILF  RAREHER ARARERZMERLENERET LA TNAE
REBRARB2008T  GEZMERN20%  ZLBETLEKAS SHENENDELRIEE -
HE - AHEHAR ZOFNBEERERERER  EEAFE - CAXFEARLBESRRS
RESMBRRMIATRERRIBER 2P -

ZN S

IRHER  EFER

BOKDEIRRREMBFEAALEANIERS  ZEHACAAEEELAT TE SKEBRBHE
BRI TIEK B AARRSKEEEERRTIENAR AT GAKAT « B/KATEKLD
AR RERERRETTRIRENEET 2T BALIEREREER - XARFTAFLTIE
BRRXEMRREHETEEIERERRYE  ZX5LENEHIS - AAFNESTEL,FTES
BEUEBENER R UZHEEPUBNERSRE - RERNIATPHBEEGHIEEL
EEBEMLGI A87.67% °

ARENHEFREILE N M RAHEECHINBEC LS ERBEENLG569.44% -

EREFHANMBERRERBRAFE

2002F RAGSKEEBWET TREERENBENEE CETSKEERET TERERT
B UHEETFSKEEHREEERBNRMETTHRE - BET LR TET  AENRHT
H RALEEEEERIBEEFITTE  HFHIMRE T RIECHEEENREIRE  VES
TRIEKE - R EMTENETT - 2002F ER S KEEER 2001 EEBLN TR T437% L TR
LORELFETERAINEERE BYLENELEENTE -




g

2.

m
I
kg

FEEHRRER

| ‘
(1) FREHR - ALDEEEEEAS  wEEAREHEINARELNERERIAREHANE
|

W e
\
\
(2) JFBEELNHERRERBR 1
[
AREER  ALANFEELLNREAREEIER  LESKEERERTRE - UBETKEE
WEZIRREET) S7KFEEEIF§(¢E§$)E@IF”—@EEI& EREHN - ERERIRIA
BARK499ET  RBEIREEADARERKAARE183,536,8567T  M2002F 127318 -
SEERIRNTIREESRR

MEFEKRERBEREIE  451%
RS KEERMELIR 19.7%
bEEKERRFTEIR 6.1%

FHREMBRA  EEHERNAGTRIN

S

HEEERAR AT
2o

AREHN  FEBNHBERAR L —FEFTE-—SNARSE

|

\

!

\

\

\

!

\

|

i

|

; BEKETRXR
EAREARKEBEHMERMARAATAHATREEREER ﬁE’]% & A

By

o]

(n 1562002&12)5}315-$%@ﬁ§%%$(%%éﬁ ﬁﬁﬁ@fﬂ%%m% BERESE  BHER
AEENYIEEE - ‘

(2) 2002%12AR318 @  REBEEEARY275,700.8E 7T ﬁii%rﬁ%@ﬁ@AE%gz,s%A%‘ﬁijJu
T43.07% c TERXRLRWBIEE RN - IEE ;ﬁﬁ{#kﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁz °

(3) 20024128318 REEEHEEARKS6,667.68T vlfiirﬁﬁﬁﬁfi/\ﬂmezo%ﬁtﬁﬁ
TAR®S3,04768 70 TERASLAAFEIREEERFH -
|
|
(4) 2002F12A318 - AEEREEZARE17420748 7 B L EEREESARY156,788.88
|
WHTI1%  FERRQRRESHAAFME - |

e —

{5) $¢VZ¥S§%@7’FU/FV@%E/\E%428536%7_5'tttﬁrﬂﬂﬂ@*ﬁ/\ﬁﬁﬂ‘%w%él5%7&“%7
7.31% - REARBEEEBFETREERER Eﬂi*iﬁﬁﬁl




3.

4,

FREMBRR EERRUNRAKTELSH @

6) AFEFFMEARE2872368T L FEEEMBARE26,7634BTEET732%  TEREN
DREEEEPNSKEEREZABTIE AT -

(7)) AEEFRIEREEZHELNBRERERAREC2IT BEFEARBO4TEMT
92.86% ' RALRTTREEREREWAE A -

FEEHEEREMND

2003 F  ALFEHEBERE LA TENER - BERMRFIQREYR  YHEMETEEZIE  RET
AREENER - XEFHEWT

1) HEREREILE - FRAFTARFTEANGESFNEFELLBTEEEE TRAHERE
7 REBTHERESTENTK - AEALFHERAREAMBRERE

2 BERTSKEEBAINEERETE  ARLBRRATHNIE - LN FFH2003FFHTHK
REEELYE

3) MATEHBENE BARERRERRE - MAEFKANEETKERNERNREERERL
N MELALFTEFEBEBIAREBRE BREE2EISKREDS  ABERGEERZR
MERMEBEREER -

4) E—FINREE - BEEEATLFNRER REHNEHTER - B2002FALFRBEE  BER
MBEXRFE-ERARERRNEAR L  XAFMEE-ERINEEEE  EEAF QA ERK
RERLY  EFEREEERAFHLE -

5) MEBETHEHIERRIE NEE20BFETKLEFISKEERRIERZLIE -
6) MKﬂWﬂF'ﬁﬂ&lﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁv%ﬁ”ﬂﬁ%@“ﬂﬁ%%%%ﬁ'%ﬁﬁ

c MBETTETLMNERIE  UIFBETLRIKE  MRENSKEREBS "
ﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁ*ﬁﬁﬁ@ﬁ%ﬁmm‘&ﬁﬂﬂ&’%ﬂ&*f%%%ﬁﬁ‘TmﬁF




ok
At
bl
B
oft
i3

5. EFFAEIFRER
(1) BEBRFAFESSNERERRRBRE
20025 F  FARAFEFEAREINETEES
1. 200252F28E BHE-_EEFEE_ToRER  FRLBBTOTRE

|
a. AATNEE®001EEIESRE
|

b. %@ﬁﬁwl\@%%%%ﬁﬁ%ﬁma@672001¢Eﬁﬁ%§§+fm%:
|
|

c. E%Wi\/ﬁ%mﬁﬁa@zomEiﬁéi&%&zomfﬁﬁrgiﬁ%%%:

d. 25’2572001EEE?%%%%%&%OZ@EM@E%ﬁﬁ% :

o, AATNEEFEAIEESR
£ OAATI2002F EEFES RRETES l
|

0. BREBASLTRUBNBEORHOERSNEE

|
|
1
|
AATI2002FEHERE & |
\
j. %ﬁﬁé@Eﬁﬁ’aaﬂzomE%ﬁ&@ﬁﬂﬁs/&ﬁ%ﬂ?ﬁﬁ&%k%ﬁ%ﬁ&%c
|
| .
ARBECEHRBELNSTIBE2002E381BH(LEESR) - BE(ER)F{Hong Kong
iMaily £ °




- 5, EEEARIAWNR®
(1) BEHRNESENEIERRABAE (B)
2. 2002F4F200ECHE_EEZTEFE_TZASE BRUBBTWOTRE
a. HERRIDRILTHE2002FE-—FTERE
b. BREERERLZEETLFBECENRES
c. HBNFREZZESNFMNERSTZTENEE

d~ ALABEETHMAE: &

e. A

oy

H!l|'

EERBEENE -

AAEBESERAEZFLETETL2002F4R30B8(LBEAE®R) - BECCER) - {(Hong
Kong iMail} £ -

3. 2002F6A9RRFE_EEEEE_TUAREE  BRELBAN RS

BRABS R ETHEEENERLERMNRE LT ATRIRRCESEREN B
BEMEFN EM O RREEFEEERS -

4, 20025E8RIREBHE_REBESEE _TRACHE B2 BBUO T RS

a. ETEAMEFECHATHNEZ200256 30BN *FERSRAFE ¢

o, HEFSKEEBXENE SPREBHBARKITNET &



5, EESHEIM®LE

|

!

(1) BEHRNEFESNEBBERARRBARE) ;

!
c. LK/AETﬁii?ﬁﬁ%:ﬁﬂz’&ﬁ%lﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁETEDH:%%ﬁ%E’U(%EE%?%MEEJ%&EZ{K%%%‘I
BEBERE) - ARKXEME-_PHLEIRERAFAEAR AERBERFABRRZT T
BIRER BEASRBEXKBERS - %%Eﬁﬁ%%%ﬁEﬁj: CRNERE - TABERE
MAPAELERA -BEFTRLABHEISEE MRBARMBIETH X2 FEE-
ERZERPREBAARESNET  BREATEENHEEXRS - Z0AEF2002F

BRCEZARETREMERNABEIZNE -

EREE RS AR AL T BE2002E8A 28 (L EEAR) BE(XESR) M (The
Standardy - -
5. 200258A21EAME-EEFEE - TAKEH | BRLBENTRE

2. BECESEeRETI(ERENEADENMN(ENES)  BRELTEE BT
SWEABRETR |

b, EEZ - BIM(ATER)

c. EEE - BITM(EEASBERIN

4. EEFBITH(EEeBEEI)

e. KREABITHGREEIERED

f. GrREERERAINZERHE |




li

o

E=

=

o

i

ull

EEFHEI®WAR &

(1

BERNESENERBRRARBRER (B

g (FEEEBROER

h. REARTIREERACEAZ_EEFTEE T AR EENLIREARS200

EXZ2RRELAATEBROARQCREINEEARB 2008 T2R A 2ERRER S
RS R

ZERRBTERARABERERNENER -

AAREBEEZRELENEE202F8H228H(LEEST) BEE(LER)F{(The
Standard) k£ o

2002F 1022 BERN T AGHE TRRE_EEERE - T AEE - TIELWUTRE -

AMFREHARRTREDTHHETEEER (BEEE) ARBET  BRIF  #HELAE
SEBE  ARRETLEFISKEERER (SRIFM—FHKIE) I8EE - %Eﬁﬁ
BHSKEERIEBEEMXENILESKRERIEEE - ZEEFNERBLRERESR
wEGEAAENER -

mmimﬁwaﬂﬂ%— BECSE_TNAAEHE  UWEEFABETALRAEZZER
cBERLE ZREEFENETALANREHACERNENBBHRR  BEEREE=-FE
ﬁ%c

FE-EFEEFHETIEML2002F10/8288 (L EESHH)  BFCUER) M (The Standard) - °




o

d

i
a4
of
iy

EESARIHWR & l
\
|
(2) ESEHRREASREOHNTER |
|

BEEA AANEIERMATD (BEDMRIERSANER ZENER BBE
BREASORBNER RESTREASRENSEREAE - 20025 ELBEAS RS -
AEBEERHITEANOT ¢

|
1, 7&’&572001EEH&%K%%%@%&%A%W@@E%E@‘%% A REBEE2002F6ARRTE
BEEBRR TETIERESNERE  RIESHAZESNER -

2. ZKQEJZOOWEE%%K@%?@WZOMifﬁﬂifﬁﬁ@ﬁ;ﬁ% CRAESESREEER  RES

52 H2002F6A5H - BRE H2002FE6860 © ALFIEE M B200266/8128 -
|

3. HRFRATREAERBOEMEE ALTESCRERBRERGIRBRGT -
|

I
FRAMIERRRRSARETHARFAR
|

EEENEP RGBSR M B B N E A E LA BRI E s
B s MRG O RBER D SIETHEL - ARF2002FEERFN AR ARK287,236,0007T « (D

AER)BEMAE %%H)M0%a’qifiﬁ%@AE?ﬁ%z&n&oooﬁfa5%E’\Jifijﬂéé—aAE%4,362,00073 °
BIR2003F2A20BAARE—REEEE_TNREBRATARFBELEERR + BLA2002F F AR
71,330,000,0008 A EH - H2BRESI0BREARKOSSTRLIH(ER)  EERSUFMES
AE®113,050,0007T * EALREE AR TEERA - tAt?’FUiF‘ﬁi’ﬁ@ﬁE%&ﬁﬁiﬁ%ﬁKﬁ;i%K%ﬁ%éﬁ
ERFEBRRASES - zoozi@zﬁﬁ%gﬁﬁaﬂ%‘Ji?ﬁﬁ@iﬂz%éﬁiz‘omEE?&%?‘E%W%@EE&%*@H °




7. HUUREER
TREHANTQTNETHNEEFERNB(LEESR) EE(XER) - {(Hong Kong iMaily #M{The
Standard) - REREEEHERT -

/%Ei

FER

FE O ORE
2003% 2520

Buol R — - R ol s S A S~ [~ RN — —_— AR — 4F $F

19



LFAERS

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|
AFRERER ‘
K@ﬂ@%ﬁ%@ﬁ%ﬂ~@§ﬁﬂﬂ¢ﬁ%%§ﬁ%%&%ﬁ@%*'%@%%KQEKAEE%%~
BEVEARCEHNE  BREAQFREFE BETFEEESMERLEEZNR2002F1 738 KT RGNS
BEINVHEHEXHENESR  FORSEMNBEHRTEBN XM - 1N2002F4F165 BHN2001EFEEREAX
ENHBAT(REASRERID (E @%%ﬁ%>%%%?%%ﬁﬂ»ﬂﬁﬁ%~@ﬂ%<&ﬁﬁ
12) « TE2002F108 108 BHABHREAC TABTEAT  BHNATER  (BEAEESR
EDF(EEESERA  -ASARACEFRELE  ARRIRN2002F4 8298 BHNE_EESEEE
TEZEREELEFBBTEARINGEERREERNE) -

tﬁ&ﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ@»ﬁﬁé#ﬁ%%g‘t@%%i%%ﬁ%%ﬁé?%ﬁﬁ@ﬂﬁ%%%ﬁ
EFAMEERE  TEARIANTAEL - ASALRESRBRERERMEBIZER  BERRAEE
HENREREEE] LA RER)MZBCERI -

|
BIEEBITHRRER }

$Qﬁﬁ%§%%é§%%ﬁ@@ﬂtﬁﬁ%@ﬁ?%I%%ﬂé'§$§&§§¢Eﬁz%%ﬁﬁ$'
EEREREN=DL— - FUBUESATRLANRBRECER  EHURARANEELEE
%@ﬁ%%ﬁ%'ﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬁ%i'%%E@%ME%%%'%%ﬁ%%ﬁ%%%%ﬂ‘%%ﬂﬁ&°
B AAFERNLTHBYESEARNERZESENTMNEES - ARRABYEEFHENTE - 57

RBEARBZENRELE  REBAP/NRRAERAFR

i

- - g




NAEl e IE B E

3. FAFHARKERREAR HE ME AR RESLHTEHSHEARA
1) ABSHAE: ARFEKBRIELEY AZRIAEEZIHERBUN IRITBINLE
ABBEEHP] - AR  BIREE  HMBRE BETUEZSRTRASR
HERALFDERGH  BURERRRRECETREZLINEERTY -

(2) EEXBIE: ABREALTLELKLETBNEESRLAQENREA -

(3) MBFEINE: ALERY TBEINTBEREE  BERTHRBINKS BT TBEING
AZERENPBEESE -

U3

S
I
B

:

@) BEBYSE: K VT RRBURERBRENELEE  SBUNHREESH -
(6) EBSMAE: ARREEBTEBUAZBEER AEBURENEBREEELES -

4 EREBAANHEFRHERF
ALBESETRERZACNEHEA S  BREFEREIR  BEEUEENELEHSRER AR

MRENMBEICETET - ARFRPNE-—SHERERNEDEY TOFHFEES EENEREEA
BETraiamis -




BEEXERRAE N

20028 ARRIABHEARERE - B20015EREARE HREFIBRRAE - REBRERBRRAEHM2002

FERERREAT

1.

|
\
\
\
\
\
\
!
|
!
\
J
!
\
!

. \
$Qaﬁmm¢§%$K§W€%ﬁ€ﬁ’%NW@&%E%&%K@WE%%@‘W%‘%%%E&
HEESHEBPES SRS  BREXE G %E%DJJX’&%E’UEEﬁF‘Jé‘EQti%%“i&)} - BA(ERYA
{Hong Kong iMaily | » SLABEE B FEERRRE - ;

|
K@ﬂ%mw$4ﬁmEE¢ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁi@ﬁm%%%%iéﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁB@@%EW%E
ﬁwmiﬁ%%ﬁ%'m%@%mﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁ@Aﬁﬁﬁﬁ%z%%%‘ﬁ$@ﬁ%%@%m
64.11%  BHWBBEEFHA(ATH R(ATNERNEHAT - SFHBEEEEATL LR

\

EHUAENSRERERT U TRE 1

EAEEERE - l
|

1, BEREASATDEE2001G12831BLEEHEERSE

2. %%&mﬁaémmiwﬂmEmigmﬂaﬁéélﬁﬁ%:

3. EERUERDF00METESEIERS 1
\ ‘
\ ‘
4. %ﬂ¢ﬁﬁ%%%%%ﬁﬂﬁ¢%@ﬁ%%%%ﬁ@@ﬁﬁ%%ﬁ%@ﬁ%%iﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ%
EREAQF2001FEIBEHRE) MEN(ETHEE)  TERRBLELEBFNELD
AI2001 F B B EHHRE) -

|
6. EERIEAATBE0015128315 LEEHESRAKE

!
? |
5. %%&H&ﬁﬁﬁmmﬁEM%RE&mwigﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ%f

7. BERMESERICERESHNEEETASHNEKFERAANESULEHTE
BEEFCKBEHMERF  EEALBEE2002F12831B tFEE (H8) 8 - RE
ARREERARBKERAER -

8. ZRERHARRTBEAEZRFRA 1

\

9. EETEMAERTAVAEWEBUARTEENRE LEBIPNETERETELER
AREVBIYERITES ¢ !




10. FRRMERLF2002EEERG;Y  IEIANEREZCRBEEERFENERNSEE R

M. BERUEENEEHFHNES -

fERERIABE

1. BRIHEBITAFERNRE

2. ZBBEEZZFRUABRALBETARFERLBESFNREER

(1) ALTERETARTEAQABFNZEBRN

() BHRBEERBTARTEALFBHFNBTRENER

(i EBREEUERBITARFIEARARAEFNERITERNER

(i) BRABBERBTARTERCAESNESDTRNER

(ivi BRABERBTARTERLAEFNESNERNENER

v) BZEEMANZFTARAEHQFAESNIHEENER

vii BEREEERNBENTARTERARESNERERNETNAERRNESR

sj

(i) ERBEBBENBITARTERRABSFNERANER

(vii) ZEZ2BERNBITARTHEROAESFEEHERNNESR -

ix) BZEBENETARITEBRLFESHNFHNATELERNEER -

x) FZBEBEREBTARTERRREFNBEEINESR

xi) BREAMANBITARTERLAEFNERFESRBRANEENEER

(xi) BRBSEAZTARFTERAABESFNBTAXNEIARRREENTHNESR

Xill) BERBBMR T NBTIEELIBESREEESNRANEE



BRRXEEFRBN

|
|
) %%&mﬁ%%ﬁﬂﬂ%ﬁM&ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁE%%iﬁ R ENTITHFRSE

(3 BERIEEANAEEESBMORSA
\
@) BREEESESIEFEARBIARTERATESRIESIRERENTENS
e | |
\

|
(5) BERILEARBITARITHARNIBESERHRE -

3. EBNMEBERERESTRZNBITTEERERITEIINHERD20%O D (HER) -
|

ARBEAEREDETBH2002E45 178 8¢ LERER) - ?%<Y@§ﬁ>ﬁ<lﬁong Kong iMail} k =
2. AQTFFHRERREASHBENBE  H2002F3 8 1 BBHERRE AN EHESHE - 2 - B
EERAMTESHEEESTERE - H Eﬂh%ﬁ??%%ﬂuﬂimEﬁﬂ%ﬁ(ﬁ@%#ﬁ>*%%
CUEHRYFM{Hong Kong iMaily £+ WA E & 9B %Hﬁxﬂxﬁ
KQEKNWEAWGEE¢ﬁi%ﬁﬂi@ﬁwﬁﬁﬁ%iﬁﬁﬁﬁkfﬁ@ NEINETEEMEHEE
ﬁH%ﬁ%%?ﬁﬁ’ﬁfﬁ%mH%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁH%E%hﬁf@Aﬁﬁﬁ RIHAR AR HELR1,2168
B ISR D TIHIRR D 8HI3.6% BN EHEFGTSR TF&)&( Ti%ﬁﬁ'\]ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁi o EHEE
EEERTELLTES

ERURENTAERBBTOTRE

BEEERLEBN AT BTARTERABESFNEER

(1) ARFREARBETARITEBQGESHEBIEN

) ZBZBBENBITARTERLTE %B’Jﬁéfﬁﬁﬁé’]%%

(i) ZEBEERFTARIVBRLRESFE fTFP‘Em%%
\

(i) BHRBBENBTARABRLAESNESHBRNRE

(ivi ZEBEERETARANEBRLRESFNESE ;ﬁ SHEE

(v ZFZREHURBTARVEBARAEFNISEENER




EEAREEAEND

vii BEZIBRENETARTEALIESNEREENBEENRERINER

(vii ZZBBMNBTARITEAQCFELFNERMNER

i) ZFBEBARBTARTERLFESNOEERNZER

(ix) FHRBEAENBTARABRATESHNEIR MEESERNBER

x) BHFABANBITARASHRLFAESFNRLAHERNESR

i) BEZRGARBTARNEACIESNERATEARBINGRENSER

(i) BERRBENBTARITBRLBESNZTIARARRREENTHFNER R

(xii) ERBEBENARBTABARAEBEFEEEASHNRANEE

(2) FBERULAEAERAQRBOARNERLNIESFZSESHAMATERRARE ¢

(3) FANAEENIRABEEELRMAARA

4) BEREEEZESERRPEAREVARIJERARAESAREEEE R

(5) BERILENAZBTARIERLANESEUBEMBRSR -

ARHBEERNBREATEERELENNEE2002F481780(EBEESH) - 2FCUER) M (Hong
Kong iMail) £ -

I oh g 2 OIE R RS e FH R O F] - e R — 4F 4F 7Q



ERAERBEREN

RABIRAERENBRRAGNEBENER - mmw¢w%%%m§%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁm”%ﬁﬁ\@
B ERBEREMGERSAMESTERE  NERFAREASEHRENUNRENT AT EE(LEE
%3) - BB CUER) A {Hong Kong iMail) £ ;

RABIR2002F4A16AEF iiiﬁd‘%ﬂ%ilﬁﬁd\l‘\%45?)%7?5?’%}'J%1%{%H§@E@257E%’%E%EZZU/HHE
RAEBRERBREARE  HESTZORNEREIRERANERSFIBRRREARREARGREREKD

R84,0028 1 - EALENERKNBENB49%  FENBHEFTE(DA D R(REAER)NEH
RE ZEBESERFAFTRTEH- !

ERURENTABZERTHTRE

FEBRRLABREADRBTARATEARNRESFNER

au}

(1) FARBERBIIEBRLEESNERER

() BEREUABTARTHRATESNBITRENEE
(i) ZZRBERBTARTERATESFNBTERNEER
iy EEBBERBTARTERLFESFNEFERNESR
(iv) BEBRBERBTARTERLRERNESIERMNENESR

(v} EBRBREERBETARTEBALFESFNIIBREENESR

(vi) BRBOENBETARIBARD

\Jr
EI

|
ﬁ%%%&@%@%iﬁ%%ﬁmmﬁﬁ:
(W)%%%@%%%ﬁN&ﬂ%ﬁ@ﬁﬁ%%%ﬁ%%%%:
Vi) BRBRBRBTARTHRATEANEEERNBEE
(X BREBEWNBITARITBALAERSNFAATEERROBR
X SHEBEBRBEARTERA Tf%%%@ﬂ?%%ﬁ:
|

!
(xi) ERBEBENBTARTBRAFAESNEATESHRINEBNER

(m)%%%ﬂ@%%ﬁN&ﬂ@@@ﬁ%%%%ﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁ&%ﬁ%%fﬁ%%%;&




BEEREERBN

i) EZBEANARBTIERLAESESESNRAMNESR -
(2) BHRRBLEERAQFTBTARIBALFBESBEEESRANATENRRS ¢
(3) BEIRILEBERIABEEETRMEMNA
4) FARNBERETZERKREARNBTARTHEACAESRERETEREREASENERE R
(6) BENLERAANBTARTBROTESEHHRNER

KARNERBHIREASEHABLETIZE2002F48178 0 LEESR) - BECUER) F{Hong
Kong iMaily I -

AARR0NELERBREASHNBENER  N2002F8A2BHBERREAENZEHEE - e F
BREEREMEEZEMESSRAE REREASEERAULCENFATIEE(LEESRR - T8
(XEFHRYF{The Standard) b * TIUFRESZMHBEHREHRRE -
R BAIR2002F10A10BEFRRAETAMFEEENBAR K ZHERREROCAERLCNNEERENESR
0020 BRERREAE HECEENRRERRBEERBARRKRGSE 8718 - AL KD E &N
64.56%  EHENAEEFRFA(RTE M(ARER)NBHET CEEEEEERAETRLESR -
EHEUERENFAESRBTUTRE

BANBEBRREATELZRBNERRZOT

1. EEBRELEBI BB EREEEHRED

2. BBBALET BEACEESHERL

3. BRRALHBI Brs(EEeRIERD

4. ZEZREFIE TRFMUESHERRTESFTNESE

5. EREBFATARRERETRAESABRATREISHSEAESREA BEEREAT
ETTHRESRR




EEREBFELBHN

AN
_t <

6. EBRIAARBRETERESRDFN2000E10A 108 AEERERBNBE
& |
|
|
7. BEERALATE_EEFEE T - AERBZBANENREARB00BTLBREILS
Aﬁ%%@ﬁ@@aﬁﬁ%&ﬁAE%mm%ﬁ%&%ﬁ%%ﬂ%ﬂﬁ@@am%%o
|
EARREEREASERBANSIASENT 1
|

ERBBEEET  ARA(ATER)

BEREARGABZLETEE2002510A11E W<t5§§%iﬁ> ~ é%(ﬁ@iﬁzﬁﬂ@he Standard)

|
|
|
5. ESE . EHLATES EEER |

(M

2)

3)

ARFR200254 516 BEMW0N FERRACEE T ARTACERRATTERLE - 4
VEEREARRBYEENRENER ﬁ%%zﬂm;ﬁ%i CEREEEEEARLRRBILEE -
B2002F4 16018 @ XE=F !

i .
R B 2002F 108108 Eﬁﬁﬂqzoozﬁ%ﬁ%%?ﬁﬁ@%ﬁ%ﬁi@?ﬁ%ﬂ@ CBERARUEFFHER
NEESHESE - !

|

!
ZKQﬂ?%%ﬁﬁi%iﬁm&ﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ%z5%%&%%%1\%%1\ CEBRERRAERERR
THRERAEEZAARFES - B2002F10A108&E - FE=F ' &

|

|
RE(REER) (EESRERIDSABRT FANFELETETER —REBIARLIN
EE - LARARIRRASERE BRI EABRIARRTELAATES - 520026108
168 - FE=F o |




EE EERSBREBRBARMG

EFw

BEEZLT 405 EETRREEE 100 FRERAABEGEERELEN - 1983F XN AN
RE - 1985FMBRETAHIRR - BERREER - 1996FF19985F - ERRNBERER AT
MACERD - 1998F 22001 F12AEREMBIREAR L TEBLE - S - HERESHBI0FNE
ERS B TH2000F 12 AFMBEALREEREHELE -

KHBEE 485 EBEE -BEIREMEXRBEREERER - FAENI00F AR EZRBTIHERE L
B - B19093F 12 UK RALECETAZTTRIESRBEERESEERE ARG ERBEE
FISFEN Y ELEH - RALM200CFE12EHBEIRLARES o

RRREE 345 =5 HBECEFUKBE - 199NFEERNXEFLER  TERSHEELE
7 - 1992F E1997F  FASXLHBEESRAKER  BEZEB O REIES - 19978 21999
FRAEREZERRBHRELFINMBEE - 19995 Z2000F 12 AR ETBREER A MELEST
B o RAEEN2000F 12AMBEEALNGTES  UHEBE -

BEIESLE 36K EF BELEREBIREN - 1988FEXNTRERERE LRIEEEL 2
10085 EMAEERBIRERIALTEMN - #1988F R EAEERETE=-TRIERAESEEEESS
FERE O BESEAKREREZSELKNER - 1998F E2000F 123 BERETRIREARAF R

TIRE0 - M8 TA2AT - BESCEH2000F 12 MBERARIES - ATIELT -

TRABERE 585 B BERETMHKEERESHIN - B1964EUR - TEEFERETTHRIE
%z&%%ﬂﬂﬂ%f@%%ﬁ%m%%vﬂﬁ T HENTETIEEE - THRAK2000F125H5E

RXEEE 475 EE - BOEREMHEKEERER - REEMI0FENREABRIREELTE
e B1980FEUR » RELTBEIRETHKEBRUMEIAE  REMHKEERRBIER  ERFH
B ABE-_+EZEMRITENTFEER - REEX2000512AHBEFARAEE -




EERBKREZAEED |
|
|
\
|
i
|
|
\
|
|

EXEE ®) |

EXMEE 608 BUNBAEF BALEVEEEARAT HBRARBIALT)HEE 1L
CEMERBDARA 2 — c AHLENEEBZLERURBESH - BRESENEBABLTE
B OMETEFINELEM EREEEENETIASYERTERESSREL 2T - pAEE 0
EMEE  TEREMEXERANEIER MTERATAEBERSHNES  RBETATELD
AEEBRBERAGES LREELAATNEEROEEEIRAERANLES - BATES
ERGES  ERARGEBEERTEGEHEEEEE - §EER2000F 128 BHERD AELER
TEE - | |
Eﬁﬁﬁi*mﬁ'%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%%'ﬁ%@ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ@éﬂ%%%oE%E%%%@ﬁA%K%'
TEAR  MHRRTEE  UREQERELEE - TALSEE—FEEECRRHNNEELHA
IMBTEERAREN - TATAEREINEBHE MESS ITEEE LB SHRESH
FoRERENES TR ARTEARANDORITANE - TREMK200254 8 BB ERATBT
EHITEE o }

|

BIOBAL 605 BUFNTES RECFE2B20pees THEEFHREEEMHE  E
FARECEESFHEEEMRE - BALERERTERNEEERR TEHENERTREREE
FhETABEER  TECATEREASERAE - A EEARMEERBERR  BXRFX
%%EE%%%%@%%'%—&%%ﬁ%%‘ﬁ%%%%~%‘%%E%%%&%%°%%E%&%
FRPEARBITETEREEZEN  URFEEZETRT  FRAFTILRDIT - FTEIERITET
¢ﬁEkI¥%Eﬂ~¢ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁD%Qﬂ\¢ﬁl§ﬁ%ﬁm@ﬂ~¢ﬁﬁﬁ%@ﬁ&mﬁﬁﬁ‘
i%ﬁ%%ﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ%ﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ@ﬂ%%i%%%ﬁ'ﬁ%ﬁTﬁﬁiﬁ\ﬁﬁ%+ﬁu
TERMEASNMEECRESHHA - SREE BRIE wREBRSRPIINERFDRMMEESF -
%%E&ﬁ%@%%&§%¢’—E§E%¢EQEW%WLﬁ‘éﬁﬁ%%%ﬁ%D%nE%mmi
ARFEERRRBULF ERITES -




1

EERTRERARED
EEw

THREZLT 565 BEEETHE - TATMI970FEENRZRE « 19705 - TR ERREDD
HIRRR RETHKEREERRXZEMHIELCTETZERKLT - Ed - #£1984F =1998%F © TX
THERZE_THIBAECAZREERE  ANERFBEZERET - #hIE1099F MBXETER « #
1999F MEXREMHRINEERQTTIEER  BEXSBEL - TLTH2000512ARBFALIEEE
EER

REHRKE S0 EF - RETRANERTHEIEE - BAErX MEBERBHESET R - FE&R
1984 = 1993%F - RAEERRETMRIEREEZEASHEEMEBN - R1993EMBAEE T
BIRRAE  BIAHEBRSEEE - (MR 2000E6 A B X ZEME » A EM2000F 12 EEBEARLD
BEEE -

SEERE B EET -BIXEMORBELABS I - PAEMNISSFETAREENKRZHEE
Bt WERESTEEM -~ £1988F7 822001 E3 R A ETHRIERMHE  E I WIS
ZEFEER - PAEM2000F12 AWNBELALTES -

THRRE 475 EF-REREMTRELGRESITE LMK R - 2000EMEHEAE
KERER IBEREERETLEERF - THEUKR  FEREMENTRIZARNER S - XEMI
HAZEETNE - RETHRECEUBEME  HR RETLAREREBRLOAEEA - TE4£
H2002F 10 R R ERLRIEE -

IEEE 345 BEE - BERZAERFRNERATELEEALE  BESKENELETER
AEIRREETIIE - 19NFREENRNIREREASNMEEBRIBTIRRGHKERE 20005251 FE
AEBRBIEEEFREN - E1991FEXET1999F 128 T RE-—HEERERASKEERLE
TESNTRISKEEE I ERTEE  EEIZHFHE ﬁ%lw*mEﬁﬂﬁK BRHEEETE
BIEl & - 2000 1 A E2001 63 AE RATREMBRA AR EREQRIGAMAEEME ° 20013 A0
ﬁ%%@%%%%ﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁofﬁéﬁmwimﬁ%%Eﬁgﬂ%$o




ENg (%) l
|
|

REBEAE A5 BE-BEXRTRBSKEERELE " TEEE - REL2000F AREBERF
L ERLERELEEEEE - FALEI080FERETHKERA TR  BELRETHKE
BRESHE REIMHKEREIERESIREEL  REMHKERELELHER  RETED
AREEFEEE  EXTRERS - REEM2001FOARBERRBES

|
BEEEAR ;
I

|
BEF KL 645 BELE  BEEPBERENBARE - BEAENTREREFTEHEER20
Em%°%%E%MMEEW%i%%%EW%&IE%%@%@E%%%'W%Eém%imﬁ&
RETEZAARAFIBIBMEE - B EH2000F12 ARBEARABIRERE -

Mzﬁﬁiv%%'ﬂﬁﬂﬁoM%E%m%ﬁémwi%%ﬁ&%%*@%&%ﬁi%ﬁ%H%oE
19NERSAETEREERE BERNSKEEHNERRERNEZEEIE « MELH20005124
Bt AR A DB B G e - ‘

BN A - 445 SIEETE - 10825 E - AAAARE PEKASEEFENEA - RETSREE
BEGE - A AR RETETEARERNT AR B FE  HHMER—BEE - B
H1005ER R TR R EEANEE « HAARA R AT KR ERNEBEE T fro S5 EMN
2000E BHEAL FEILES - ‘i ‘

HEBEt 2% EEENE  IRL100FLENRETBASHEEE  BESTHY - 5+
EEEENBTETHKEEE - W%Eaﬁimwﬁmﬁﬁﬁémﬁhﬁﬁ@ NEEABAREE
B EE e MALH2000F 128 EBERANEFENE - |

BUWHRELE 435 BEEENE  BEXNEBRIAL 192FESHESHAE  LERTEESM
SHMEHH - BATERLEHE  ESHROAUBEH S EA 185 TIEQSR - L 19965 ETH
BRE LTSN c EREN1904F 12 AMBERATEFEUE -

=




EFERSE

TERE

AR REMBLE ([REE])F2000512 8200 EEESH AN T EXBACIERRHEERR £F
EEHZENTILEBEARREBMATERRE - ALARRETHRERRELNEMRMOE ——1F
ShETAE - MEFEERAREESHRUBHNARAF002FE & FHFFHHLA AR 287,236,000
T BRI BRRENAFROEATD -

MEBE

ETEEHRAGH A EE U IR E R EE S BB N N FRESREIE -
BEAEHREGHZASBUEAFXBNEAEAEHBEEANEIFRE0E -

RKERSE

RRPESIRAE AT RUGREC ASEEZ2002F 12ANALFENEENNBS RS SR AF
MFECAARESBAZHERMESRERAREBEZHEBERNA -

WTREZBREHES2ARELEERAEVKERENKERN RETEERIEE) 201

BRENEERTEE
=F£] (BERPEER)
20025 2001 & 20024 20014

ABBTFR ARETIT ARBFT ARETT

SKERE RISKEEMER 551,126 480,964 386,480 356,756
BERRWEL 78,185 79,663 38,585 40,671
BB IRE EiE 4,547 2,580 3,471 1,918
a5t 633,858 563,207 428,536 399,345

L v & 2 TR O PR D 2= RE N = — N AR Ay A S

-~ 7




BB

BEZQUEEMRETHRS (20014  #) - %%@@%ﬁﬁéﬁ%&zéozﬁmﬂ JNBLEFEZRBAREE 10K

AR%0.857C (20014 : 10X ARK0.87T) °

I
\
|
BREEHRA |
(1) ARFARGEHERE |

|

ARELRNAADEER  BHRAFANBIB EHOET - REEBATBRALBERFES (L -
3 BEEQ K
RESBEM (KD)
LS

RE2BH ER ER BR  #% Rf

— - BERRARD
TBRARS
He
BRERRSL 839,020,000 — - — ‘ — -
EEEAR 38,485,000 — — — ; — —
|
|

MREBRAEE 877,505,000 — — —
— BLImRERND
1TERNETHARY

Tm 112,495,000 — — - = —
2B TR ETRR 340,000,000 — — - = —

ERaRMEE 452,495,000 — — —
= RHEs 1,330,000,000 — — —

(2) MREBTHEETER

BE_ZTZE-_F+25

[

TBERLEMAM=ZFALBRERERITER -
|

RE28FH%

839,020,000

38,485,000

877,505,000

112,495,000

340,000,000
452,495,000

1,330,000,000




i
it
I
H
i
i

B RGN 18

1. RAERBEEFREN2002F128318 AL RREBLEE 531,7465 -

2. ARER2002F12A3BAN0BHAREFRER

FERNER FR
BEER (+/-) EREE
REMEREERDA 0 839,020,000
EERREE(REABRLI +54,000 334,385,000
HERFAERECLE +5,420,379 5,420,379
SEERBEEERELT 0 3,500,000
BAESERDE 0 2,725,000
HAREEBEERTOE +2,004,904 2,004,904
TERTESFREFLE 0 1,500,000
MITESREES +1,231,358 1,231,358
EERRENESFABRERALR 0 1,000,000
HExE 0 1,000,000

£t B (%)
63.084
25.142
0.408
0.263
0.205
0.151
0.113
0.093
0.075

0.075

A, REFEFTREE ((REAER QT (HKSCC NOMINEES LIMITED) 12

o

EFEES  LEREELERNBRFEE AL ER A% AL EE -
B. XEZWHBRAEAEBELT REFTE] ) EEALTEEFIS30028 K - 4
(MERRERE.) RS HR - EFMERRIFTEEEENER
C. BEATETQINEREEE -

BRRZEEASERE

p

e

BREER BEHH
=881 REEE
FRRE) ROHE BRMEE
KRR 0 EERA
it =l 5 #0 PERE
[kl 7= TELER
RiRE A PN 3
RnA =50 mEEANE
EB R HEAFER
R =5 TEEAR
[k =} RA HELRR
PVt KA it & E AR
REE & £ gk AR
iR RAEZM - EHREZHRBEDRESE



BRRERNE 2

TRBRAE RETHRERERLDF :
|
EERRA RIBE L ;
R B 199851 7208
EREAR AR®172,4271 88T
S HE TRERERES NME  ERTE  TRERGEMES BBEE AN

RRTREMGENIE  TROBERREHSESE Eo0 BREE
UL BEENERESAEER RS THE)
|
REMHREARATNEREREN TR IEBEL - A2 IRBERENHMF TR EES
M AERBRAERN BB REREAREBOAL - ERSRER  RE - B2 Bk HT
W TIRMH  SKEE  BiE - RELSSETE.

FHERARD TERRE R B LR -
4. ERBRI0%(210%) M AR AREER

|
|
I
|
|
|
AREHRERTEEEHERI0% (210%) M _E 8= AR »
I
\




i
ot
L
Eo
of
ik

FoFEBREBME ISR
1. EB - -EE - -EREBASEFRER
#H e R BB EHEELAE FORRE FRARRE
FOFX = 40 EEE - #EF 2000.12.20-2003.12.19 0 0
ZhE B 34 EE . SBEESE 2000.12.20-2003.12.19 0 0
BB E
BEEE 5 36 EF . FBEEE 2000.12.20-2003.12.19 0 0
BITREm
HENE B 47 £ 2000.12.20-2003.12.19 0 0
THE =5 58 ] 2000.12.20-2003.12.19 0 0
RE 2 48 = 2000.12.20-2003.12.19 0 0
x5 60 BUEE 2000.12.20-2003.12.19 0 0
ZEE B 41 BUES 2000.12.20-2002.4.16 0 0
BT B 59 BUEE 2000.12.20-2002.4.16 0 0
IHEK B 51 BUEE 2002.04.16-2005.04.15 0 0
SE 3 60 BUEZE 2002.04.16-2005.04.15 0 0
TiRE X 56 E=gIR 2000.12.20-2003.12.19 0 0
REZ 3B 50 ES 2000.12.20-2003.12.19 0 0
2EE B 38 BEE 2000.12.20-2003.12.19 0 0
Fer B 50 EE 2000.12.20-2002.10.10 0 0
BRE B 51 EE 2000.12.20-2002.10.10 0 0
FTEE OB 47 EE 2002.10.10-2005.10.09 5,000 5,000
FHE B 45 E=x 2001.09.19-2004.09.18 0 0
TE 2 34 EE 2002.10.16-2005.10.15 0 0
BEx 3 54 ek 2000.12.20-2003.12.19 0 0
MR 5B 45 BlagE 2000.12.20-2003.12.19 0 0
sER B 54 Blamie 2002.04.29-2005.04.28 0 0
ZxE 3 44 Bl 2000.12.20-2003.12.19 0 0
REH =& 32 ETgNE 2000.12.20-2003.12.19 0 0
E=-DiE I 43 ExEensE 2000.12.20-2003.12.19 0 0
HE () EEILSEAEHSALABRESEFHMICEDEET - H4ES EE SAEEASHAEAEALTN

RERRA TR

E3
AR EREERES AN IR -

BAEEREELCERER

SLATZERREHESREI  ALTES EERSHEBAENT

e a s ue pER ) QA 4o A= R

i

_— T A — A e 20

A ™




ELAFEEBMRIWER &

2.

gl

juid
S
Dt
i

EE -EE SREEARFEHHMER

002FEEA AR ERFHNES &F %#&%EA%B@%E?&@HW%%%HE%T%% CEERB W
F ARFEITESENRNBERE ° 5%ﬁ%$ﬁ@$f§i&@ﬂ;$%%ﬁ@i?&ﬁ CREER—IRBA

BEEE EF SHEBEASCACASDNEESHEE (UEERTE  £E&S EF  #i-
HERRUREMEES) AAREII5ET  2ERENN-LESHBHABEAARKEI30BT 28
SEMNZSBRERAENAMAEAARE 1308 - BURSCXHAE TORAEANBRES
ENHHARAARE2658T  ARBISELTRAREIGET -

AREREEST EF SREEABAIA EK’&E?EEX%ME@ZO/\ CHPEERMBBREARE
BOETULE(BEARBIET)NOA  FERMBEEARE20ET(EARB20ET) EAREIET
BBA  FEHMBEEAEARB20ETUTHION - HPESLEERERGEARAENEY  R2E
EARFNBEBA—RELEEERNER LR ENME - %ﬁ%f HSREEEARANZEERES R
R—RETMHRIEREDRME - |

EEREEE :
|
i
; 2002%F 20014
| ARBFT ARETFT
|
e } 715 780
HeREMME 1 1,780 1,960
BRSHR | 22 37
|
|
1 2,517 2,777
NFPEBEREEZHMEHT :
) |
‘ G
| 20024 20014
ARBOTZE ARY1,073,0007T (E%1,000,0007T) ‘ 21 15

PRSP REBEARAARFERZESME 2 ERHAL -




I
et
4t
i3

L3

p=n)

o
Ui

- FAFEEBWMEIWMR @

3. FHBEHREST EF SREEARZHERRER

- m

EAAR2002F2 A28 BN E_EEEEE _+ -1
EFRT LT EEEENRE -

i3

B ORBTEEERELEE TREE

RLREIN2002F4 R 16BBH2001FERRASEE T AREAT - ARZERELEDRAALF
REZZRBNEBRMEBEANEGUA MELEV A LREERIARFBELESHNAT B
g T EREERETARD 7%4%$~mmﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂTﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬁi\%ﬁﬁ%i%
ERFBEUEENRE  WHEEIIRKE  SRELEETERABYEE  EREFACHAZA
i BI2002F 48168 - FHZ=E -

AERER2002F4A29HBMME _EBESCE =228 AR TECRERLEAXR LTS
%@%&EB@B&% °©

2002F10R10BRQARBH20FEBRERERE - AN EELLE  BEEBEALEREEERT
EERE TZAXATRATREEEZALCINEERENRE FHEEEIFEAEHIALRE
£ H2002F108108 %  FEH=F -

2002108 16B A QR EEBIRRRS 2R ERTELA S EABTIRELIARAES © &
2002108168  {FTH=4 -




FAFBERMRINA &

4,

EZRAEIRER

20025 - AAFERBIONA SRERET AATEIFEREIERBNABARIA (58
TREN1497%  EDSHRE2A - FRBEESA - NRBESOA  FLNEFERLERARE

OREIE - ERBR IEE

(1) BINEXRBK:

THAE
FHBAE
RMMAR

SKEERRREEET

(2) BEIMBERE:

HRE
AR
K E
ERHLUT

BEROGIGEH2RH

hti

ARE - WBRFE - Ek
= A%

%
HI
[
"
i
4
2
o

ES ESREAREEARRZ

BEHEENTRAT  FEBANEXRLEBEE -

96 A
14 A
124 A
688 A

8A
72A
420A
422 A

1£510.41%

151.52%
1513.45%
1574.62%

150.87%
157.81%
1545.55%
1545.77%

YP%“ﬂZWE“ﬂﬁﬁ%m@EiW&ﬁﬁ%%ﬁ&@ﬁwv%u%
BAEANFEBREBEL Tiﬁﬁﬁ@%A@%Z%@ﬁ%%ﬁ%éo

BHRER

AN T%Nmiif&%%iiﬂZEﬂ%ﬁWﬁﬂﬂJ&&%%
(THREEAME) CEEGH -

ERERERABHEAEAES




i

REX S

i3
i
il
i

RAERESHA - RRBEUATHEMERS

{n

#2001 F9F248 X émﬁ/m BImARAR TULRETREERERZIEEERR - (BBEBTKE
ERTEIRERRS (BEFRSKEER(ER ZRIREEREGB I(ERIRKERS  BEL
MiRE  BEHRSHA - LBSKEERIETRIE ﬁ%%mﬁﬁiﬁﬁ&@l&&ﬂﬁ%H7J<J%£§ﬁ(%§£>
EETREREENEREXN IR IEEARBAELT  BRECSRKEE(BR ERIRNKERS)
BEUBAARR18,353 68T -

200150 H2AR REMBAEBER A IRETRD) BX AR N(TRARFFREIRABEERR
EEARE)  REHS BEHANTNTREEARE219E  BRUAARE4L12BT -

RBERETREXZMHKRZH2000F10B10BT UHCEKREBEILHRE)  KEMFKLEREEE
ARETHEERSK BE=TF MERERBIEBEAXNFHNEEHE - REMHKATA—RE
TERYNBELE  UXRETHRIEBNEGEE - ZRBVLSARNETRERBRTHKAFEIZL
AREZSHSKREEXBEERENTHRESRELEN - A EEBRTRE  REMBRMEFNREMEE
FBBTALE MAXRRERETBRRAFBENI O - REFELN - BR5KOEERRKE
MBFRIEFZE  LE(EREE) SKRERFANMERNEENEELRREBHSEHNHE - QT ER
SEHRNRESK2IVBIIK - BEREEHKATNCEIREEREZLHRBEIBEARK39,966.58 TS5 KE
HERBE -

REREMHERXETMREEEZETRELF (EH LB M2000F 108185 UNEREEEERR
7 RM20005F 11 A4 ST E G R ERAAAARTREAEHRELRATEROHERE
ERE - EBLRA " FERTEXNINLAR  EXRETMRIIERES - ABHENLEAZMHREE
BRFEIY  EAEZRKERAYREATERRAAZTHEERELEN - T EEBRTKNE - XEW
HHOEMNEEEEDHEET ARG MARTARERETHXA/BENI AT - REBWHZOER  ER8
LEBEERETHFELN(EENRIIERERELEGEREER) (EREMK1993]) 4125 ) FAIRTE
ZRAQFUNERERS -



b
0l
e
%lz'l
uf
D

EXH (&)

(5) WMEHEA ARFRXEZNE-_NHABIRARAR((REIFR]) FIRFEEREGE  FPRE
%‘E%W%/\E%871%7_5°EEE@?EE_FDHE%EﬁmE&IE%EE EANEERERS  LEXZEA
BERS - LERX HFECR200258 A58 R LEESH) - ?:f/%@(&ﬁ) {The Standard) 245 °

® HEHAR - AR TiﬂtTéﬁi%émﬁﬁzﬁAzoooﬁmﬂ105”%%@?@%%@ YEFETTEREE
TETHARRETANTLE S MNBACHRADEIERRQTHR iﬁzﬁtﬁ%%?fﬁ HE)  HEABFAR
#1068 T c HEHA - $Eﬁ§tﬂmfﬁrﬁ%a§wﬁé€§£%§z%/\ﬁ%05%7‘5 o
|
(7 ﬁﬂﬁmmﬁuﬁmEEN@EQE&E&%%%E%%&%ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ@%%&&%AE%
34,4018 7T °

ARARBUEEER AR GRE-RERFTETH
|

EHEaW |

I

i

ﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁ#ﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁ@i%%ﬁ%%ﬁﬁqﬂE%%K%ﬂﬁ&@ﬁ@& THR&H) JTT?_EE@Lttg/:T,@ °

BERE

oy

RLHEeHEINEEETRUIGENTFNETEEZE 235D %‘J%ﬁﬁ’éﬁ@ﬁ&%73ﬁﬂ%74§&%ﬂ4ﬁ
EZ116H ¢ }

& e

|
1 ‘
EAEeHRIMNESEHRAGEENFNEEERS ZFEDS J%ﬁizﬁ&éﬁ%%ﬁ%m BFIEERFI20EEE
1228 » : ‘

|

& HRkREF A

ARRZEBEERNEAHEFESRENRKRFRECARFI0TE » |




L
E
w
=
i
T

FTEHERMRER

AT ATERARELREFREASEREERHEER BN

20024 20014

% %

FRREAMEESEEEEZES L 21 45
ALBREEAMERNEEEEZ SO 69 59
ARREAEPIEHEEEZ2ESL 60 85
AR AEBREPIEHEEBZAES L 88 86

RIvEE EIUNENERSLIASEEERSELPIRARSE - MAEESERAELPREMHKD
ﬁ;%?tﬁ\%@ﬁﬁﬂzﬂi% °

b'

EEBmAE

BREARBZAFER TESHEBLBEERZAEE -

REREEXARZERG

mERATA

)

ALREZER2001F7AN B EXALAEEERERSABERATNZ LT RAMSF+ O [HREER T
(IRERATEDZE TEE XY AR RERAQRANVBEREFRANZHNERZES (IE
ﬁi 8g)) ERZEENERESTEBRUFNTETENNAL  TARTERSRERLAR - ZZEE
BRZEBNESZFTLATNFAZEE -FXRHEARIABESETRBETNARIERERNELRAEETRH
Faﬁﬁq%“ﬁ‘ TREBRTAINER -

I]]

i
F““n
i

AR R

AEHEMBMA - ARTEEAFD  FHREE




fak
]
L3
H
uft
U

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|
53 ] |
|
%E@m¢ﬁ%ﬁ@%%%ﬁ*%¢i@ﬁ%%%%%@@ﬂ&%%%%@%%%iﬂﬁﬁ@ﬁ%%ﬁ%%
%o BEKETREHMERAERATRBERXESHTSHF RECHEST  EIRBEEHFZNAL
DB 2 B P B A T o |

EERES
|
|
\
FEBEE :
EELR 1
|
|

TE O XE
2003525208 ‘




EEEeHEE

1.

FHREFNESEEHER

TREFRNEETEHBAZRERE  TEANTAT

N

200252 A27R BHE_EEFEFE T/ \AEHE 22 BBUOT RS

a. ARF0NEEZSESITIERS

b. AQFEEEHEHRA

c. FEADREN0EFERENHEHE

d. FEADE001EELEMBEHE

e. REALT001EEREREBFSM002FENBHEERS

. FEADAEWNEEFEALEE

9. FEEALE002FEFBARKERET

h, FOFESEMELUFE201FERERT IREASNESENSE RS LEEFS
(RESE ARSI MEBMAE  ARFEENSAERABERTRBHIEB4ER
BroiE 28 ARATERRBEFQFNSINGTE R '

BEANEFRETHMEBAERLA  BAFKESHHERMEANEREZLN2001E
EEHHRE  EEMRRTALENERVBHRAMBERR -

KREEZSEZRELSHEE2002F3A 18 L EBESH®R) - BB(IER) M{(Hong Kong
iMaily - =

20028 AVHBHE _BEEEETNLAEE  ERFTALEBB T TRE

a. TERBIQIENTEREAVEEMNFFEFERSREBE R

T2 E 2B EREEE S I 2R _S 58

48




=74
-8

1.

2.

i

L
anr

9

FHREFRESSERER &)

EEeHRAR00EEABAEENEBYE

{m

Df
T

b. %%2@1@2&'&%;@%iiﬁ%:ﬁﬂz@%ﬁ%ﬁﬁiﬂajEﬂﬁﬁsg%eﬁ@aﬁ%ﬁmr@@%’zﬂ'ﬂ%‘%
MRIRABARY SRREME-_TERABRIEERAFEALAERRERBEN KA
BIRE BALAEREXKMEERS - %éaﬂﬁEZEE;EQ%E%EL%Pﬁﬁ%ﬂ%%&ﬁaﬁ
A - !

|

|

AREEEETERZNETIEFE200288A 28 K( LEE ‘%ﬁw BB (XER)FI{The Standard)

i

2002%E8F2 1B BRE_EEETOE_TAeE A%%%I BB TR

a. ERBHBTEREFT BIANEEEEERID

b. BEEFHE EERAMUEEHELR T%%E’\]ﬂaéﬁ;&
|

c. RERREERRRRFCNESREAZE ]I%% RERRASERIEAES -

mE}‘ )

REARAIE_E %%A”_ﬂ- REBFRMORE  HEEFIETRANEEE RAREES
2EREFMTE(RRIEM(RRIER) - %iﬁﬂﬁﬁ?&%ﬁ?é@o

AREEEEHRRFAETIEE2002588H22 BRI (LER #i@ BEAE(XER) A (The Standard)
i

|

l
RREEBEER :
AAFEEEREDRAMER AR HARTAREAL EEEMBWEF RETE EE
BYHRFEASRBHRITER  ALBHAEBEAERTRENBERARACDNEEHESETTE
B RERQATNEFE2002FENTIEEBRIRB(REE)  (EHFEH  (LHRAD -(L2FER)
REMEEERMNERTALEE THERERR QEREMEQE TE IS TNUEE
FABEGGE BT RIFNAEES  AOFES - E’@a@/\ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁ%%%&ﬁ&&iii@ '
EHR RERIERNEEFAFMNERNEAREENE E‘JTTF%




e

i3
B
Sefed

0t
L3

EERULAQATR0NEERFRSENELER (&)

{2)

(4)

ALREREEALINUBHENABMRALTTRE  A8NEE - BRBEALF2002F 8%
WEREAEBHRREDFNTBRARMEERR - EFKBPREFTOEHAER AL ENE
HEANEEMERELNOTESERLEIN -

MEHAN  ARFEESEMBRARR -

WEHA - ALEN2001F9F248 BT KAFRENLERBHR S KEEREEZTRE &£
EFSKRER (BR ERTRUAREESKEERER TE =BT Mlta)IE B #BEN20024F
10A30B K  ELFRAREXLEEENE - EERENHERBETLENETAF(2001)E975H
FREENMEASHATTENEETRAE  ZEERBRFIATFEHE -

BREHEAN  FRAHERZATEE  REELMOAMRRERNERNE  BRERSTAE
QEO

BRRNGRBMITIER

ARBEFEEXEINETARRETENERAE CHARRREEERIRREATERNTE
BENRRAT Kﬁﬁm$§ (REZ AR T&%mﬁﬁﬁﬁémﬁﬁﬁﬁlﬁﬁﬁTw“'
MRALREFSRNARERTRRAENABRE -




1

hE KRS }
|

PRICENVATERHOUSE( COPERS
I N i

| T EKEFET(2003)52785%

RERZFRREMOBRATDEZEBRE ‘

RPEZER  BHTELINEEE (ELTREFAF) 2002612831 EHEER BEEM2002F E 51718
F FESERNRSRER - ELEHBRBELTAEE BRMNECRHELEHBERBRRENENL - R
MOEARERBE(TEEMETMNBIBEADETH - EFTBEFR  RALGEELTMNEEENEEE
R BRTEEHESRTCEFRNBALENETERF - }
HMRE BRECAEZINENLEAERATNEEBETBRENETEARLNECKEE ST RADME:EE
HEENEERT  ERAEANEAAMRRTEATIMELE2002512 831 BHF KR 20024 E &
REXRNBEREBR  EFRETEANEREET —EHERA -

|

i

BEXKEPRX BAE ! IR
SHMERAARDE B ED : - EMEEET

TE LR
2003527208

Ty 2 A IE D A3 A = R L, 2 -— o AR — 4 AT 3




HRERA=E

F2002512F313

CRE-BESHARNEED

a6t N
R2002% 200145 H2002% H2001E
B EE 12A31H 128318 12A31H 12A31H
AR¥FT AREF T AR¥TT AREFT
g8
REBEE
BEES 3 537,929 260,468 515,507 208,770
JEULBR R 4 28,704 132,312 28,232 132,312
Em IR 5 1,419 548 1,078 530
B 6 1,871 215,140 253 215,026
e 7 2,440 2,514 2,440 2,514
R EERET 572,363 610,982 547,510 559,152
RBRE
ERBERE 8 4,000 4,000 19,439 21,018
EEEERTEEIR
ETBERE 1,757,717 1,754,719 1,755,436 1,751,406
o BETTE (493,021) (442,717) (492,771) (442,717)
ETEEFRE 9 1,264,696 1,312,002 1,262,665 1,308,689
FEIRE 10 915,949 — 825,625 —_
EEEEMTEEIRES 2,180,645 1,312,002 2,088,290 1,308,689
BE® 2,757,008 1,926,984 2,655,239 1,888,859
EHEHRENEARSHFRANENIS
ERE ZR BriR®B
AFIBEA BHEEEA ELE. N

52




EERER (&)
7200251273318

(RETBEHHAGE

BERRRES

REBEE
FEEIRE R
TEITERIK
BUER
TR E
FE A AR
BB
HER R
H fh FE 5K
BEER

REBRESE
RIB&E
RHER
BHEEMNK
RHERESR
BESF
PBRREES
BRRER

f 7
RN

B NE

He o FE
EE
RAOEHNHE

BEEEEH

4=

K

BENRRERET

Hre

BHAER
A2

Firsy

11
12
13

14
15

16

17
18

19
20
20

21

ENEHBRWTIRASHBRNERTS -

BRE
LEIREA

&6 | AT

20024 #20014 R2002% H20014
125318 128318 128316 1258318
AR¥FT Aﬁﬁfi AE%?E ARETT

|

|
30,000 L — — —
1,862 1209 414 199
89,597 — 89,597 —
5,753 3/471 5,733 3,465
115,268 106,400 115,268 106.400
21,196 46/597 21,191 46.593
482 2,200 465 2.200
176,523 157)545 174,635 157.531
5,861 4,}583 5,862 4.583
446,542 321,005 413,165 320 971
500,000 - 500,000 —
66,676 36,200 — —

|
566,676 36,200 500,000 —
1,013,218 357,205 913,165 320,971
1,716 1,891 — —
1,330,000 1,330,000 1,330,000 1,330,000
69,289 69,289 69,289 69,289
84,335 41,250 84,335 41,250
56,223 27,500 56,223 27,500
28,112 13,750 28,112 13,750
258,450 127,349 258,450 127,349
1,742,074 1,567,888 1,742,074 1,567,888
2,757,008 1,926,984 2,655,239 1,888,859

TmER ﬁﬁﬁ
BHEEEA Bl A




A
B E2002%F12R31BLEF
(RETE&IRIER

Rt |
fi st 20026 F 2001 5 F 20025 % 200152
AR¥FT AREF T AR¥EFTT ARET T
FTEEBWA 22 670,749 595,986 670,749 595,986
B EREBRKR 22 (146,136) (131,649) (146,136) (131,649)
FEEBRRS RN 23 (36,891) (32,779) (36,891) (32,779)
FEERKNE 487,722 431,558 487,722 431,558
0 EMEERDE 514 89 10 12
B EEER (46,047) (33,623) (43,705) (32,385)
B (EA) BN FE 24 (12,511) 1,196 (12,595) 1,126
BENHE 429,678 399,220 431,432 400,311
W REBK 25 — — (1,579) (982)
I EEINEA 42 317 42 317
B EENTH (1,184) (192) (1,184 (192)
B EE 428,536 399,345 428,711 399,454
R = E i) 2(s) (141,475) (131,820) (141,475) (131,820)
LEBRREESR 175 109 — —
FRE 287,236 267,634 287,236 267,634
EHREABRMNTALTEHBRAVEAXES -
ERE =MW B IR 48
DEIBEA HEBEA REA

— e R = A A a0 A



RS RS

HE20025F128318IEFE
(RETEEHIER

RERAE
e ENRSENB

o 5 B B R B
W REBUEEEBRLER
REVEERAEZSE

AHERD BRI
W R E AR A

FRARD BRI

A i

20(b)
20(b)

ERNETRRMEAT ST RERNAKRTED -

L=lES
REIREA

CEi ‘ D F

2002F B 2001 & 20025 20015
ARBFRE  ARETIT  ARETZ  ARETI
287,236 267,634 287,236 267.634
127,349 6,261 127,349 6.261

|
414,585 273,895 414,585 273.895
(28,723) (26,764) (28,723) (26.764)
(14,362) (13,382) (14,362) (13.382)
371,500 233,749 371,500 233.749
(113,050) (106,400) (113,050) (106.400)
258,450 127,349 258,450 127.349

|

I

|

|

|

|

R | B} R 18
HHREA HEA




el ER

EZF2002F 128318 5%
(BET-TEHREER)

RETHELEMRERE
BERA:

RESKEINRS

KR EMRELIEEHENRS

BEIRMAPE

BERd

BERSR BIEBIMINER
BT URSBIINNES
SR ERE

XA BRELEFEENRS
B
REFHDELENRERERE

REEZDELENRERE
BERA:

WETETREHEEREAERMWEINERE 2 B E1a)i)

BEMEMEREREBENES
RERADE

Baend -

BREETEE BEVEENEMRHEEMINMNNRD

REFDELENREREFH
RETDELENRERE
BERA:
EREEINRS
WEMEMEBEIDEHENRS
HeRADET

R R

S EBRAF B MRS
BRMEFITHRS
B h/ Pt
BETHELNBRTIREFH

BEFENE

EMEAMRMWERTEHRRNEAKHED »

FAE
RNEJEEA

(===
2o

FHEEEA

&6t N
20025 E 20025 E
AREF T ARETF T
704,399 703,428
52 52
704,451 703,480
(67,663) (66,740)
(37,515) (36,304)
(206,849) (206,836)
(33,076) (31,923)
(345,103) (341,803)
359,348 361,677
354,362 354,362
2,158 2,073
356,520 356,435
(373,802) (286,294)
(17,282) 70,141
30,000 —
30,476 —
60,476 —
(104,182) (104,182)
(20,899) (20,899)
(125,081) (125,081)
(64,605) (125,081)
277,461 306,737

BB
BEA

ToE sl w15 R ER S E R D

= o — &r 4r ¥

[ 4




Rengx(E)
HE2002512E31BLEE
(REFPRETREELR

mrREH

(i) BEANARCRELEIBNREAEFH

EFE -

. CRL)
LHRREER

AT EENEREH
EEEERE
R8sz

WEBK

TFEHRD

AT FE IR B R
HEMHRERNERNRD

RETDELENREREER

(i BREFERMER

BRENFREE
B REMETHE

REFEME

BHEHTREMTRFTEHBROEXLS

P

V7

AIREA

>

[>m ==}
% o

HHEREA

&6t AT
20025 & 2002
ARETF T AREFIT
© 287,236 287,236
(175) —
50,874 50,624
1,088 1,088
14,571 14,571
— 1,579
74 74
100,327 101,205
 (94,647) (94,700)
359,348 361,677
537,929 515,507
(260,468) (208,770)
277,461 306,737
BiRA
HHZA




E At 8 & M &

%&ézooziﬂz A3IELEE

(RE+FE

= - 12 B,

B Al AT

Y

1 REFEENREERFHEERL

REAERRBOHARAR ([RAA])RN1993F6 ARAETREARATNE ([FE]) sTMAZE KD
RLAF ARRNTELEERBETRKEERSKEERERRY ERRABUERMNETEEE
EBEYR - ALORFLRANFBEREIEERITINAGHRRITEESE)

UTRALRZEEBEEREN

(a)

BREERSKEEHERER

(i)

SKEEER

EKEEEBEEBN2000F 108108 FTMNCSRERRERBIRITH - BREBEZGE - &
RARBREEFSRKEEREEBETTHNGELABENERRARXETNH KD RIRMES
KBRS « KEMPRQE ([HIkar ) REFEKYMBELE  UXRKRETMRILER
([THBEDEZE - TEARASSKEEEB2ERGEEEMNELENT  BiEETEENTE
REHE(BTEREMERIRIIMNEBZR) IRIUZ S KEREKEBRETEE (EEAHR OE
AEEEREFENEEFOYTENI%OEH  URESHEARARNEERREEBRBHES
THHEEEERNNERTERAE -

FKEEFRERES

ARTRR2001F9824B EHOKARFEE] T(RBR TKEEHEREIREERR)  (LET
FKERER (ERERIREERBINCLASKEEREEZIEERRD ((EEHAED -
REZHE FLTHRAEERRBESKEERERIRE LET KRR (ER EE
IR RSKEEREELR (@5 KEERARIR]) TRARKR =B KEERETE
IRE2E:  BREZFEEHE  FRABRTUBZ=ZESKEERERIEESS  sKka
R ESREZ A KEREEETIEMOEMNEENARKI4ETHN=FTRTNEERE
FERETKEEARLA




e HEME
BZE2002512A318LEE
(RETEEHANRR)

1

LAFBNTREERBHEERX @

(a)

SREBRSKEERERER (&)

{if)

i
SKEEBEEEE () |
i

A TR R2001 69 A24 B EEOK AT ET T O KRR (BR) ERTREE B (BRY
BiREl) - BEXRE ELASESKERRERIERESE  BAATREINAAA
SRBEURERER  AAEBARAAREREZESKEEREETRIBH - BEKE
EATESKEERERSEN (20010 UAEESARERERRAERL) E5E
SERNES R ABETABN23 7% 2B o BUHE - ARARBEELZEISK
RERERIRERTURIEREREENAARSE 1 7ET - RRELKERSE  HKD
SRS EREALTAENENEESE A BHENEALAALTELRRER S AL
SEEERE BEETIEFNIRFHEERTREEY REERIEBERE - A8 - £8%
B ZEESKELHERTREAEE R  FARNBKDANRFEBBERBECS
KEBEEHE) ST - !




e R R

HE2002F12E313 0 EFF
CRE=BEeTHEIREE

1 LAFEAREBRFENEETER @)

(a) BREBERSKEEBERXEXK (&)

(ii)

SKEERMERENR (B)

BRl RRREREZRRITAT —FHHOARETLAETHRTEEHE - ERRRETY
HERARBI2ELNETEERENERSAERTHEED - RELFLFEZMNER - £t
AERHNRTEERENEBHEETIRERY TEXNEE MR E  JOKAREBE L IMEL
TEEER - Bt AREMR2002F 1030 AEERXEZ @5 KEERTEIENRK
B-BTERETNYVBEE  EHRTU2002F12A3BAZ =S KEEBRERIREY
EERBEBRBER  THARUTHERERETEE -

ARET T
EE
— LA BB AT ERBITIER (354,362)
— AR B XITEK A EE 2001598248 = @S KEER
ERIRBZAE (137,892)
—EMBEEE (679)
KRB AEIRREESSE (492,933)
BE:
NATEWSKATEERNRITER 500,000
FAAARZESKEERERICEREER
BEBRXEREEREKLAEEHE 7,067
AAFIEBEA RN ZESARERERIRERESE 71,401
ELABENPRRFZBMNERTERNBE (273,630)
FATRAUBRAAENSHEKRODRERHE _(202,229)
BEXATERMNEQAGI0RNERSHEENSTEHRAANSE 2 89,597

AARESHEXATER (105,565)

o & i TE D A A = rE o T — R A — P S 2D

Faal



i HREWE
BZE2002F12B31BEEE
RETHESHBAREL

1 LAFBAAREEFRBEHETHX )

(a) BREERSKEEBBRERER (&)

|
) BRKEEBERES (B |
i
o Bk AT AERRERS A AR E ST R BT E RN I BEkAARERLAT
BB TEE - A - BKARRBZSERIAE  EURTHERRLENE AR LR UE
K’AETQE%’MD%@?EWEZEf5%‘%%@@&%1%9’9%739 °
|

F=EEKEEFRRIEEENERET -

R B REF &
SREEER  SKERE  SKEEER
BRES ERER BREAR
& RERZ FERE REXE
BERENEBREEE (B K) 45 28 10
T HE 2004 K 2003E K 20055 K
B E2001F9 A 24 BB S KEER ;
SERERLZAERLBEAS |
BEAR(AREET) 11.34 9.78 3.66
BHRZWE(AREBED 5.89 3.17 2.64
EEMIRES S RUWER) :
—2001F12F31E 6.0% 14.4% 3.8%
—F2002%12R31E 19.7% 45.1% 6.1%
BERRERNE (ARBET) _
—H2001%E12H318 0.35 | 0.46 0.10
— 320025128318 116 1.43 0.16

(b) EER |

EATBARRERETERR AN AR RB LR EWAER  WARZBEREWBFEATER
THFESE (RREESABESETEEERENERE ST EBOERRI) KEKE - BE
E2029% 2R 288 1k - }




RN
BE20025 128310 ILEE

= b By =L S4B
(RETRESHFNER

1

LFENREERBHEZRR @)

(c)

BAIREEEERY

AABR2001F9RPERETRIREGR AT (ERER) B T(RRERF LB ETARE
EHEFEEER)  ZRBRREANAEFTZENBEE  BREZEEGR Ao RERRRE
REMBEEZEIR2REEERK  TREIFEREMNKIVES AR 10,650,000 EE
EER - EINENREHN2003FMEK -

FARERETERRENRBRETBETIESLBAUNERE - SABEREFBHEFEDRE
KEFESHNBRBEEERNBUAEMN TEMMBELHEMET - ZEBARMEE - BE
BABERRRRAERNBLE THREESE  ALRABRERERETERREEETHEH

oy 37T R T *5H
BEETIIR

EHBE g ANeHfEHBERNERSE

(a)

{d}

B BRRNEREE

B RRARBHEARANBEH B BTN LI IEEEANENEEREHE -

EHEE

eHEFAAE1R18 1283101k -

AR

UARBRTEALUYE - A RRNGHEBEELUAARE T T -

RRERNEERER

UHEBRAEFRICHRER - RENRAN  EERBRESREERRAFAR  UEBREEERE -
HIFHREENEEREZLRR °

tmm o | % TED D I T = TR T —_— PR — & A 2

Py




~2A

BEHBEEWHE
B E2002F12B31BLEEE
(RETESHRER

2

(e)

{(g)

BE

I
B RE  FHAANSHIHERDBRGE )
|

FIFRESRERENALLEEFRL RTMBARINOHRITER -
BYHOER BEER

FIE g 500 $ B AR R LA U
FEEYTEEEORERARABEERE o

SR SN SUR M R T AR SR E A EHE N E BB EBRABNRERL EE
WEE  nESEMEEE - BE - ATER ReREFETRS  BRASE FHERD
1 AR A o

i
FEEEEME  FHEREESES -

BAEHER A RTER S EREHE - THAREESRSERSARETFEEIIE - FUNE
HEMETHRARE -

|
EBRARRA
ESREREAEES ARG FORERE - ‘
|
EHRERENKAREESERINNERAE - AEEHRREC RNREERLEERAR
EAREN20% BN RERETRNBELRAABRELREEEAL DY - RARLUER
¥ HREEACENREEZORARRBELGEMOBUT - REWEEL EORAR R
EERAEETBENNIA LEHENBNEERERAGEALEY - FAREKE -

ESLARMEHBRT  HTRANBERARRZERE - FAREAL A EEXMEEEES%
PEMRREER  BEEATAMBAKERREN  UEBUINEGEEHTEOFENEER -

T Al B REEGSE R DS — = = — 4




g
8=
‘k

2

it =

4

20
Eig

RE M

0212831 AIEE
BerRAEE

EHIRR et HeHEBROBEGE (&)

(h)

{i)

RURERE (&)

RYBERAANTESETHEIRRELELENABCERRAETAAJ UL BEREIE
B LEEBRRENEEENHEAOARBEATATERE R REeBENEHRRERERET
BENZR FTREHREREREER -

BEREENRE

EEEERBRARBRSNE BHERRTRERBIR -

THERENEN (N EEEER RN ELERERN I ERAENEN RRRINEREFH
NEBEEEERAE -

BROERAMEE R REERN T E AR SR RRAREEE - RELESE -
BN NREEEEORE AT E NS B EREEET0F BRSO BN RBAREN LI
% ERRURBRHOEHEOREANEEOHEEMI TS TR EEHEL - B2
BOE REETETEERBARNR - HERHRBLRBLREALD AL EELEEY
B -

EEREEYNTEREEFHBAEHIER MR ENNFISEERMNBRIEFR NI ERAR
(ABREERE) ZERTHEANTHE - FEMRANBRNII0EOFTF ©

HEWEEEEAERERAKTRER T RERERTONREBERA TR - EeHAER
HROT

BER#aEEE 10E305F
EHEREEM® 5E40F

MEBREEEZREREFENABRENTERRAF A ANERT NEEETEENBRRAXBRE
AAE - R E G RE A SR EE

FEAEERERBELERLE 2254

64




iR ORI

BE2002E12A3MALLFE

UREFBEERERSR

2 EEEE- - GRAHNSHENERNENSE®

(i)

EEAESEANAE () |

|
ESEEER  HAFRNSERUSEETEEATHBAE  MEDRETEERERME -
AR TREEE - R NER) SREEBABM S EEAERAREEE - 1SR EHEE
FBR AL - ‘

ﬁ’%Eﬁ%E’JHﬁz)\EJZE??E%TE&H%%?%%XIE?%%@%EE?JEEWEEEEZ%?E@%%E R NGIVEEPN
E\-’E =] I

U

ERIR
ERTREFEEETIRETHASUEEE  UERBENTHIERTRRAAR - HFLHE
SHEESEARENESER BERARE TRER FEEEENEETEMREZNAL
BIRAESFERT AR ARKEE FRENERRA - AEIRESIBERTRAREHEA
EEaE - }

EEFEEE  HAFEANERNTEERTRATHRAN - WETRETAE LM - B
EAEZYEEE R ER) BREFEAENSAEREETREHEE L ERELRE
FIBRAL - |

EREA }

HEREFEAEMBLEEMERMELNNE EHRRE BOMEEREESEREM  EEELY
RERERRLRE TAAFAEZNBETUERAREFVENEREIHC CHEE  HIER
£ STAZEERRE - ES,E%EE’\]E’é&%@ﬁﬁiﬁﬁiﬁHﬁiﬁﬁﬂ%%ﬁﬁzﬁ{t C ARBERRRE
REt ANEHER - ‘




g; :F&‘L\( TEE

HZ0002F12E31EILEE
(RECREHBRNER)

2 EitBE AT HFHEROEEGTE (@
REHERETEAERS X NE TSR EERERHNEFEF
BEENFEEANKEERN  BEEMCLE - INEHEPIERAER
ERBLIBEARERLER

(k) fﬁ'r}\ﬁﬁﬁ (“ﬁ/

ERERTNEHANMEER
X ETHBEHEMERE
ZHNEANENEREVERSEFERR

B TA
BRENEBREERE REBELEEIATHUKEAR-

f

h

H A&

I HERREER

BERFREERZEEBRBELETATNESR -

(m) HERMABER
FREERZEEREEET ATIEL

(n) RKEFR
— AEBZBRETHMEARGEESHE  ZHERETAEEEFREEEEFSN20%RRIES
EBR - BEZTIFAEERECBERRESNERBAEZAEESARE - FEENHERRES
B st AFBAE ©
(o) EZERIEF
BEEHERBAEEZ  SANSERAENFBRETRRITHANEERRASHETRASIENE
ESi A WEIZEE MIREHWEHE -

WIESHRAIBANAREXNZRE

66

S5 8




67

BEHHERYE

HE2002512831B -5 & ;
(BEFEGHAIRE |

2 WHEE - fAANSHENBRNEBREE B
(p) REHEE
FEREAER S LA AENEEREEES - AEXHARENMUER R A ST
R \
(q) XS }
SR HERHEPEARRALAGHEESREAARS  REHERLEA LM E RS
MAEREEREEPEARBIAGHELRERARY -

\

\ ‘
BRINETEEERDHESPYIMNEESEERBOELBRBERMI  FEELBRLIEMNE
REEE -

(n  WARZEA 1

i

() SAERBHERARRBERBHER S KERRERRRARRSKRREERBMIRT
EALER  RIEALEEBT BN TRTABHIBERNET -

(2) REUKBRAFREEER 1

(3) BAREECRBIARNETEERSURERIEILER - RTEH L REBLIEE
RTRMMBELYEEMER - |

|
4) FERNETFHEBAOBHMEEAEGE .

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

TEEEBREBSER QF 22 58] :




B RRME

BE2002E12A3M3EFE
(RE-EEHRIRR)

2 EHRE- SrSsnatFHEENER T @

(s) HIE

(1 FEM

ISR ETRENERMREEEHZTNEEE  HWERIIYS -

(2) EEM

BEBUAEIS%ATIRE EHR -

(3)  ERATRIA0FR

BEHNHEERERREEEMMN - SRREENEENT% R3%FTE -

(ty BEBA

MBI EXRETHRAEENBEECELEMRART FRMZ27) -

(U EHETHROERTE

EHENBREBEARARIARBAGHEEN FLRANETRE  BEPEARANBYRAT 2F
(99BN EN B HETRERNETRE) REBRERE -

. ERETARERZESR BE - FAORMHAKEERUEMOKRA - KT - FIEAAGH KR

%W?I%IJTEZ BREELAH TAFMMASHEENFRAZHMBEAERBERRZESH

CHBRBEHEE TUEE - EAHEHBRRT  JERRERERAGFEENTFLARNMEE
BETTBRASEMESNHND

EMNEHBENFLAEAQARRANETRETN 2 EalELANEZEEHAHBRFERX
B RACFRTOGTRETUBRE -

FEtEERRLERLT CZBE-_FEH 68



g5 RE M=

HE2002F 128319 -EE
(RETEREHBREER)

3 RE¥E#ES
CLi | A
20026 Bézop@ 20025 R2001%E
12A31H 125318 128318 128318
| }
ARBETFT ARETT ARETT ARETT
Ee 11 12 10 12
BITHER 537,918 2601,456 515,497 208,758
BET 537,929 2605,468 ' 515,507 208,770
|
|
4 BUER |
a6t : ‘ nNE
20024 #20014 A2002% W20014
|
128318 128318 128318 12A31E
|
ARB¥TT ARBF T AR®FTT ARETFT
FEUS SR TR BR iR R AEFE Y !
EEREESTAT ¢
1 AR 28,704 132,312 28,232 132,312
W BEREE — — — —
| ‘
EWRERFE 28,704 132312 28,232 132,312
PR R RN T ;
B EE K2 A
—EREERA |
(HizF1(a)(i)) 27,201 44,719 27,201 44,719
—EKEERERE WA 1
(BT 1(a)(ii) — 84,864 — 84,864
FEUGERIR RS TEIEE BB IR A |
(B7s£1(c) 1,031 2,729 1,031 2,729
i) 472 - — —
|
& 28,704 132,312 28,232 132,312

|
LR TR AR AN - AREETHE—F  BRFTRIREE - RERWERBRREIHBE
BEBUASN  EREWRERPERELEQNTS% (B5%) A EFRERDOBRFHRER -

e v Al oma emm e A e i e e e e ar mm A s ae




@ R RN E
EE2002F12A318 - 5E
(EETHEeHRIRS)

5 HMEKS
&6t AT
A 2002%F 200145 A2002% 72001 %
128318 12A31E 128318 1273318

ARETT ARETT ARE TR ARETT

HE YRR REE
BEEEFESTWT

TR 1,419 548 1,078 530
B RREE — — — —

Efb I FE 1,419 548 1,078 530

EREMERRHEZELLDEL% (B5%) A LERABERNDABERAREK -
6 WMAER
a6f N
#2002 720014 #2002 720014

12A31H 12A318 12831R° 12831H
ARETT ARBETFT AR®FR ARETT

B2001F9F 248 T 3£ YI5K

BEIB R RR A (B3 1 (a)ii)) —_ 238,926 — 238,926
B REWHKARBTTER — (23,196) — (23,196)
REMHFERKAEBRIEALTHEHMER — (704) — (704)
Eih 1,871 114 253 —
B 1,871 215,140 253 215,026

FREMERRSHTEB—F  FRTIREEERE - R2002F R X REBSKEEFERIREDE
TR BBRENSKEERKFAEEAEZTREERE (WE @I °

ERBABRRFPERNFEALFSH(E6%)IA L RABRNDOBRAFUE -

KRB EERBRHP IR QG 2P %8

70




71

R W OR M s

HZE2002F12R31BLEEE
(BETEESHRAER

BEA
TEEFEE SRR

8 RUEHEHER

FRFRE (i#(a)

HREARERE GTE®b)

FE

XEBEEBERRSER LA

SHREAT
720024128318, 20014125318
&8 BREEE ki) HBEEE
CARBTRE  ARETRE  ARETE  ARETE
|
2,022 — 2,230 —
418 = 284 —
|
2,440 ‘ _ 2,514 —
l
&4 f 29
20025 20014 #2002%F 200145
128318 128318 128318 125318
ARBFT  ARETT  AREFE  AREFT
— - 15,439 17,018
4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
|
4,000 4,000 19,439 21,018

S _FEEH




& 2R ENE
EE2000F12F31BLFEE
BREREEHRIEE

8 RHUER#ERR" @

{a) FRAERE

Fric@s ERE
ARER TIRER BE Mg IEEEK gew LAER
ARETRT ot Al
RETKERERLT 20,000 90% — = HREILE
REF
(by HitRHBRERSE
aHRAT
ERRERT
BEREQNEER & & 2 b i R AR A
Btk ARB T
RETEBESENERASN(RLHEEERFEN) 20% 2,000
REIUEFATERDER QA 6.1% 2,000
B REBRERERELERE —
25 4,000

XEZEERAR L EMR LT —22_f£§5# 72



i
BE2002F12A3MB FEE
(REEZRRER

BERERRINE HH

BE

200251 188
ELL A
AEEFEETRE
2002512 A31H &
BN E EiE
20021 A1 B85
AN

i
2002%12F318 8%

FE

200212 FE 31 H 845

2001 12H31 8 6438

G o e e =

TERAE

E R

a4

EER BER BREH
BEY MBERE  REf

&t

ANREFT ANREFT AREFA AREFT AREFT AREFT

651,085 185,418 656,897 209,456 51,863 1,754,719
13 — — 2,564 5,202 7.779
— — (1,020) (109) (529)  (1,658)
— — - (3,123) — (3,123)
651,098 185,418 655,877 208,788 56,536 1,757,717
|
\
27,743 29,074 244,430 115,962 25,508 442,717
14,598 5,978 15,113 10,224 4,961 50,874
— — (132) (64) (374) (570)
}
42,341 35,052 259,411 126,122 30,095 493,021
|
608,757 150,366 396,466 82,666 26,441 1,264,696
623,342 156,344 412,467 93,494 26,355 1,312,002

— B BE = Ae A ar




g5 R E

"
EZ20026F12A31HLEEE
CEBETPEEF AR

9 BETHEERRGHFE ## &

A
FER BER E&OES
TR i 5 ZRY H#BERE REAM &

ARETFTT ARETT ARBFTT ARETT AR®STIT ARETT

FiE

2002511848 651,085 185,418 656,897 207,836 50,170 1,751,406
75 F 30 13 — — 1,061 4,614 5,688
A — — (1,020) (109) (529) (1,658)
2002512 F31 5 8% 651,098 185,418 655,877 208,788 54,255 1,755,436
REtinE HE

200251 B1HBEE 27,743 29,074 244,430 115,962 25,508 442,717
A0 14,598 5,978 15,113 10,224 4,711 50,624
ER D — — (132) (64) (374) (570)
20025 12A31 885 42,341 35,052 259,411 126,122 29,845 492,771
FE

2002912831 B &% 608,757 150,366 396,466 82,666 24,410 1,262,665
200112831 B 8858 623,342 156,344 412,467 91,874 24,662 1,308,689

FAEENMELL  ER - FEREEDVIEFSEURTEEA -

TH R 27 22 _S5H 74



75

e %R E M E
HZE2002FE1283181-5%
(REFESTEIGER

10 #R2IE

IREEZR

REFBKERLIRE

EETRAH(E4)

He  BRER
AR E®

(RRIRAH)

FREERRIEDERLR

|
HEE R 20024 . R2002%
(AEWEE) 1818 XRE#D | 128318
AREBFL AREFT AREFT  ARETFI
|
|
1,190,121 — 281,677 | 281,677
|
1,054,722 — 518,147 ' 518,147
|
|
366,270 — 25,801 | 25,801
\
\ :
2,611,113 — 825,625 | 825,625
114,500 — 90,324 90,324
2,725,613 — 915,949 915,949 |
|
|
|
|
|
6,328
w
|
|
\
|
—E2-s%4

BERE

=

=

ERETER

ERRTER

ENETER

IREAL
BEHILA

23.67%

42.13%

7.04%

73.89%




2R M
— EZE2002%12E31EIHEE
UREFPEEHRIER

10 #EBIE @

B EARFEZESKEERREEZ IS MERENTEE -

AREF T
(1) B2001F9RU4B(EEIEEEWEFER)E2002F12531H
(ERIEMNEERBEEREED BANSKEERENEHR
(FREENEREDS  RUBTREBEA) 687,733
) (2) HREEBERETHBZESKESREELR
R2001F 98248 2 (E (K7 1(a)0ii) 137,892
825,625
- 11 SHEH
— &6 A
H2002& 200145 20025 20014
128318 128318 12A31H8 12A31H
ANREFT ARETF T AR¥ETT AREEF T
RITER 30,000 — — —

FPHEHERRTIEEFLARLEBRERRTES  BARERBRRERRERER  FHER

5.76% °
12 BAER
EREMNERTERNFARLFAS% (B5%) A ERREBRM A RAFIE

l
i

BESERESEELE —BB_%EH 76



EEREN

(BEEeRER

13

14

15

|
|
|
|
BE2002F 124318 L5 i
I
\

TRk AR X |

REZWEBE FIE 1@t EE - T3F7}<’A§J}7§{EJZK’AET5‘EH$15%7KJEEF&E@I%%E§%%%§%‘EEU
10% 5T AR#E117,052,0007T © A - ZFK/AE}%E@FEEJ/EEm%&mau@m%s&%u&xqﬂ B110% 235 FE
IEZANR - ERERERSZENROFS YR PESE (D HEE200159A248 F2002F 12 A31
BIECEERARATEE FRITHERNERBER AN AE%?7,455,0007‘E> o

\
FRIEWERTEFEWIFELRDATS% (E5%) A EFRARERD BRI RIE -

(
P& 1 B% U !
2003528 0B AR EESSCE 0N S HET - AL FLEE2002F 12831812 BB
1,330,000,0000 5EE - B0 BRBBSLUFNARESASH (2F) FRE - £ AR 113,050,000
T(2001F : BIOBRBRBESAMARESAE (8 FIRE « H£:+ AR%106,400,0007T) < ZEFES

BABN2003ERTIREASEEESE - tih - REAFEREARK2218,000TBMFRIFEHSIER
SEABRZ 2001 ERF] o ‘

EXRE !
|
&6t ; AN

H2002F Eézoq@ H2002%F R20015

12831R 128318 12831R 128318

ARBFZ  ARETT  AREFT  AEEFA

BRXAER 9,225 26,1594 9,225 26,594
EXEHERREAM 11,971 20,}003 © 11,966 19,999

&t 21,196 46,:597 L 21,191 46,593




mﬁ>

FHEKE

é\zﬂmozimd JNELEFE
BREREEIFEARR)

16 HMEMTR
&6 D

20025 7200145 R2002F R2001F

12A31F 128318 128318 126318

AR¥FT ARETFT AR¥FTT ARETF T

FEGTIRIRAR R (3 (s)) 4,737 17,696 4,737 17,696
FETIERRANA (2 HE (b)) 62,240 135,730 60,352 135,730
FERTEEk 2 B (GEFE(c) 105,565 — 105,565 —

Hih 3,981 4,119 3,981 4,105
&5t 176,523 157,545 174,635 157,531

(a) EAERERRFEERSE THEEEBABERLR - B2 EFREMEMRTERNFZELR
DAEIEY% (B5%) LA FFRIRERR ‘“Fﬁﬁxﬁmﬁ

b} ENERKTATRIEXRSKEERAMEANESRXETEREASINTREAT 225 (M
1a)ii)) + EE AR®22 781,0007T (200149 K + AK®09,396,0007T) BFENBE T2 &% -

{c) BEHKLRZERAREWEIRAFZESTKEEMERTRE  R2002F12831 88 ZIEHE
REZMELNFEME @) - ZeB TS EEEIEERE -

FRARERRTERLE BB _FER 78



79

g R R M
BZ2002512A31BLEFEE
(EBETE@1HRER |

17 REABR |

EHEZSNERERETES  BAATKENKAT @S KEERERTIETABEAKRLE -
FREEFNEEEEAARKET AR miiﬁﬁn‘ﬂz%%%W%%%%f%&u?&i%ﬁﬂz%%*ﬁ%iﬁ%qﬂ FIER S
WEBRERERER ZREEFFERETFEARBITEANREERMNETRE  REFED
5.76% @ REERZW2004E 2011 FE S HER E%;%L%%’%%Zzu? :

a6t F)
R2002%5F 20015 7R2002F 720015
12A31H 12H318 12A31H 12R318

ARETFT ARBETT ARETT ARETT

—E PR E A — - _ _
E-FRX 50,000 — 50,000 —
E-—EFTERFREHN 243,000 - 243,000 —
RFERBEIN 207,000 e 207,000 —
CEl 500,000 - 500,000

‘ ‘
FE - ARRR20025 N ABRBTEXAARITREDTRAELTARAARETRTRBETNEIEE
E - HIRABIF  FFEAEL76%  HEALTELERE  ARZEITKEEREEIEREHNER -
HERBEAXTARTREAGEL - 1

18 BEBMAR 5

=IEE R e E A R36,000,0007T (20014 K : AR%36,000,0007T) F1 A R#30,000,0007T (20014
K BIZEEES  SRARLRZFLRRETKEREFAREBERETERITEZE S (RIRE
R EBN TE001ERT S KARASAETREENEEESBEHENARMAERFZEHRT
E2002F B M HKFRIRE (B KAATRETE BERBERNEELASTENEN BELTER
BE . UERERETLETSKEEIRES EROEERNRAZFOARKR T A RMA L5
BE - ALBEERARRAFETHELRBEARES T (BtBB—5F) TRERTEREKE
ERM A -

XREAERGRZAR A 225 FH




#H=2
|

R Wi

002F12A3IA LEE

(RESBEHELER)

19

BRE

DEFE MR A
BREEAAR¥ 1 TZ
AR (990,000,0000%)
HA% (340,000,0008%)

BEBITREERE
(1 BEEEAAREITZAR
& R TR G
B A% (839,020,0000%)
ERE AR (38,485,0000%)
2n@kh
HEANFEAR (112,495,0000%)

gt
2 EREEAAREITIHE

EREBEMNNE R
e n B AR (340,000,0000%)

AEARRHRESNTESZERSHEE -

27
A20024% R20014
12A31R 12A318
AE¥Frx AREF T
990,000 990,000
340,000 340,000
1,330,000 1,330,000
839,020 839,020
38,485 38,485
112,495 112,495
990,000 990,000
340,000 340,000
1,330,000 1,330,000

R2EEERRE TR DT

T _E R




81

g i 8K M
HE2002F128318BLHEF
(RETTERAFR

20 RELWMRBEBAMW

BHRLTE

EERER
=N LRE FEEREE
(iF#(a)) ((x#(b) (FFEE(b))

AREFTT ARETT ARBTT

200251 A1 388 69,289 27,500 13,750
mAESEE A

-RECETERBRES (FZEMD) — 28,723 —
-REEELRESE (FFE D) . — — 14,362
2002512831 5 8% 69,289 56,223 28,112
(a) WELHEK

ERREFRGEHATHD AN -

SHEDE
A2002F 20014
128318 12A318

AREF ARBTTT

B EE ‘ - 69,289 69,289

EXPESTBRRBERUNFEERIENBR -

BHLABEESEERHAEENEEA=E -

REAQFERE  BRTESHFEGENENENI0% T RZEES 2R (EERARIISHE
#$EFMERMS0%BIL) » REFENL-10%EEELESE - WESBRATRERS ZAHE-

AREBEERAEAFEERTEEHHEHENFNENI0%RE%FFFRT EZERBLIIZA

ER#£28 723,0007T (20014 = AR#26,764,0007T) %Dif;ﬁ@ﬁéﬁAE%m,saz,oocﬁ<2oo1fﬁ N
R #13,382,0007T) ° ‘

AEEERRBGERLAT iy - el . ]




B RRWE

EZ2002512E318 5%
(RE-EEHRAUNER

20 BFARRBEBAR (2

(b) BBAK(E
— EERSBDEEBRTIIEE
(1) WEEE
(2) BRADFEERMBE X
@) HRRAE-

WEARABRERRAEBEBRBBZERBLESERNET  FEENZELIEEHLESY
BATMENEMER25% -

EERBEEBRNTIA

|
N
&l
™
Bt
k>
>0
E]_J
H
9,;\'
el
&
H
el
g
Eﬁ

Eh EBRBRERESN R EBEEMTESEE -

- 21 koEHE

EHEDE

ARET T

2002%F1 A1 B8 127,349

meAREFENE 287,236

_ W RBUETERBAES (28,723)
BEEELRES (14,362)
EESRENENESRA (113,050)

2002F 12 A3188%8 258,450

82




i F R M
EHZ2002F12A318 EFE
(REBETERETRIINER

22 FERBRARSREGAH

(a) EEEBWA
&6t
20025 % 20014E &
AR¥FT ARE T
SSIKERIA ! 399,665 417,944
SKREEREREWRA | 183,536 91,013
NEF 583,201 508,957
BB WA | 82,736 84,299
EAEEEERERA i 4,812 2,730
| 670,749 595,986
b) DEBEH |
SKEER ERR AR
SREBEER L&%ﬁa IBEEEE 56
2002 E 20026 F 2002F 2002 &
AR¥ETFT AR¥FT AR¥FR AR¥FT
FEERRA 583,201 82,736 4,812 670,749
FEEBKR (112,150) (32,}910) (1,076) (146,136)
TREREH S RITM (32,075) (4,551) (265) (36,891)
FEERAHE 438,976 45,275 3,471 487,722
B BEER (38,399) (7,648) — (46,047)
m:EBEA SR AFE (14,461) 1,950 — (12,511)
=i 364 (992) ‘ — (628)
! _
B ERE 386,480 38,;585 3,471 428 536
o PTIEEL (127,597) (12,733) (1,145) (141.475)
BRE - L EAR R IB LA 258,883 25;852 3 2,326 287.061
LEREER 175 — — 175

BRI 259,058 25,852 2,326 287.236




EHSENTE
EE2002E12B31B1-5F
(BETEREHRESR

22 ETERBBARSRERH (&)

23

(b) ZRBEH (B

EEEBRA
FEEBHE RN

TEEBRE

W EEER

oo R A EEE
Hit

INEECE
o R R

FNE- LR ENE
LERREE

FRE

FERGRERMM

Exhe
R
ZE R

FAKRER BEERE B
EREBERER WE HEER & 6f
2001 E 20015 & 200168 20016
AREFT AREF T AREF T AREF T
508,957 84,299 2,730 595,986
(96,543) (34,445) (661) (131,649)
(27,993) (4,636) (150) (32,779)
384,421 45,218 1,919 431,558
(27,654) (5,968) (M (33,623)
93 1,103 —_ 1,196
(104) 318 — 214
356,756 40,671 1,918 399,345
(118,090) (13,097) (633) (131,820)
238,666 27,574 1,285 267,525
109 — — 109
238,775 27,574 1,285 267,634

Py

20025 FE 20018 2002 E 2001 F
NEEFT ARET T AR¥FT ARET T
33,537 29,799 33,537 29,799
2,348 2,086 2,348 2,086
1,006 894 1,006 894
36,891 32,779 36,891 32,779




g i B R M
EE2002F12A31BLERE
RERBEEHBAER

24 BB (BRA) WARHE

8 X
B BRERE

R B hZeE

B MEMA
Bt

25 HRRE

HHEEE
IS FARIFER

26 AiFER

(a) EXRFEIRE

BEOERERE GEEN)
BiEBRELD ()

20025 EF 2001%@
AR¥F ARBEFTT

(20,899) —

NG|
20025 FE 20014EE
AREFR AREFIT

(20,899) ' —
6,328 — 6,328 —
(14,571) - (14,571) —
2,158 1,208 2,073 1,138
(98) 2 (97) (12)
(12,511) 1,196 © (12,595) 1,126
|

st l | AT

20025 2001 & 2002% & 2001 F %

AR®TT ARETT

AR®ETR ARETTT

—_ — (1,579) (982)
st |

R2002%F 520014 R 20024 B2001 2

128318 128318 128310 128318

ARETR ARETIT

AREFT ARETIT

146,710 137,‘892 . 134,968 137,892
1,662,955 2,398,694 1,650,520 2,284,194
1,809,665 2,536,586 1,785,488 2,422,086




g EMNE
BE2002% 128318 ILEE
RERESHHINER

26 REEH (2

(a) BEXREE (E)

(i KERSGFLHEARLCE ZEKAEMEEZTE FIE1@)) NERFEE ARK 134,968,000 - BALRE Z7F
DRRREZRKERETIRFIRAENLE T SKERIIEMNEFEEARR11,742,0000T ¢

(i} AERAFHCEASATENBFE1AIBEEXNERRESKEEFEREES
1,650,520,0000T ° RALFRZ TSR ERKERET AT R EMLZFISXKEE
12,435,0007

EHEAEEZEARE
TERMEBESEREARR

BEON - MERE2003F2A208  ALFBEERBBUEIREBTEBEARB I ETEE—BUNRK
EWANELBFERAROERE -

(b) RBEHEERRE

ARAMERBRRARBABLET T FAMBOLLRESE - RESFE - 1200251278318
ARABPRRREN ZBEEARBARLT :

&6 A
F2002%F 20014 720024 20014
128318 12831H 128318 128318

ARE T AEETT ARETT ARETT

—FLAARZTH 1,050 450 1,050 450
E_FEEAFAIN 3,000 1,800 3,000 1,800
AEBEIN 6,075 6,300 6,075 6,300

10,125 8,550 10,125 8,550

m e A e oemE i AA e e e — o s o e A




BEBERWE

HBHEZ200051283181LFE
(RETESHRAUGER

27 RABHRE

(a) FEZHBENEBS

WHHEE:  ARURBREERAS  RAEWARIRE - REFAERREQRT

H S PERZ RERZ . FEXRR

EEEH TRERREHEE  TEREWOR TRKEEERE R
ERREEERD DEMERNEE TR B R R

RARFME :  BBRBRE EHEAES AR ERFRT

B - AR A A ER ERAT

EERRA REE e EXE

(b) FEEHBENBEBESNIMELTREZL

20024 } 20024

1818 AR E AR 128318

TtEER AREFT ARETFT AR FIT
FKEMRLEERAT 1,724,;78 — 1,724,278
KEFRKEREERE 20,900 — 20,200

(c) FHEEFHRENEBELFHFEFICAROCIAEEREE(L

|
1
A2002%E1818 7 £E 12 4 #2002812831H

ERER ARETT Bt ARETT Ao ARETT 8ok

REMEEE |
BR QA 839,020 63.08 — — 839,020 6:.08




® 3 H| &M=
EE2002F12A318 1k EE
(REEFEETHEIER)

27 RABRBRE &
(d) FHEESSHBENTIEMHS
BE S BB

REMHKDA]
RETHHERRETLREAF
REME-—TRLEIRERRLD
RETME_MBLBIRERAH
RETE=ZMHRABIIZARAH]
RETEATRABILEFRAH
RETHEEBEERLT
RETHOKERE
REMHOKEERE _BOKEEM
REMHREBEEMNHOREERR
REMER LD A
REMHKIERAR - DA
REMERBREEZR

ARMERBREERFE —BREEN
REMERGEREERE-ZEBREEM

RETHBRIESZHAHARR

B AR B B #

REXMREERNEELRNIAF
AETRBEENBELEERIAF
RAXTHREERNERERRELLFT
AEmHREENELEEEXAF
RAXTHEBERNEERELI AT
AXMEBERNEEPEH DT
ARXTRAEENEELREHAF
AXTREERNEELEHAF
AETRBEENEELER AR
EEXTREBEENBEEEEHAF
REMHEEENEELCEN LT
EXTHRERENEEEREHLAF
REXTREERENEEEENAF
AETHRREENHECRNLF
EETRBERENELLENAF
AXTRBEENEELEHIAF

e b mm e e




BB ENE
EZE2002E12R318LFE
(BEFRBEEFRIUED

28 HWBMXSH

R2002FR  FEEEETHBIEEFEETETNERARZET

BB ET SR TRMHE ‘ 20025 & 2001 EE
ARE T AEREFT

WA
RETHAKA T SRKEBRERUA (FBE) 399,665 417,944
RETHIKAE EEEKEEBRIRZWA (FFE 1) 183,536 91,013
REVHEEARLT  OPTERREELA (EHC) a2 2,729
XM ‘
ERDF) BRGEERRERX (F£0Q) 2,750 2,750
RETHREBRRT BRAEHEER G1E() ! 1,050 450
FEREEIT EEEBE GLEM) ‘ . 1,348 1,921
REME M :

REIREBRAF EiLEERE (5T#(g) | 7,355 —
SEREEBER
BB R B 5 KR BRRRA (GEE(D) 344,010 186,940
JIKBEEEETE

EEWE - !
R kA =R TUBSESKEER

EETREBHBR | BiEE1(a) (i) —

(8 WPARARBE-ACSAEREERBENSKEERE T RS TFERGAKRA - FRITE @ -

(b  HNHSATEBEIKAFETOCOTNAR ER) ERTREEHE) HRRZ BT KEERERT RAERENN
A R @N) .




g RENS

BE2002512831B1-EE
(BiE=TEHBEHRESR

28 MWBXH ©®

TR ()
o) WDNALAIHEEETHIEI EERBE TERBEMERFNEA - FRMEe
{d) A ATARRMEMRE BT ERLY

(SIEE EE) (E/EREH19931841 2% 3 BT

{e) LS gk LCEMEREEINEBRENHLEHESE
oo ETE%Z%”* : /I’L;ETF:TEHME{?:&E%E%?"E/%‘ He At 8F AES1,050,000T (2001 ARE
450,00070) - BEZE RSB UESGEIEENTHER T UEE -

{fy UL AR N EEAERMITAEEEER
ﬂ.
X

o FEMEMEN200MEFE RN i#;ﬂ:ﬁ&?ﬁiiéizﬁ%‘wﬁf
20024 B16E BEMEAQTE T8 E g

REAEGZERTEREALABUNNITESZH -

{9 HNELRAREEANEE-AROCBIEERQASET NUETSIRERFR (CEERERL A M TN /LEE

() WA RER2002FABENETN T EBFNSREEMERRT

Rl 2002 & 2001EE
ARETR AEHEF T

)]

S
Rl

RKEWE-—TRLABRIEEELT 1,654 15,022
REME_MBRLOEIEARLE 63,125 7,791

)

B
o)

REME=ZTTRLEIREFRRF 8,992 6,899
RETERATRAEIEERLDE 47,827 12,311
RETHERERERQH 195,820 130,611

KETHRERE 300 —

,\;ifﬁ? KEBRE —HIKEERE 1,300 800

RETHREERENSHNEER 1,000 —

RETHKIEQE 8,767 4,506

FRETHKIBLAZSLFE 750 —
RETERBRERE 569 5,000
REMEREREERE —BEETEN 651 —
ARETERRREEAE-EREENR 355 —
RETHRLIERAHFREER 12,900 4,000
&5t 344,010 186,940

{i) #2002%F12 531 BB - BBE— G- 0ESHE 2 TREREHEF T

“‘iH
%wﬂ

3
ZEM BT IE ‘iﬁ%ﬁa?iiﬁffﬁ%ﬂ’} ARFNERBBER -




EHHMEME

BZE2002F12R31HLFE
(RETEEARER)

29

30

31

EFHS

R2002F AR ARARRFLTNEARARFEESNTH e (REFS - %E%EE&W&%EE)AE%
2,495,000 MR EE L TEMESHE ARME22,0007T + £+ ARK2517,0007T (20015 : AR
2,280,0007T) - HhAREEABIUERTEES N 2#Me ARE715,0005T (2001F + AR#780,000T) °

EXER

RE200262A28E A RTF2REEEENNEHRT  FARFBREEBTTRBARE12ETHA
BOHALNEES  ZUBRLFABELSFRAERAREI00T r BRA/SF - RBARTBALREE S
BIIEN2002F4R16EBHNETARIREERRE - B ARRADNERSSRZBESNET -

EitEENeERH

REHHRN2003F2F 208 EFARRBEESHERD -




E

PRICEWATERHOUSE( QOPERS

HBR & B BD S

BEBRAKERT R ERA

FRRARBRRBROBRAAZEER
(REEARRABEBRL R ERAF])

AEBMERKERENE128EZKE  HEHRADEREELERRZ G RABH ¢
ESRREMEEZRE

ESARHAEERLTZRE ERUZFTEERLATRER BBV ERREEZEHRE  LEERE
AR FEETHE -

AEEMECERBER AR HRSEAENETER  TRRERS .

BRcER

AR BTN ASMBERIRBEANENTERLIE - EREEREURHESAERERE FEK
BRBEBEEERMZER  TEEIZRESNRERERMECERNGT TG MREZETRERTES
ELFIREEEZARER  RECERERIEHREZSETRE -

EREMERIMETELZLER  BUBREHEARBNMRALTZEAREEREE  URESRESE
E MR ERERTFAEAESARIEHAE L BE - EELERR  ARBONMEHEZERIFEZE
MEBBLRARN ARBAEERFCERIEEATIERREHEE <&/ -

R

AZBEARR LR RERVEER O TPHETEAFNEEEER T2 S+ _A=T-EHERZUK
P RESBEEZALFEZAFNEREAE  LRBEFELTRINEBEERZRGHEH -

& 5 Rk E W AT ER B AR
EEHXET

EE —EE=F-R_+H

Q9




FERa&

HZE2002F12A3BILEEER

(BEEFLTRREANGHTRAUER

-E -
HHEA

EH

HAA

THAX
e (Fx) WA

reaw
THEH

SRELAT AR
ME

BRIRE AR
LEBERE S

RREERR

RE

EREF

Bz

EFE

20024 20014
AR®TR AEETT
633,858 563,207
(146,136) (131,649)
487,722 431,558
2,158 1,208
(46,047) (33,623)
(726) 202
443,107 399 345
(14,571) —
428,536 399 345
(141,475) (131,820)
287,061 267,525
175 109
287,236 267 634

' 113,050 106,400
ARY AR
0.22 .20




ReEEARAMBR

720025123318
(EETEETEFANERARE

BE&E
REEH
REBEE
a1
& U8 B 3K
H R RIEM R
RTEHRRRE

REBaE

FE 1 BR X

BEUERRK

H B

FE IR
REBRITER - |EHR

REBEERR

B2 RR

B

= RN -
BHAR
RE Bk
BRKKHBRE

R A 5
LEBRRER
RARE

F8=E
S

it

11
13

14
15

16
17

18

19
20
20
20
20

21

20024 20014
AR¥FT ARETF T
2,180,645 1,312,002

4,000 4,000
2,440 2,514
28,704 132,312
3,290 215,688
537,929 260,468
572,363 610,982
1,862 209
89,597 —
202,808 187,802
9,225 26,594
30,000 —
333,492 214,605
238,871 396,377
2,423,516 1,712,379
1,330,000 1,330,000
69,289 69,289
84,335 41,250
258,450 127,349
113,050 106,400
1,855,124 1,674,288
1,716 1,891
566,676 36,200
2,423,516 1,712,379
B &
EBEF
o2 2 R E BN F —m e -

Q4



BEARS |

72002% 128318 :
(RESSEEEMANEHRIER) [

JoFE 20024 2001 £
| AREFTT AREFT
|

BEEE 11 | 2,088,290 1,308,689
ol PN 12 } 18,000 18,000
REHS 13 j 4,000 4,000
|
FRBEE
=3 14 : 2,440 2,514
FE UL BR K 15 | 28,232 132,312
A ERRRBEIER | 1,331 215,556
BITEHERE ! 515,507 208,770
547,510 559,152
FEBEE ;
FETER K ! 414 199
|
U R X 16 ‘ 89,597 —
AR 17 | 200,879 187,778
FERTRETE ! 9,225 26,594
|
|
| 300,115 214,571
RBEEEE l 247,395 344,581
2,357,685 1,675,270
EeRIR
' N 19 1,330,000 1,330,000
BEEXDE 20 69,289 69,289
BEHLE 20 84,335 41,250
REEH® 20 261,011 128,331
BIRAEER 20 113,050 106,400
R ES 1,857,685 1,675,270
REHEE 21 . 500,000 —
2,357,685 1,675,270
BEAE ERR
EE | EZE
|




FeREEDRE X
EE2002512A3ELEE

(BIEEEERAMNEHREER

R—A—Bz@fgEz=s

REE B
A B
RTZA=+—B2@%s

20025 20014
AR®FT AREFT
1,674,288 1,406,654

287,236 267,634
(106,400) —
1,855,124 1,674,288




07

FEBEaREBE

HE2002F 128318 1-5%
(RESELEFRANEHENER)

Cigs3

REELECRERAZRE 22(a)
XNFEFEH

REEZBH RESRAFEHE

REEH
BEETEE
WETETEREREEAGEMKRIINEAES 1(a)(ii)
Y ER F &,
BAREES

BEZH-RERLFHE
BEZTHANZEESHRATE
BETE

ERHEER

RHEBEBZZERMGROEMN 22(b)
PEBRREERERA 22(b)
X ERFA

AR 2

BEHE(RE) " RAEE

RITEBRRRAEZEM
—RB—RZRTEHRRES

tT-R=+T-HAZBITEBRERSE

TE s &0 ¥ RS OFR D =R O = -_ A M — 4 A

BET

2002 20014
AR®FrT AREFIT
518,192 295,204
(158,844) (108,853)
359,348 186.351
1 (373,802) (13,130)
354,362 —
2,158 1,208

— (4,000)
(17,282) (15.922)
342,066 170.429
30,000 —
30,476 36.200
— 2.000
(20,899) —
(104,182) —
(64,605) 38 200
- 277,461 208,629
260,468 51,839
537,929 260,468




1 LFENREIERBFHEERER

REEBRZERERIRODEBBRAF ([ALT])ER1993F6 H8EEREARAME ([HE]) EMAZNEN
RAm ALRNTELLEREBREIKERRITKEERERER  ERREBUEHKNENEEE
BEER - ARNBLARANFAEREIRRRI TN A RAMEIZ -

UTRADAEERBMGERR

(a) FREERSAKEEBERER

(i)

BRI

SRR ERERERER2000F10A10B TN CIRERRAHR ST - RBZABH - £~
RAIRDBRLEF STREERSRBET RN ELABEENERARETERQREMS
KERRH « REMHOKRE ([BKkR8]) REFBEKRINERERE  IXREMHRIRER
(IMEBDEZ - FEAXNAS S KEEEB2ERMEREENS  BRETEENTE
REHE(BA2ENERAXRINERS) MRBRSKEEREHERETEE (FEL R NE
AV HEEFENEETHEFENS%EE  URBESHEeXANEERRIESHBRER
TNREREESHNIBFHERE -

KRR BIERET

ARBN2001FIF 248 EIK L AR T(RERTKEEREEZIEERRR)  (RET
KRB (EE) EETRERGBR)NALE S KEERAEZ T REBE R ((EERE]) -
MEBBR  RAGRBAERRABRSKEEFRERTR  LEFSKRER(BR) £Z
TREMEASKEEREETI R ((ZESKEERERZTRE] TRARZR-ESKEEBRER
TREZEZ  -REZFEENR LR TUWEZZ@SKEERERIRZIEGS ko
BT ERERZ A KEEFRERE IEMIEHEERARB146BITHNZRRITHIEER
EEWBTEHREEALLAT -

98




B M
(BEEETERANEHRGE)

1

LFENARERREHEEAX @)

(a)

BAREBEERSKEEREREY (B ‘

{ii)

TEKREREREY (F) ‘

i

£ AFFEBR2001 598248 MEDKA TS T O/KRIE () ER TR B (BRI
Bzl - REZBH ELAZ@SKEEBRERETIRERDME  BKQRREXNMAR
AREURERER (FARDAATARERRSESKRERER TR BH - BIKE
BIEATESKEEMERREMA (#2001 F9R 24 RESKEEREREAER L) 4FE
SEENES A RRRAABETHELN23.7% 2 B  RLEHE - ARRRERZ=DTK
EEBERZIRBESAIUDRZEREREEOARARB N 7ET - BRERWERZE KA
BIEEBAREBALCRGENEHESZRAEAZLAHENASLALARELNZRER REE
EFELARE  REBUAENNTRMHC TR TRBIEEFLEERE - R - REZ
H#E - Z-ESKEEBREETIREALER  RAOFMBPRARNENBEBEESRRCS
KEEREFRBIT -




1

oS
<@§§%§3%~mﬁ+fwm@,

AFBNREERBHEERN @

(a) BABERSKEBREBRXK (B

(i)

SR EREREN (BF)

BAT FRFCEE=ZRETEF —FTHNOARBTAETHETEEEE  HBERRETH
BERARBI2ETNRITEEEENEL N TRBHES - REXAFEZMANER - £at
AERHBRTEEEENERECETRERY TEREBEHSE PO THEEH R ITIES
TEE®ER - Bt - ARFMN2002F 108308 EC R EZ B S KEERERIREMNK
B ATEREINTBEREE  EHRAEMN2002F12A318 8% =B KkEEREZIREY
EERBEMREER  THRUTHEBRERETLEE -

AREF T
EE
—AD BB HE KRR T EREITER (354,362)
— A DA X TR AEE 1E2001F9A 248 ZE5K
EEBEEIR RS (137,892)
—EthREEE (679)
RLAFEMNBRKATEREESSE (492,933)
BfE
RATBWE KRR ERNBTER 500,000
EARRZESKEERETREIREBEER
EEBRERSEREKQTZE 7,067
AARERI KA =BS5S KkEEREETIEERELSE 71,401
BARERERQCBZBNERTERNSE (273,630)
ELABRBBERAIEAHEKATRERE (202,229)
BRKAAEANTELAGI10%NERBERARENSTHRENAEHD 89,597

EREEAHEXLTER (105,565)

T & E2 IE /DO 40 = ORE 4w =) —_— R AR — 4x A= A0




BROE BT
(REEZEBRFEMNETRAIGRE

1T LAFBNMREEREHESAR &
(a) BKEBRSKEEBERER (B
(i) SRKEEREDER (B |

BESN  BOK AR A B BBER AL HEESRMRRTERNEREKAREEARSAT
MBTFE - R KL FREZSERRASE EUEENERERENBEALRD I UE
RRBIEHMPARKEZ=Z@ESREERERIIENER -

PHM=ZEEKEERERIRBENERIOT -

5 B BETF itE

%*EEE BRKEER SKREER
2REE @R ERIEE
uE FERE hEXE FEXZE
REENEFEEE (BT K | 45 28 10
Eitx= I AS 20047 % 2003F K 20054 %
FEETE 2001 F0A248 £ ESKERERK |
SRR IR A BB A 1
BERE (AREET) 11.34 9.78 3.66
B ERKE (AREBET 5.89 3.17 2.64
BERIEST S IR KEE) |
— 20015127318 6.0%  14.4% 1.8%
—$20025128318 19.7%  45.1% €.1%
ERARBNE (AREET) 3
—HR2001%F12A8318 0.35 0.46 2.10
—M2002%12/8318 1.16 ‘ 1.43 .16

101 P I N AR = Nl = R — M ER — e- 4= 2O




2 3 K
BEBFATEFENOSTREER)

1 LAFENREERBHEEEX &

(b) EBRRUBUER

ARRBEARRKZRTEBRRARN BRI RER LB BEUEN  TAIRZFHERAEARZR
MHABEAE RRZECIBREFBTEZARRIER LI RENERRIN) WEKRE  HR
E2029%2828R i °

(c) BUMEEETEXEHR

ARABIR2001F9A24REXEMRIEEERAF ([MREED BT T(RREEFERETAR
EEEHEESR) THRREENHEZEIREE  BEZEESR  KRABATHREKRER
HEBREZGVREEEEES B IBERABWEREIT ARB10,650,000THHEE
BEMR - B8 UREER2003FTEK ©

AN ERRENRREIBTIASLEANDERE - BIREENERFEE=
EDRBEEERNBYAEME TIEMMEBEL EEMEE - Z2EE2/RAMTRE - HE
BREBAXTERRBEETHRESE AL EREXREREIRBEEETHER

/N

FHE ]
R
i

g%

2
=
=
SiE

ii&?\)«ﬂ_l

E]
Z
7-_

i
E'T

=l

XEAZEREARMBER LB _BP_FFR 102



&AM E

|
(BREBZEFAATHFIEY |
|
|
2 FEERE |

AEBENRREELARETRAREES MRS ROEIGHEERR REWKBELRARIVER

&l o

RAFE FAEERATIEEESHNAEEMRCE JrEE‘J‘ RECHEANR-_TE_F-F--Hx

AERB S B ER

GETERIE 157 (EEED (B HR 2 28]

SETERIFE 115 (E1EE) MBI E ]

BEEBIFE 155 (EEED) ¢ (RERER]

SETERE33F & EAEE]

SEHERIFESAR (BT ¢ MEEEH
REARAZYBRREERENERNSREANEN  FALSHRLBITSHESEELEE

CERBEUEEATE ETUBEBFEEFNDEUFS LS EENZ2IRA -

RH2002FREMEMNSTHENT ¢

(b)

ﬁ%%@@%$@ﬂ&%%%ﬂﬂﬁ§mﬂwEﬁZ%a°

EERNEARELZHBAT ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%%g&aiﬁ%#iﬁﬁgaamm OIS ETLR
%ﬁ%am@a@ZExﬁ%&%%EMﬁé%aﬁ%%k

SEBE SN R BB AR 2 A R RA S 2 -

o) SN

MERRREARAFEERFTERBEBE0% MU L T’Eﬁﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁjﬁﬁﬁx BRZEE T BEAZER
RIER DA

ApBzEERERA HER TZ?Q;ﬁLXJ&K@?D%?WEE%?E%@%]\E%°7TN’&ETH%WEQE{Z¥
RRIZE W R FE AR BABR o




EEEETERGSEHERIE

2 EEEFHEE @

c) BEEE

i

FEERRRERBATE EHRERREBREIIE

T AR CTEEEERERWERESAEN T EE BN BB T AEL0FE &
LWERFBEHEENETHE -

ERANTELAMERRNBEUREBATEFRBERSREBREENE - BRLEBIZE - 7
ENEHREUEENEERBREGRE ERZ%}“Z‘“%T%TUSO@%%?E’J?EDTXEﬁ@mgﬂ@ttﬁlj?r
k ° %&H&%u&%%é’\]i‘“&“LLAEEEEJLEQE“J ERHMEBIRBEREERHES - RUA

VR REETBLEXERBREN K - WERIRBERELEEAEZY  HBSELEEN

FERERDNTERREEREERIER RUNEENFRELEMNARAER ;NI ERHR

NEEERE) ZERTEHAAB B HEREGE - TEMRANERN FI10E05 T -

HeAWEREENER ZRANTREZBAZEREZGHEFREAEGEHOEREFRAT SR
R’ ARATEABRAT

N R ] 10E 304
BEHERKEMWD 5F 404

ERTEREITEHEZPRALREPNEREERE  NEBRZEN X LERIRBAEIAR - KAHFHE
ERERERARAMCEZER HBRERE TXKEBEA ERAESNEERERMREZNAE
ETEEREMERTERARZBEEMBENENER - EETREZIBAEVERNEFEA

BEEEAEEREIREBFENHEENIZERFANBRY - HEEATEENFHEREXRREA
AL - WRAHAREENEET A ERBREN -

e - R e o I ¥ ] 104



-

~r

8RB M=

(REFTEETERBNESTRAGE |

2 FESHERE® |

(c)

(d)

EEEE (&) |

EEEHEER  HERRAINIERNTFRECEERTHERE - WEFKBETRAEHRRE - &l
REEEZIWEEE &k (WER) B EJESTE)\EEL,{%HﬁFx}EX HAkEEE - ttEREREARE
BERARE -

HEBRTEENBANBREEHENSFEFRAEHAENREECHNEER  INETRA

REES
SEEAN LR ERR R EEENE
|
SHEEE AR REYESEAER R L £ EIE WS REE AL S EE
TEENEEEE - BEGEETHOAEEN SREEANETESRE TS A EE B -

E%Eimﬁﬁﬁﬁhﬁﬁ SESEABRER EENBROCBEARSENEREASE N ES
FHIERREENSER  HESCHEEESFARE -

\
EA
FEEERMH  THEREERS -

EMBDRRARAZREFE_ETREEE - :L%1#);;2{&15%%&1?EEZZK;}EEE%%EEE{%E”ECE°
FENERLRNETAREZE -

B W BR X ‘

FBESBREZ IR - SERERE EAERERAIIRZEUERCNREENERFE




R B M

(RIETEE

2

BREEGHREIER)

FEEFHEE @)

(g)

{i)

WARER

EREERBBMANREBREHER - SKEEFRRERBERARB SKEEREZEHRNCTIAD
LR RIBOHRBEBYRAEMK TRAMBEH FEMEE -

DB YR AT U ER B HER o

BAFREEERER R ETERRUNRBTIE SRR TIES L REBT BT
EEfEL  EEMEE -

FISARFHREAREEN TSR RERANNEE  REMLHIELEER

HEERREEA

BERREEREZEERELBTABRER °

EERE

REEEBE ERumsLEXBELE RAEMASERREESHEMNEEEREEE) B E
ERAE BERBEELZ SR

FEEMEEXR RN BEEEENERERTHE -
B
ERERCBRINENEAERAEZMIHELENET THERECHAREERER T

BEESRHENIRENELEENSAT  FELEE - EREEMRFEREEN  flNEREE
HMERE AIBENRERA-HBYAE  HEREEENKAIEE LR TRER -

XREEBERRELERLAE —2P_FFH

106




BB B Mt &
(BEERETERAN ST RAGE |

2 EEEEE &

(k) BHKEFN

HE - BERHEAEEREERERKEENEREF AZABESHAE - FEEMERNEE
BFEF ABER o

AEBSRRETRARANARESHE  RHAEEASESFRESEAFSN20%RIES
3%

(I EEHE

BEEREANBRRITENN RS BRITONEEERSE TR ENEE - HEMNTE
RORRBXNZEEXATURZEE @ BIRERREFE -

(m) REHEE

FARERRREAHETRENEEALEEE - BEXHERE RN E SR A SR8
i ©

(n) HE@s ‘

AEEYEEREHEUARBAS -

|
SNERBERSAREARETAMYERAESARE  REHBREEE LINE BET O EY
EEERAEREOTEARBTARNERAEAARS - FEELBRHEARRTEE -




Sdin

2 B g
(BEEEEERANEHEMNAY

3 EXW -WaRSBREH

AEBEEAHESKERE SRKEEFER BTERRRBLMESIREEERER -AFENEE
RUAAT

(a) ZTEENEXEBREMEADIN

2002% 20014
ARETT ARETT

BT
BRKEEWA 377,684 394,957
EIKEEBRERE WA 173,442 86,007
551,126 480,964
EEIA 78,185 79,663
BEUEEEEEBR LA 4,547 2,580
633,858 563,207
Emplg A
B A 2,158 1,208
LENN 636,016 564,415

REBEAERZE NEBEEBEHNIREE NS % T ENLEF R REEHRI0% T E BT 0
e AFERLEN RN I A ARS36,891,0007T (20014« AK#32,779,0007T) « &%
REEEEERCNUAEEER 2 EL R A SR -

A EBLT —ER-EEH 108




BB M=

(REEREERHNETRARHE)

3 ER#A BRERISBAHB

(b) B IEH

EXE

DEVEAE

IR

Rk B
LR R

MR R B AE & R

SHEE
EHRE

HEE

HEREH

BXREER
SREEEER
2002%
AR¥FTT

551,126

386,480

2,204,090

858,479

920,869*

40,094

EER
W 3 95
2002F
AREFR

78,185

38,585

547,887

30,236

2,859

10,780

* EAMERERFKATNEANTRIERE REACLELE

B

=5

B

o

5 5] 48

HEEE EE
20025 20024
AREFT AE®FT
4,547 633,858
3,471 428,536
(141,475)

287,061

175

287,236

1,031 2,753,008
4,000

2,757,008

10 888,725
11,443

900 168

— 923.728

— 50.874




3

ERA -W2RIBEH &)

(b) EBHHEN (B

SRKEBR
EKEEEAER
20014
ARETF T
BEE 480,964
TEIELE 356,756
MIB
B 3% 12 &R
LR EER
BRELHER
DEEE 1,326,255
BEEE
BEE
DEEE 199,868
FE{TFi1E
REE
EXHEZ 6,865
e LB 39,051

BRASEMENEREIETEEL -

ERR
e 28 94
20014
ARETT

79,663

40,671

593,999

24,192

6,265

14,243

SR B E S MER -

5T 48
REEE
2001%
ARETTT

2,580

1,918

2,730

151

563,207

399,345

(131,820)

267,525
109

267,634

1,922,984
4,000

1,926,984

224,211
26,594

250,805

13,130

53,294



111

% H

W 5

(REEETEFRANTTRAER)

EEEY

RERFDMETHEE

B R

SEIRA  BREERERNKAARE33660007T
(2001 : AK%2,206,0007T)

BERREER

THEREELELEHEES

TR S

BEETEERRE

HERA

FE S H
W BACRIE

R

2002%F 20016
ARB¥TT ARBTT
50,874 53.294
40,360 33.302
| 28,014 19.644
|
: 1,070 533
| 4,138 2.800
‘ 1,088 188
|
|
‘ 20025 20014
l AREFT ARHF T
20,899 -
1 (6,328) -
‘ .
1 14,571

ERADRES BN EEFTRAE - O REREENEHERE (2001 &) - RARTEMENR  B&

AEEEBRERWNANBZI3%E -

20028128318 - REFRESEARELBEZELEHE (20015 - &) -

BREREBERT

HARRTERR ZREEEET A ARK288,815,0007T (20015 - AEﬁést,ms,oooﬁ) °




BRE Wi
(REEETERMANETREIRBR

20025 20014
AR¥FTT AREF T

BERBREETHRAR®085T
(001%F : ETIRARE08T) 113,050 106,400

BIE2003F 28208 AR E2EES R F 20N AT - AL B LEE2002F 12831 B L 2 BB A
1,330,000,000R AE & - S10RFEFHBREARESASS (2H) FIRE © Hir AR%113,050,0007T
(20014 : BIOMRBUERBBREARKSA (B TIRE - £ AR 106,400,0000T)  HIEERALE I
BEAREES P EROIKRE  EBREE2003F 12838 LFEHNEREESHIR -

9 ®WKEN

ERAEFEEREERERIGETFARE287,236,0007T (20014 : ARB267,634,0007T) LEERD 2
TEBEAT,330,000,0000% (20014 : 1,330,000,0008%) 5+ & -

BERERTARDLA SB_FFH 112



= NG s
(RETREEFANETREIGR)

10 EERERETEAEHE
(a) EEMe
RERZIANFRATNEENMNES AT :

‘ 20024 2001%
‘ AR¥FT AREFT

we ! 715 780
HeRhEMAMS 1,780 1,480
BIREHEHR 22 20

2,517 2,280

J:%ﬁ@%&i@%r?ﬂ%ziﬁﬂﬁﬁéﬁﬁzwéﬁ}\ﬁ%ﬂ5,0507‘1(2001% © AER®780,0007T) ¢

O i 75 4 B B 0 B SRS 508 % 1,000,0005% ¢

(b) AUBSHFMAL

ARFSSHEMZAMALAEIE (20015 : 3R) ALAES  EMEBHRN LXHIF - £82%
(20015 2R ESHFMALZHE2TOT |

2002& 20014
AR¥EFT AREFIT

TeREMHS : 715 550
ERESHK : 14 13

! 729 563




FEWHE
(RIEZFETERMAVETFIER

11 BEEE
{a) &£E
EER BEER E@EmH HEIR

T ERAE B BEY HBRE REM  (FEG) &%

ARBEFT ARETFT ARETIT AEEFT ABETT ANEETT ARETFT
KARE
P2002F1 818 651,085 185,418 656,897 209,456 51,863 — 1,754,719
NE 13 — — 2,564 5,202 915,949 923,728
B IE SR EE — - (1,020) (109) (529) — (1,658)
AEBZERTH — — —_ (3,123) — — (3,123)
M2002£12E318 651,098 185,418 655,877 208,788 56,536 915,949 2,673,666
it ITEEE
20028181 27,743 29,074 244,430 115,962 25,508 — 442,717
KEFEHEREF 14,598 5,978 15,113 10,224 4,961 - 50,874
BERE — - (132) (64) (374) — (570)
F2002%F12 8318 42,341 35,052 259,411 126,122 30,095 — 493,021
FEEE
#2002E12831H 608,757 150,366 396,466 82,666 26,441 915,949 2,180,645
F20015E12E318 623,342 156,344 412,467 93,494 26,355 — 1,312,002

LT E8E2EBERTERDE i el - - A 114



& 8 M
(REEEEERANETRAEE

11

BERE &

{(b) =7

KA E
20021818
"B

EERE

20025 12A31H
BiTITE EH
R2002F1818
REFNEREE
BB
72002128318

BEEFE

200251243318

R2001F12A318

FEX BEE BEBHER HEBIR

TibERE E BEY HBEZB REf  (EE) &t
ARETIT ARETT ARETTE ARETT ARETT ARETT ARKTT
|
I
651,085 185418 656,897 207,836 50,170 — 1,75 ,406

13 — — 1,061 4,614 825625 83,313
— — (1,020) -(109) (529) — (",658)
651,098 185418 655877 208,788 54,255 825,625 2,58°,061
27,743 29,074 244,430 115962 25,508 — 442,717
14,598 5978 15113 10,224 4,711 — 50,624
— — (132) (64 (374) — (570)
|
42,341 35,052 259,411 126,122 29,845 — 492,771
608,757 150,366 396,466 82,666 24,410 825,625 2,08t,290
623,342 156,344 412,467 91,874 24,662 — 1,308,689

1




BF 8 Bt =
(RETEEERANETRIER

11 BEEE &)

v

Lanj
234
N

i

iy #AEENFRSLH ER FEREERIERESIRTERR, LRT HENOSFEHEE -

) FEERIE®SE:

% AF

200245 200145 200245 20014
AR¥EFr AEETF T AR¥T AE®TFT

NG

BB EKEEMELES 281,677 — 281,677 —

GEFSKRERREREE 518,147 — 518,147 —

EEKERFERIEE 25,801 — 25,801 —
825,625 — 825,625 —

B D E]

HETSKIRIE 90,324 — — —
915,949 — 825,625 —

EAB S ESNKEERRERIEOENTHE -

ARETFT
(1) BE2001F9324E (AETREZBNEEEZR)E2002512/31E
(EE M EERERESNBEE R RS NERRENRER
(BEE=EA B R EMNEREE  NUBTREEATETEREES) 687,733
(2) REZGEETHRE-ESKEERERE
FR20019F 97245 Z A8 (B9 3E1(a/(ii)) 137,892
825,625

T 2R EBRIEBELERDI TS 5 116



BB M=
(REEASBRFANTHRREE

12 HE2TF

ETEMFELTRE  BRAE

HERFNEHMT -
R 3 R 5
AREH RAERRBLE
Rk HE -
EREEAT EREEAT
13 #REH

FRESELHRE  BEEE

14 #W

AT
EHHEMEEZRR

REBREAERGERMER 2 T 258

AT
20025 20014
AR¥Tx AEREFT
18,000 18,000
|
1 Fi&
FTEER ! FmER ERHER
| Ak
KA - KR JN=L 90%
HEERRPKENEE 20,000,000
EEEAT
‘ 20024 20015
| AREFT ARETFT
|
4,000 4,000
|
|
E£EELT
200245 2001
ARETFTT ARETT
2,022 2.230
: 418 284
2,440 2.514




El =N

(REESTERMANETEIEREDY
15 BUER
FEUYBEZRBR 4B LN T
1 N
2002%F 20014 20025 20014
AR®Frn AEETT AR¥ETT AEETI
fE UG 37K 2 B
— SEIREEBY A (B EE1(1)) 27,201 44,719 27,201 44,719
- BRKEREMBEREWA (B:E1(a)i) — 84,864 — 84,864
FEWTEIRE B EEREBBA Bit10) 1,031 2,729 1,031 2,729
Hib 472 — — —
= 28,704 132,312 28,232 132,312

Lt EUERRERR S T BB —F -

16 FBIKIER

BEZWERSE HE1@DBRE kA EREART BN =ZESKEERERIEERELSEY
10%ET AR# 117,052,000 [l - ZQRSHE/FEASKIEIIHEEBERATEII0%ESE
HEZBENR c FRBEUERAZENRNE SR FIESTE (BEHEB20015983248E2002412A31
BLEEEXRRREES FRHABERNERBERANI0% - ARK27,455,0007T) °

AEEBREBRRBEDER RS ol -2 el - 5 -] 118



17 HtEMR
-4 AR

2002%F | 2001% 2002%F 20015
ARMTFT ARETFT AR¥®FIT AEETT
FERTIERIRE (F#2(a) 4,737 . 17,696 4,737 17,696
PR A (T (b)) 62,240 135,730 60,352 135,730
FETBE K 2B (3272 (c) 105,565 — 105,565 —
Eb 30,266 = 34,376 30,225 34,352
202,808 1 187,802 200,879 187,778

A

(a) BRTBERERBEEAM THEERABENER - |

b) BANEERRARADFERSKEEFAELENBERRTIEARINTERB 225 (K3
Halih) - EP B ARH22,781,0007% (2001F : AR#99,396,0007w) AENEH 2 &5

(o) FEREKDEEZERADTREHADIZESKEEREEIR %2002F12 331 B EITHRE
BEEMEZNFE ME1@0) - Z2BETTEERETRENRS -

18 HRMITER » HEW
EEFTEREAEENEL TR LSRRRRBTES AT KR ERHRERR  FRLH576% -

19 KX

2002 20014
ARBEFT AREFT

EMBRA - EBETREERA

SREERARE1TZARR (990,000,0008%) ' 990,000 990,000

BREEAAR®E 17T ZHAR(340,000,0000) 340,000 340,000

| 1,330,000 1,330.000

FEARRHBES T ELSERSHE

oo g ®OIB AL A = RE N = — A SR — 4& & 3D




ERE= =

RETEEERANETRIRER)

20 GEfm

(a) %HE

“—' M2001 1 /18
EERN
HERKREA
- RIVEERBLRES GEEN)
—REVEE =S (FEE)

M2001%F 128318

HER
M2001F 12831 HRE A%
20018 EBR TR E

- H2002%1818
EFERF
— HEZREA
-REZERBRABS (&)
-REEEDRE (FE>)
-KR8

720025128318

HER
H2002F12A3BEREBEER
2026 ERRAERE

BEXRHE B&oE

2300 (FER (1)) RERB% &3t
ARETT AREFT AR¥FT AREFT
69,289 1,104 6,261 76,654
— — 267,634 267,634
— 26,764 (26,764) —
— 13,382 (13,382) —
69,289 41,250 233,749 344,288

127,349

106,400

233,749
69,289 41,250 233,749 344,288
- — 287,236 287,236
— 28,723 (28,723) —
— 14,362 (14,362) —
— —  (106,400)  (106,400)
69,289 84,335 371,500 525,124

258,450

113,050

371,500
S22 _FFERH

120




BB MG

(RETEEEFANGFRIKRIY

20 (&) 1

{(b) 7]
EXNE | BHOE
(GrEEG) | (BEG) RERS% =
AREFT ARETT ARETT ARETT
;
M2001%1 818 69,289 1,104 6,261 76,654
EERF — — 268,616 268,616
HEZEREA
—RECZEEHAES (FEN) — ' 26,764 (26,764) —
—RECEE LT E GEE() — | 13,382 (13,382) —
M2001¥E12H31H 69,289 41,250 234,731 345,270
: —
BERN
R2001E12B31B1RE &M% 128,331
200N FERIRAREBRE ‘ 106,400
|
! 234,731
| —
200251818 69,289 |, 41,250 234,731 345,270
EEEF - — 288,815 288,815
HBXAEA 1
-BRZEEERBAIAES (FE(I) — . 28,723 (28,723) —
-BREELRS (FE) — | 14,362 (14,362) —
-RE - — (106,400)  (106,400)
R2002%F128318 69,289 84,335 374,061 527,585
HER
A2002FE12831BRE A& | 261,011

2002 EHIRARERE ! - 113,050

374,061




% 2 K
FP(FE/

EARNEREIRE)

B 20 iR (&

(iii)

ERRBFRAEASTRNEESHELRE - BARBS T AR BE U FEHESENET -

(EZHALEREREENETHL0%

RAZATER  mEPHEH TS AGFID 00T REERBOAS
£ e

il
DREFERNLI0RTRETEARE - WESHRERELREREZ

F:T
%H

EEREAEERTERHAETENFAES10% %D REHIR T ZE BB L EE AR 28,723,0005%
(2001 D AREE26,764,0007) MEE L HEE AR 14,362,000 (2001F + AR 13,382,0007T) ©

ALFR2002% 12531 A RMB 2002 BEFABRENS TR ENHEEEARYES74,061,000L (20015 AEH
234,731,0007C) °

- 21 REBRAR

£H AT
2002 20014 2002 200145
ARETFRT ARETT ARETT AR¥ETT

WITER GHE () 500,000 — 500,000 —
HIEEAT R (325 (b)) 66,676 36,200 — -
566,676 36,200 500,000 —

X2 2RFERTER LI TSR _FXEH

122




122

BB M
(REZBETRERANSTREER)

21 RBRKB »#

E

(a}

RBRTEFRUEBRFARRTESHRITEN  BALFREF KRG =@ KEEREELRE
MEKEARRE o E%Eﬁ%%ﬂE’M%%%ﬁifﬁ%/\ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂ%}ﬁ CERXEMRBREARRERRRIARE
MEREREFBTNASUEBRERERER - ZRTEFNXLRBEPEARBTHAAHRIGER
FIEMRE - REFIFERH5.76% @ RITERTHL2004FZ2011F S HEE - A@ERHWOT

SEELAF
20025 20014
AREFTT AREFT

| .
—F LA | — —
E_FAX ‘ 50,000 —
E=FZEREANIM 243,000 —
AFREXA | ~ 207,000 —

|

1 500,000

R - AAFR2002F 1M1 AEGSTEARBIRZDTRELE TARAARETELREEFE
EEE - BRAE  FFTHEL76%  HEFLTELERE AR ZESKEERERIRER

B - WERBBEBRTRRABRRAEEY - \

SR HEIEA R %36,000,0007 (20012 : AR¥36,000,0007) fl A £%30,000,0007 (2001
FETEELES  HRAARRZHMBRARREN AEREARATRBRETRENELEE
(BRBEFHEEN TE2001FET S DRSS EECABENEEE LB EHENB) A
KA ZEBR T E2002F B THAFARIR (25 KBRREIR) BXEENTEE S 88
BAVRERRETRRES  TARKETLRETSKERBIERER - HReERENRAZM
BRARARKETHBNEMAFIRS - U LBBRBRNIREAFETHRLARELEBEE TXE (G
HHE-F)TRERSEEERBEATE -




N

(REETEBEEMNETRIAER

B 22 FERaRERME

(a)

BRUEABNREEEHELEZRERAFRYESR

"LE7
20024 20014
AR¥TT AREFT
- B 75 AT & 428,536 399,345
TEREBE 50,874 53,294
BEETEEESRE 1,088 188
FEUA (2,158) (1,208)
B X 14,571 —
EEESEHR I CERF 492,911 451,619
FER D 74 340
FERERR - EtoERRERRBERFER L, 7 (Em) 100,327 (335,513)
_ R BREREECEMRCEL) (75,120) 178,758
KEEHELE RN AFE 518,192 295,204
(b) ERBERESN
LEBREER RUBAE
_ 2002%F 20014 20024 20014
ARETFT AREEFr ARETI ARETT
R1A1H 1,891 — 36,200 —
REBECHESERANFE — 2,000 30,476 36,200
LERESENELEBA (175) (109) — —
ERWETRIELEERE AN
WRITER (I iE1(a)in 2 21) — — 500,000 —
7128318 1,716 1,891 566,676 36,200

XEHERERGERST Z—SE-S%@ 124



19K

BB M
(BEEETERMANITRIER

23 ik
{a) BEAKIE

585 ‘ N
2002F . 2001& 20024 20014
AREFT ARETT AREBFT ARETT
EENBREBE GFEH) 146,710 1 137,892 134,968 137,892
BHERREDY GTE)) 1,662,955 2,398,694 1,650,520 2,284,194

|

1,809,665 2,536,586 1,785,488 2,422,086

(i) F2002F12A8312 - ARTEERKERRETEIE (M 1)) W EXRFEAARE134,968,0000T - AT Z
WBRARAXRRTKERETARRAETLITFSKARIEMEAREZE S ARE11,742,0007T ©

{i)  T2002¥12831H - ALAIE E2003E1 A1 EEE%&EE&‘%%??*E%J@EEEE M ETARBARS
1,650,520,0007C « RAT M BRI RET KEREFLATHRETLEFSKEATIENETEFRERARE
12,435,0007T ©

SESh - MERE2003F2 8208 - $Qi§$@i@i@%ﬁ%ﬂ@@$ﬁi@/\§%1%7’5%%1—@11/:5’;\%
EMANBELRBFERARLERZ -

(b) HWEEHEARE

AEEAMRAEERABLZTUR T T RENKLEESR - BEER - #20025128318 -
TEEFERRKREINzKEREERQBNT ¢

EERELA
200245 2001 &
ARBFTT AREFT

—E PR E A | 1,050 450
E-ETERENR | 3,000 1 800
REFREZHA ‘ . 6,075 6 300

10,125 8 550

Pl R = B = R T PN =~ BN | —_— MR A — & & 2D




5% 5 i
REEEEEFHEEHRIIER)

24 WBEXRB

R2002FA  AEREETHBR T EEEEETETNEARZET ¢

BE SR REMHE 2002 E 20015 %
AR¥T T AREF T

WA
B BEK R E] ARG EMA (:TH @) 399,665 417,944
2 3 N AEEEKEEMIRUA (FF#Eb) 183,536 91,013
_ MBRE BHBRREERA GTE(C) 4,812 2,729
XM
ERLA ER#ERREMRST GFE(0) 2,750 2,750
i MR E MAEHEERR (F#E()) 1,050 450
F BT ERBRE EEN) 1,348 1,921
REMEZMR v
NEIRERAA g BENE (:5#(g) 7,355 —
SSIKEEER
B R AT NRERZRIA GTEN) 344,010 186,940
JEIKERIEETR
15 5 4 5E -
2 FI/NE] ERTWE =S KEER
ERIRBEEN®R B2 1(a)(ii) —

la)  ADNELFEB-ACTIRREERHEEMSNKERRETRETHRLTEEREMSLA - FRLHE R -

b} A AFEEEMKAEEINCIKEE (BR 2R N EBRB)I MARSESKARZRER T EMERS O
A EFRME ) -

o)  LEDNALDIEASAEHEERRETHIRENEERENRA - FENEQ -

itk
m

EELE "BB-EEH 126




——

8 B M a

(REEZEERANN G RAGE)

24 FABIZH (&)

pE: (B

(o BE-DEBLEEESAGE RETTREBREIEAT (MEEA mD NENREBEES
BERBERYE  UETERSBTERLO(RETRTRREEREE
BENBEWDER - EEAFNRTHBEHS THBES -

\"JL mE R E
1,050,0007T

(e} Lt‘cﬁﬂﬁ/‘ﬂ}ia@ﬁﬁ” A BIF 2000105109 %2002F4 57AETHH &
CREBEZEHE FAIATRRAEERAVEFERHLE HaHA §+§¢
450,0007:)0%‘ R ZBUNEMNEENTIEEEFTUARE -
{f) LA RRZ T EEENITAE
2002F 4/ 16EEHEMALTET

D;‘]

EEHER - FELNENEN00IEEZENEEARES
REERE

N
RE - FEWESR %K@ZE TE%"‘EWAT% 3
(@) UEPERFREERZE - %‘%ETE’U<%EE—T—5’"5%@"2@@?24&%%5/?3%:@éE>>Fﬁ

PTRABRIEERAF

|
(h) TP ARLER2002FAEEMES T TRBSASKEERERRKT -

m%wﬁ&am [1993]&412

IR ERAY
258 3F) BT

MELAEREE
(2001 : AR¥

AR

HEL a8 20025 & 20015
CARETFR AEEFT

REME-—THRIABRIRERAE : 1,654 15,022
REMBE_MBABEIESRA 63,125 7,791
REME_TROBIE EF%/&E ‘ 8,992 6,899
XEMEATHABIRERA ? 47,827 12,311
REMWEEES R LT ! 195,820 130,611
RR T ERE | 300 _
RETMHKEBRBRSE —BKEIERAR ‘ 1,300 800
FRTHKERREmE TR | 1,000 —
RETHIKIIELRR] 8,767 4,506
RETEKIEAR Z9 AT 750 —
ARTEHBEREELZR ‘ 569 4,000
RETERRREERE BREEF ! 651 —
RETEBEREERE S ERERF ‘ 355 —
RKEMMBEIEBRIATFER 12,900 <,000
&t 344,010 186,940
(i) F2002F12A31E ARANBERUBUERAETAEREL - RE—S LB EHE  ZTEEAKBWE=+

MBI LRNTHERTARKALRR T ELAELBEES -

A ok A| e @ S S N e TR L — e




58 0

RETETRRANETFEARE

25 EXER
RIE2002F2R28B A LAFE2EEFEFENAERIRTE  ARABRARETTEAEARE12ETHA
BRAEMNRES  ZHERARREF;SRAEASAREI00T  HRALF - RBABRERLFESD
BITER2002F4A16EBHMNETARREABERRE - B ALAIAEREGERBRZBABFNEIT -

26 BERH

AEEEMN2003FE2 A200 B A AR EESRE -

KEBEBRES ER S T ZEBP_5 58 128



N02EEEERRENBERE i

|
(1) BRPESHANRESOHRNGEEE ZMHANEXEE

AHETESHRAREE G RAUBREZE2002F12831 %ﬁifﬁﬁﬁEZFéjé‘ﬂﬁiﬁﬂﬁﬂT :

BEEERR AESE
em A8 | Ad

AREFT ARETT AREBEFTT AEHTIT

BT BEETREIGES 287,236 287,236 1,742,074 1,742,074
HEREREEEARZNBRARER —_ 1,579 — 2,561
20025 ¥R R AR 2 7 — — 113,050 113,050
REESHREGE 287,236 | 288,815 1,855,124 1,857,685

2) 2EHFNNMEFUHAHBRENLEGERSREE

|
HBEWAE FEERFER (%) BERUB(ARERT R

HE (AR®TR) TEBE 0 ERE TEH#HE ik
TEEBAE 487,722 28.00 28.50 0.37 0.37
EEMNE 429,678 24.66 25171 0.32 0.32
FERE 287,236 16.49 - 16.78 0.22 0.22
ML EIEERE

H)FEFIHE 288,378 16.55 ~ 16.85 0.22 0.22

LR HHEENFETE -

AHBEFEENSENTRUENTELRLDT

PHBEFAENSE-RERNE-BRIEE

FEHEEERNE-REHAE-BRBRHEH

7120 R A EXBIRERBPSCEFER DT — = e - (xR




NREEFEEEEREL ST B

il

IEFEFEEREE RODWAEQADT ¢

P

Eo+Np-=—2+Ei X Mi——Mc—Ej X Mj+Mo
Hen o PRHEHAE NoRHSHENE EoRBFEE ERRSHBITNBENEBRSNLF

BE EAREHOBIBEEDASHIEEE  MoRHREBHANE  MIRIHIEBFEET —A
MEREHEHRRNANE MBHEIFEET - ANEERSHEHRNANE -

MEFHEBRYKE EPS) Mt ELARTMT

P
So+S1+SIXMi+=Mo—S{ X Mj—Mo

EPS =

Ha o PREHMEHNE : SoRBVIRGERE  SIARREHRLBEEERTIBERT 9 ELF R D
B SIRRSHRRTHBRNESRZENROE  SIARSHEDRKNERFRHLRNE + Mo
BREHAMNE  MIBENKRNT -ACEERSHERNACE  MiARIBROT -ANEE
HREHHRAOAME -

130




02 T EBEEBRENE X &8

(3) HEFERRMESEIEEE30%(830%) L Efﬁf&ﬂﬂiﬂ?ﬁﬁﬁS%(ﬁs%)ﬁ
BERAREHE10%(810%) LLEWMIEE 91

2002% 2001 = ERBHLIEREE kT
128318 12B31H ﬁ‘ﬂ? %
ARMFTE ANEEFT AREFT

BE¥ES 537,929 260,468 277,467 107

1

T 915,949 — | 915,949 TiE 2

FRITERK 1,871 215,140 ' (213,269) (99) 3

FEWBR 3K 28,704 132,312 ' (103,608) (78) 4
|

RHEEXN 500,000 — 1 500,000 TEE 5

JEFE

1. EXESMENZERTEERLRMNEEEHELNRS @//\L/\Fﬁnﬁl TAT00Q2FENEFNERARE28ERT

2. EEIENENIEEARN
|
fa) FAEERKTHZESKRERTEIENWE - %%EEAE%’S%‘BZG@:E

I TRABETIEKEREIEEEENARE 03287 ¢

U|J

(b) AR

3. BB AR A %%EEE@ZS’IFE?EEZT%ﬁEf@i??ﬁﬁiﬁlﬁE%I%Eiﬁﬂ% T $% B TR S B SR ek TR A T 72
EEAEETLIE - 20015128318 » HEMITEIEARE 15ET -

4. BRUEEFOALIBREAERALEAIKAFR200251283 1B ER = ES A EERER TREEEERGEST
EE H%FEH&"‘T}WI KT ETREERARES, 64OEZJTH#F/J<AT SRS TE ﬁ

5. REERGEMNR ER T D TUBE K DF/KMLﬁﬁéI&FﬁWEiﬁ AT RENERFERTERAEELE
TLFRER

131 ZEEFRREMAER DA i - Rl 3 ‘

Ml
il




EEER

1. 2002FEALBIEF  PEEE-
2. EAHREHR ARARBRIEEE WHAHEENBEBIRERE

— RABHERERTHKRTIR2001F9 B 248 F T L2001 F 11 A1 2HBREREREHENULESKER
WEETIREEERZ (CEFIRKEER(BER ERIEEERH NGREE S KEEBRERLIEE
BHB)E-EEKEERHE BB LS R2001F08258(LEEEH) - FECLER) - (The
Standard)) © BTl OB EE A2002F 1083087/ »

ARBERFRNRSTEE2002F 10831 BN LEESR) - FECUER) M(The Standard) £ o
3. EBEABEERZ

ARRNHERSZRHREBERS -
R2001F9F 248 REMBRRAIEA QARG T ULESKEEREETREERH) - (REHES
NEEBEEIRSRERR  (WETSRKEER (R ERIEBERR) NEEIREER
&) REBELOABE  EREHA AESKRERERIE ABRSKEEREZIRERLE

FEKEERBR)FRZIREHEHANERTKNIEIEEARY499E T BBECSKERE (8
B)EEIRMNKERZ) BEBKRAAER 1835368 -

N

(2) 2001F9A24BRETRAEEFR AT ([RETH]) BARQBAETN(PESRALREAREE
BEREESRE)  BEHE BEFATKIREEARE219E  BEUAARKI2ET -

(3) MBREMHRERZTHKRFIN2000F108 108 LB O5KEBERBZR) - KETHKQTRE
EREARETHREESK  BRE=TH%  MERERBEABLAMTNERTE - RKIETHKAF
BFETERINEELE  UXRETTHRILERNEE - ZBANSHETHEIZTH

Z2eEBEARNMERLT —BS-_E%H 132



133

EEEE

IKRBETAL %EEZ%%@‘)’%KE@%%%EE?Q??WE&T?EE&%&TE%E’\J‘ cHEEEEMERE - REW
BOEANLETEPHEEFALRT - ﬁZ!KQﬁ]ﬁ’gﬁﬁﬁ‘lﬂmiﬁw‘ﬁ%%ﬁﬁ@ﬂ%@ﬁ c MEBFELN B
BISKNERZR (KA MEF) 8975 5% - WE(AFRBDTRERXANE R RENE T DR R R
B ERIETE - AAREREHNEE SR VEILT K RIBEHKATNCTREESHHED
BB ARE39,966 58 THSKRERBEE -

@ﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%@%l&@ﬁUﬁ%@ﬁﬁ%mw%mﬂwEﬂzmﬁ%ﬁ%%%
ERBHRN20005 11 S4B UMBTHE BB A ARR T RIEREEEELEN TSR
RERRERY - BREAAA—ZFRFERINAT  URXEZTHTRIRBET - ZBB15E
RETREBR/ARNY  ARTRSHRELBAMNEREARZTRELSREY Y - £HES
BERE  RETROEFREFEHRBTALT  MALTREXRZHRRBREHTLF -
REBHBROGT  BELABEREIFTEREN(EETR ISR BEREBEEED) (R2EY
PR1983] 4125 D) MR E B R AR A AUWERER -

REHERN - AREEXRTE_NBRABRIZERATN ([XR2-FR]) FTREEEN R - #
REBOR/ARBSNEL BARAREITRERETTRIESEE  BADTBRKEE T - -
MR ZABHEBR S (FARNTR200258F58( EESM) - EBCUER) « (The Stander 1))

|

ﬁ%%m'mﬁaﬁﬁTﬁi%mﬁﬁamwimﬂmaﬁ%%&%@ﬁ%%%>-ﬁi%ﬁi?%m
BEXEMRURKETHNTEEMBSRODEELAF QAR LHUE(EREERE) Hieh
@EAE%um%ﬁoﬁ%%W'mﬁtmmﬁ%%mﬁﬁiﬁﬁAEMuw%ﬁo

ERNEB2001E12831 B E2002E12 8318 m%@Faﬁ%EE’\Jf%%ﬁEﬁﬂsﬁﬁé@%*@iﬁ}iﬁ%ﬁi$%fﬁﬁz
34,4018 7T °

AARBIEERR LTS E— AR IERETY -

RREAZERBREER 2 A Z®®_F5EFEH




EREFHE

4. BERERREETER

AREHRNEAFEEEBERBTES  BEERGRMHEE -

(1) ABEFRELIALEEARE AL BEEMLANEESHMRARE &8 BEXRTE
ENER-

(2) ABEBHARRFARBLEERSEE -
3) AREHENALTRERAETHGMAETRSEEERER AR IREAEMTE -
5. ABEHNBEIABEER AL XEBBRE%ULBRERRAEECRTRBE LT EEAFFESE
6. AHEHEANAARBREEXETREHNERFAERATNNESRXESHMEHARECADRIE
T BERABEHFRL  TERETREHAEERERLABEESTLRRHSFENRYE - 20

SIS —EANINGEETMEEAORHOT -

2002%F 2001 & Ha
AR¥ T AR

BIEESE 4,134,000 4,134,000 TEERQAEAEZREFTREMER

HEtER 35,900 77,700 R20026 128318 LS E - AR FAAEREE TN
HuEBE R ARKS5,90070 © DHEMNFAFZERTERR
BORBITEEARTPHAEENABRIBRAX - ARF
BEERD INEEREEERLRREANELE

Z2el=ERBREERLT Z—BB-XES 134



135

EEER

LB ER SR

(1) BERERBEAZFEI2002FFHE %ﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬂ%‘f&ﬁ%?ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ:&

2) BERERBAREED ??Eﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁiiﬁf‘zmﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂh@iﬁﬁfx%ﬁﬂﬁﬁ

AREHA  ARA - ARRNESERER  SRERABEFRSHNAERITEELSRE - 7
BEEETHRT  BRUAT BFXZALOHEBIENEY -

200246288 E7H8E  TEZFEEEEEEE E"X%W" “*WTM% HER HAQ
BT TRE  RAERARERGEE BH -  BERATEIEFETRZE  TM2002E78228HAT7
(REZEEBEE) (28 LT T(200218%) - }

ST RZEEHRHNLNMNE  AAFAERFEARE THEENENEEURBRNBERE: GEAN
B R2002F8H22A( BB SR - BECUER) M{The Standard)) °

BEARSHR  LUBBDEERER

ER(ET AR EREID REMBEEREHENER  H(RRER)ET TIEE #7 - €A F
F_EEBEFEF_TRAASEMINFERREASETSRE  EE LI BARLIEENERINGE
B OUEREFREEZHE  IMNEEHNABHEET

m

(2) ARFFE_DEZEEE_TAATEBBTREF  BRARRAEHEFTRE) (BE2HER
Bly (EFEEEHRA  (REBTEEIDAGHREERENSZHNE - EREET &%
NIRRAZERHE)  (EFTEFR EFTAFRANCEBRREAETEREE -

(3] AFESEE HLEE0IHEARRERBERETHIESREBENBEEDTN20026F125 168
BENE BRIEZELETELRQR]® Hxﬁxﬁﬁ’ﬂ%%ﬁ%%i&

REHEREELERLA ZBB-SE®




EESEHE

{7)

M

2002F 105 168 BHNBIRRAEAREBRHECIEREERBIARHEIRAESE TH=
£ EBRIRKRATEEZIHE-

EATEEGHENEHBLIELBNT LEESRGMEHRNE - HE2ENEET -

FALARESEEREN K LCEPLESRCHEBRRRR(ATER)  (ESEAFH
%%(%%EI#%@D%&W‘Eﬁ*ﬁﬁ

HihEREROEEEERTEPSEREMTE °

WMEBN - ARAMITIBREIFAERE  BAZXMAEHETRR »

HMEAREE

ARER2002FE4F16EBEM2001FERERE - RERFEARERGNHBRERBRREASHE
BTRTTHBANETAREARERESNAZ BB THTARITERESOHARERGE
BARLR2002F4 5178 (LEF#HER) - FBCUER) M(The Standard)) ° étizsﬁ?ziﬁﬁaﬂt ,
AT DEBTARAERESNEBXHREEEMEHI - ESEEREERERED A2
TAWEIEBRES -

BEMHRA - AQFR2002F1MEERE T REZEREBSIATEFAER L FISO9000 -
ISO14000 * OHSAS18000EA S BREZSEKAE REZESKREETEEF RE-RAEEZE
BEBAE—RETHNLE  hAINMAWTOERXZTHEAARECEN ETMARSURTNERER
% °

ﬂ#%?ﬁAEﬂﬁ%&%wwﬂwﬁﬁﬂ%MEﬁ%@ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂmiéﬁﬁﬁﬁlgﬁ%
BERBMTNAERN  AREMN002E11ANFEREZBARERRIZMELSIBERR A2
ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%zﬁﬁ%ﬁm%%l@mW%K&Kﬁ%%ﬁﬂ%@ﬁ¢ﬁﬁ'$%ﬁ$uuL&%
SMEE B TEFERQRIMENER -

136




1. BEEERERA ZERHIEEEA SHHREAEAZRIETNEHES -

2. BESHOEHFEE MU T ERYESNE A EEXERRHTEBFERAAREER
KBEETEIEBT2002F E B |MERMY -

3. AREHRET %ﬁ‘%ﬁ@?ﬁﬁ%&%&i’&ﬁﬂﬁ%i@ﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁzﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁ’UEK&ﬁ%%% °

4. HEETEEFTHELAMNFERS -

137 XEEERERLAEARDLA 22284




MREBR200EFEREXEHNLE

BAER 2R EBERGARAS (AT EITN2003F4888 tF TR Z+oEPEARSMH (FE)
K ETHERENBASER DA FMNES B EET2002FEREAS (AR ET—ARERS) BEUERE
THIEIE
— fEREBRE

1 ZEBBARAEBARIINATH2002FEEHRSE ¢

2. BEEKERNIETHAETNEADFN0RFEMBESIHRE

3 BEAAR0NREFEEEEIIERE

4. BEREEQLT02FEEHEEER2003FEVHERERS

5. BEAAOANEFINBSEER

6 ERUNBERTIEXETASHTSHEAERAANELANIESGHNERAAEIRLREHR
MINEET B B Ak

7. BERALT003FELLERITE
8 EFBEALF002FEEEETFERE

9 BEARIE-_EEFEE_TLACEBBNEAREMNBRISKEER  LASKEERRL
EFEKEER=-EEEIEET EXNER

AERERARTRESTORETEERR REER) ARKTEL  BROT  REANALER
B ARAETRETSAAEEER) BEON—BHKIR) IREE  R2TABRSKE
ERTRESAXESLASKEEHIIAE - RERRNERAGREAENRBEANTLE
R -

4
it
jiie
He
SR
Hu

]

5
f
B
5
oy
I
@
-]
|t
#
.h]
]

138



139

MR EBHWREEREAREHN 2 &

! ‘
10 BEERARTHAQAESTRENSROES  BEESRERERENSEERER—F -

= ERRBEIRE

T BEENBI(EEEREREIDOEER

BI(EEeREHI) S-S EEeRE SRIE(+—) B -

(+—) EBMEFLDFLIEALS00E T L > 50008 AT @ siih A QB RIE LB N
EEEBEI0% MU THER -

EETA !
‘ .
(+—) ERMEE LTI EBEEL 000BTT AL 15,0008 T TR A B R 47E:
NEEEEI0%BUT (A LMEZEREERE) BHER -
2 BFEEAENAEESSRRRVITTHEBREBITEINDHBRIRD20%OFH G (HE) 8928 (X
BREOTHERNESAARFE _EESeE_ThRe8 s

a) TOBRRIRNBET  RESTEBARIFERDLAESLTHRI (FHEBI) RFEAR
EME((HED REE  —REEGREEADTNERTERRTN RN - REBBEHR
BRIk ARE S NBIHRG  RESTEENRTREBEXBTHRD S ERBIEE (L2350
TEFR -

(1) BFETAOMBOOEE ‘

(2) FRMHEBITE

REMERRBEHERLE —®P_558




(3) BAMRERTITHEHE

(4) BFEITTREERENHIRHOEBE K

(6) EHIARTHEFTBTEXSTHNNEWER WERBRE -

DB ERBEA R ESRENBHAELERTRENTERENFHEHNERE

TREERINERES  BARBRE -

ALBEERB)EMANER BT R ABERERERE TRETREBREIUE

M RERE) KB ETANE RN EEAE (TEERBTE A RERARFTNAZER (2T
SRDWEELBSCEERNTABETHRN) TEEB XA LRAREETRI LTINERA

BEnz=+-

BELXARTERNE  FRIAEELE

(1) EF‘.A _J/fgl%:/% 9ﬁéx%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ

2 EBSTEESEEEEZRENMAE -

BARBTE

(BRI NETARERBERACEEE N =EF R HH LA

(1) TREREBBIBET_EAR:

2) TR TEREBSFAKELERE R

B) BREABREACLBEESIAFARBLEMBITRAERMAZTEZE -

RREEBRRAERL T

BHITAE(THEER) R

—2T_F%g

140




1 A1

MR EHWREERREAREN DS

il EFEEHIFUENRRTREETEARE BEARAEEARELNARTEENS
SRS ARBNEMERENERMTBHEE -

ETEAMMMLENRRET  BREFSHRAERELEERVENEL  URBEALTER
REBEUBEREMELENES - |

- HhEE

U EBANTEARA VLB EAFN0025FRE 20025 ERERHENE-EEFEE =+ AR
EERELE - |

EEEgEG
HE® Em&K

LERE

TE-KE
2003527208

D oMe £ ¥ O IE JE AL 4N = 18 s = -— R A o fm= e P




BB HRW0FERERgHLQ

DU

AN AIAZE2003E3E 73 E2003E4F89 F(EERKBE
B RnBEPREEEEN003E3F6E T T4 2 EIRE

RAREHRRER BRRANRFHITEET-UAFUAT (TEZATEERR)ERBEREA  REHBFETHILT
ERAE - EZCHE-SERABEANGER  EREREAREFTEES ST RE -

EEERMANEREAERIESAMAATENREE (EERENE - HESCERTIERAFE  RTEERA
BEENEE  MEREEARAEEANERASE  MEEABEEFENREEREMENEEN FRELENE -
ERLENEEERL A REEFRABAEERE  AEARSEEEI N EY  XIADAZHDLLL  HA
B -

BHERFR A MENRENIE ATERN2003E3 R18E AT BHEFEENEHLERERLAE A MUNETEW
ERLE-IFAIERA  RELBEEEE - EEAFFRAAM Q] JHEEEL M

rﬁ
o li
o
0

FREEBRREAZRHEREASRETAAZHEN  REAEAESE] EEANERANFEENER

FEXREMNEEEMNEASH

iE 300051
EXIE 86-22-23523036
BE - 86-22-23523100

142




